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‘|counsel is heze.

no

¥ 1 ; . 7
| S ,’; 13.;)3 MGEIES, CALIFORNIA, MSDAY; JULY 27, 1971
‘ ,jm 914D AN,
R Fom ey e
: - };.:, : ‘-a‘o %:‘ ,‘]r .:___,}f %i ii;-'

;-ﬂ Sty 3 N :
" THE covhm: kll.riéht, ganhleman. Ih Paople against

|Gzogan, defendant is hqrc, defandant's counsel is hare, Peopla's . |

Lneel oy

-

" * "fiow, We méy Be khort a juror I f£ind after I opened

leoure. I didn't realize that.

_ D&-you want<£o check again, sheriff,
THE BHILI!!#‘ I'uiil sas, ‘ve#; your Honor,
{Short pﬂﬁsh«) | |
 THE BAILIFF: One is still ﬁisaing, your Honox,
THE COURT: Al right, | |
- I will have to recass long enough to get the juror.
Ig that a regular or an alternate? !
THE BATLIFF: It is juror No.. 7, your Honor.,
THE COURT: All right.
Thank you very much,
MR, KATZt We will be ready to érbpgtd, your Honor.
. THE ceunm: All right, ﬁ!:will‘gncq;- at this time.

B Thank Yo,

2

(Racess.)
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B P U o A N N .
1 {The following proceedings were had
2 in open court out?:ldn the presence
3 of the jury:)
4 THE COURT: Pecple against Grogan., The defendant is hexe, |
5 ?‘am! his counsel is here. The dAistrict atto:“my is here,
6 Sheriff, if 'y.Ou will bring in the jury we will go
7 {ahead. All i:ight, det's see _where we Are now.
8 (The following procesdings ware had
B . in dpeﬁ court in the presence of the
" | dumyn) | |
u . THE COURT: Now, ganhigm‘n ; we ha;vé all of our regular
12 Q:jurors’ plus the three alternates, »o the Péople xay procead,
B MR. EATZ: Thank you.
1o Mr. Robert Bickston.
: ?5 ’ THE COURT: | Now, you come right over here.
. Rc}w .rui.s}n your right hand. fhe clark will swear
' oy you, |
18
® ROBERT BICKSTON,.
? | ealled as a witness by the Pecple, testified as follows:
A :' ‘ THE CLERK: You o solemnly avear that the testimony you
% | may give in the cause now pending before this court shall be
» £he truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth , 80 help
e you God? |
> THE WITNESS: I do. :
® EH/F ‘@ERKt Thank you, sir. Take the stand and be zumf;m.i,1
# | pleakms
28 f % : ‘, THE. COURT: ,Pull the chair up and talk through this
IR R RN S AV |
T e w7 LT TR

VES:
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wd .name, plaase?
13- -
14 ;

15 *

7

18 4

1%

21 |
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©24

27 |-
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35

2 |

D

% |-

22 -
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BER R S ol v T I
. T {w‘ﬁia
e : R
Mg 4 TN

terl_a‘pﬁon‘- ‘hera s0 all the jurors may hear you.

' Keep your volce up so thess folks can all hear you,|

and state your full name, pleass, |
| THE WITNESS: Robsrt Bickston,

THE COURT: Did you hear that? We are going to have

trouble. J '

THE WITNESS: Robert B:Lcknton.
PHiEz COURT: ZExcuse ma, I don't want to hit you. Pull

I that back a little bit.,
i |

wHE QI.ERK.: Would you bg kind enotgh £o spell your l.aat;

THR WI&NESB; Bei~gsR=g~t=0~n.

THE COURT: Thank you., Wa may have troubls because of
that brace yoﬁ have on, 30 take your time but keep your voice
up. All right. |

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MR. ﬂ‘!&:
Q ‘Mr, Blckston, up until a day or so ago you vere
working at a gun shop owned by Mr. Anderson?
| Is that correct?

A Mr, Andrevws.
5, .
A

¥

.
. - W
PR
P “
§ .
¥ ¥
£ “y I - A ¥
' i ' . p
T 2 :}- .- a’ }{
- ¥ ’ B SN

E PEVEN I W S
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#3 1 Q- zma tzhat is prnperty crwn,ed by you:r: brothar, is
e t:hat; correct? ;’,"';”" ».
3 A Yes, ;1£; ;{ :
4‘:.".‘ ,{2 . § ﬁﬁﬂ 'thé ;:Last saveral days you have baen vup all
5 : ni.ght, is that ca::r:ectl‘i:( PR 3 DL B
s [ LA espelr st dl LR e I
T Q@ " - Ate you prasently under, sedation?
'8 4 A Yes, si.r.:‘:‘t' a:xx,.:’ i & .:fg
9 Q “311 righte ~,~;; Poar e, L ,
' " A AL et
SRR 8o if yau don'i: underatand any of By quastiona or
1 ‘if I move toa quickly, ‘oF you want a recasa, will you pleasa
iz .tal:il: us 80 and I am suré the cqnﬁt will give us a short recess,
B ‘ . Will you &0 that? , :
A | - YeB sir, T will.- |
' ‘15-1 ) Incidentally, havé you preduced some movies in the
T pasez. |
R A Yew, #2‘::, 1 have. ,
| 8 g An& have xou also angagea in the act:ing profession |-
LI B ﬁcﬁ? Lo ' |
n | :A . Yes; eir. | _ ‘
21 & " Bré you the -hoiﬁe: of any union cards?
22 : ‘a2 féé,f‘sir. Sgreen Actq:rs Guild,
2 | Q When did you rec:eive you:: B¢reen Attors Guild card? |
2 - MR. ngpmg I don't think =- well, excus@ -m&, your |
® 'i":‘uHo’n,or. I won't opject.. - | |
26 . THE COUR%: Well, X v'd:‘ll ‘sustain objec.’tion' i;o..th§ last.
# ] quéstion. | »
R I thiak 4¢ night mot be material.

2514

L

.. CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES
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1

BT

13

14

15

16

17

18

v

20 .

2

Z | Laying out =- T have to put it this way: We reenacted Western

ke I hﬁtonﬁr ¢+ the day“ it huppened. We tried to show what happened
24,
5

26

21

2515

Tf you do, tell me.

. for the guhlic.

: performances. for paid admission, is that right?

MK. KATZ: I think it is.
THE CCURT: Unlesz you have some real materiality for it.|

' MR, KATZ: Yo, X do.

THE couﬁfz all right..

Answer the Q!;‘a‘stion.
o BY HR m‘nh All xight.

A kp_ptoximat«ly 1962,

o Mi vight,
nd X wahé.ﬂ t¢ direct your &ttention to the person

by the name of no;mm ;Jerom {Shoxty) Shea. pid you know that

S .._F,i"v "!‘4- Pt
person? {7 i 4
L8y *a '
A‘ i Yes ir L o
{- s e‘:? ) N rew T ,-.';v §e

4 . ‘when é!i& you firgt mest 'Shoxty, Shea?

A );pproximatelxn 195;7 }atl:’*?arxiganvj.llm
Q A1) right, st i Y '
I this Corriganyilla H?vin Ranch?
A Yes, lir. it :Ls.
Q And in 1957 when ym:: net. n;m&,i_l,d Shea, what were

you doing at Corxriganvilie?

A I was stunt coordinator and stuntwan, nyself,

in a certain day in a certain man'eg life.
mad we reenmtee. it for the public. It was open

@ - In other words, what you are talking about is live

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES "



U ¢

P : '.%'f‘ ’ ’
3 AT AL . . : .
B ek . - N ".5.‘ 4 b ‘}‘ .:, . o N
T i . o *" ’: :% Foe o et ; . P
PR S A 2&8, gig, - | i Yoo
2 - e Ycu wnuld? piek vu;:ious Glassic events in ﬂeatnrn
i 1. 1' HE S

S 'hiatm:y and reanact thém, ‘iu t:ha,t dom:ect?

2 N RURCETR R TR
. 5 - Q ‘ Cam you give nh an exanple of the kind of thing
N - you reenact:ad? ‘ o '
’ “ 7 ' A The . K. cox«xal Gunfight in ‘J.’ombstane, Arizona in |

e 1882, for example, with Wyate I:.arp, Dog Clanton, Mike 1'10010“‘1-

71 et c:etem.n

L I You are talking :agfai‘:-n very fast. |
on g 1 am’ sorry. _ |
1 ._i;“ S -' Woulﬂ you go rcal slmr for us. _
13 | ’ A mr example; t‘he Q. K. C:on:al Gunfight which took. -
‘ % : placa in 1882 which :I.nvalveﬂ Wyatt Eaz:p, Dot Bolliday, the . |
15 . two Earp hmt:he:s, Ike clant:an, E*rank, Hcclo:y, Billy ca.antom ‘
W Billy Claymore &nd a few others. ‘
‘ b Q ° when you mt shuxty in 1957 at cor:iganvina. was
18 | Shorty :I.mmlved ‘in performce in live shows? '
87 A »YGB‘, he W!ll.ij- ' o ‘ ' 1
2 1 ¢ in Qhat; .chpacsfhy- was he performing? .
B A ¥iell, he was performiﬁg in what we call baic::kground,-i
* that is, new people that juat. t;sam out there worked in tmt:i.l |
% | we could weed out and find out what kind of ability they had
S for stunts, : - ‘ N
» 8 ‘ .In other words,. at the time you :Eirst: met. Shorty, |
. ® fi 'was he a kind of apprentice utuntman. ix ti‘mt correct?
oo A Yes, sir. ' - '
B

@ - You say you weedéd out certain individuals in

‘CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES:



a2 |
|
. ;f ‘the tima you met him in '57 at Corriganville?

14

15
16
is ;:erio& of t:ime aaa.t:ting in ﬁhe perfomnce of live ghows?
9 -
20 I

a1

o

23
24
. 95
2%
g

2

PR 3

=
T
o

Yoroe T :

3 . - : - -

: :,. 3 . ‘ L o : 25, !’?
.t‘ - ;\.:?,. - s . . e — :

o

A .

H-\:’E r:

conneation with gg:unt work; is tha.t cm:raets?

P
" s A eq - _‘A
» k{i‘. et 3" o

L ;
B - '!eﬁf’ i‘h 3.5. R ,-*‘ Cita ;~*§'.3?; R,
G - ¥hat do Yoy maar,; hy thx;g

'A ﬂelh you watch them., ﬁeé rehoarsed ewry worning

"
2 -"‘ 2

| before shows s and _w t:r{i‘gd diffgreng pqople in different parts
ro see how agile and how well :i‘.imy r;:oved, We did an awful

". 1ot ‘of horse work so wa had to be very particular about who

| ve ‘fmt..m‘n horses because if a horse got away from & man, you
have a lipbility thing with the public, yo& knov, being there

"1 | roped off..

- ‘ﬁaw, in that connection did you obsérve Shorty?

A Yes, sir, I did. _
'Q . fmw would you chauaterixe Shorty's parformance at

& %11, I would describe hi;s as a natural horseman

| and a very igi,la. individual, as _fa‘x: as doing stunts,

Q qu, ‘ddd Shoxty remain at corrigauville for &

FY ibﬁ, sz, he did.
| Q | . Undex whose direction? N
A '_-t.'mde‘:_:‘} botll Charlie Alﬁriﬂg& qand" myself,
Q Charylie aldridge, you said? .
A Yeg, six, he was general manager of Corriganvilile

att that tive, -

-Q _ Mr. Bickston, m the wnme of your careaer as a

I producer, wh‘at £ilme have you produced?

A I have three 7V pilots that we haw worked on,-
Q let's start with thoseg E'irstj. of all, when was it |

CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES"
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iy

13
ST
15 }E
16 |
i

3

19

20.

21

‘23 .
2 | -
| as you can, get.

SN2
g6}
27 |-

m .

- R518

L. £hat you produced these threes TV 13:!’..’1.::‘&:3"&*j

‘MR. WEEOMAN: 1 will object, your Honor, as immaterial

| at this point.

PR ’szz Youx ﬁonom it is faundat.tanal, number om,

| “to show Shdrty wo::kca in these v pa.lots, and aatual.ly was

I ’;emgloya& ag % stuntman and actor.

MR, WEEDMAN: Maybe équn‘sb-.i can ask those questions.
THE COURT: I will overxule the btﬁjgét,iona
You may answer..

Q. BY MR Ka®Y%: Yas, ?1:3@ of all, when Was it that

you pmduded these v pilots? What pexioa of tim?

1z

LB Betweenﬁ 3.965 _and 1966.

: Q’,{f v §§qﬂé ug ﬁhe names of those three v p:l.loﬁs. |
A, I %{weu*, thj.s ia ;m tha, orﬁar thn,t they were ghot.
‘ The fir#t nﬁe, tha ‘hi.t,ie wan.«smpking Spr:ings. ‘

Q What diq tha,t hnve ;:efamncg to? .
"A . Thave to pxplnin ﬁ: ni‘:ﬁ‘ifferent way'.
9] You, - plqnse,. TSY. 3_@,“.‘_;‘3.1: - _
. .,,‘.1 PR '
A ALl of tlu:me shows axe Westax:n Amuricmau it was.

: 'a Western: &ocnmntax:y £o whow how things were. rather than the |

!nay samqbody has. writ:ten them, . ‘
O

¢ In- othe¥ words, thqy are supposad to he authentic? 5

B Yas, thdy are aupposed tg b as closa to suthentic

.G R right. |
Tow, tell us about this sti?!king Springs. What sial
’thj_ﬁ r‘ﬁ'lata £o? - 3 . .

& stinking Spﬁings' is when Fat Gaxryett and the posse |

.CieloDrive.comARCH IVES




6 1 surrounﬁed Billy the Rid, Dick Brewer, Pom Pickett, .at the
. 2 ] Stinklng Spri.ngs, New Mexico, and when they li.t:emlly st:arved
. .them out, They gave up :heanpse they had no food or ‘,wat.ex- ‘

4 £l 7

10
o
2
T 1‘4 1
| 16.
1
1

.90

2.
-.2‘4' | e
23 P O ¥
‘b6 :.' ’ f e fﬁ?‘;} | o .
P i h
‘;-f

\ - A - - = £ » A% LS -
Y ’ PRk B L ¢ . . F A % Sy T
4 : 1 . R . Ay L A 5 (4 oy 5 den
. ‘28‘ | LR b ;?’f. . .}‘f i : : f!a*;‘... t‘_ : ?}‘h I__
1 R i i "‘ S S -7
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B 1%

|

12

13

15 | a day in the 1ife of Wyatt Barp.

16

17

19 1 the sheriff and he was nupposed to hayve backtd them down and
20, }

2

w 23

26: .

21

K20

Q . All zight. This is the famous event when Pat

| Garrett shot Billy the Kiaw

A -No, sir. It is not, .
It is when he captured him befors he broke Jail.
0 This was the first of tha three TV pilot documen- |-

| tariés to bé made betwasn the period 1965 and 19662

Is that coxrect?

A Yes, 3nir.

0 Did Shorty appear in that?
A shorty aid not appeax-in'thit one. He appsared in |

the next two.
0 . Tell us about the next ona that was produced, the

| next TV pilot,

|

A The next TV pilot was titled The Lawsan, which vas

This is when he was in Wichita, Kansas, &ay 18,

[ 1871, and a couple of bad ocutlaws -- a coupls of ocutlaws, Billy
18 :*

Thompson ind‘hensrhompton, which were notorioua. had killed .

brought tﬁam to trial,

L)

:"f; . mhis was the tienacﬁmﬂnt of that event.

ﬁ‘ij{' . Now, 4id Shorty appear in The Lawman?

Q
o ?9’;91 ; shgxtg uppzagnd_in one of the co-starring roles.
1

:«’2{1 ) !

:'-u.'
S

+ ~I. m&atlf, playc& Ben Thompson. Neil Pontico.
1& """ ‘.‘v :! Vs,
P yad 28 ?11 , #x;fi |
g Could you-spell that for us?
AL Pedmn<ts <= T, think it is i-c-p. I'm not sure of

the spelling right noﬁ.

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES ™
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e s

3

14

15 .
16
ir |

18-

19

20 |

g Al stunﬁ ‘involved on account of his capability, you see. 1If

BovA

Q All right. |
A And Don Shea were tha principals in it.

§ - ZIncidentally, wgs Lange Vigtor in that RoVvie?

A I bag your pardon, Lance Vigtor played Wyatt Earp.
g All,iight. Was there -~- how many roles di&;Shurty

| play i The Layman?

A In The Lawman just one, but in the next one, the

| thixd one that wl.dia.wag Joaguin Murrista, the California

10 |

- We tried to show his JYife from the time that his

| Qstc was ravishsd by the minexs until his demise,

4] All right, 4id Shorty appear in that?

A Sﬁﬂrty appearsd in approximately five different
parts in that picturs.

0  what kind of zoles did he play in that picturs,

: 3oaquin Murrieta?

A Oh, hc did character, like a san in the posse.
He did character jobs where he could also do the

l!tﬂnt. é &
RS A |

. | i¥ou ses, we put him in avery part that there was

F4 4

. ?jud wanted & man to get shot off a horse, ve only had two men

4

at . ghgt timq,thut'w;:ojgnodianbuqh to do a running aaddle fall,|
BO wWo had to put ngn in one ot thp places because he was
capable o! @biﬁg i£.§ th _
o Now, at thn time you shot Joaguin Murrieta, did
you xﬁgard an.shea s a‘éood stuntman?
A Very good stuntman,

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES”




ol were sold, that we would use the undersigned for a mini!aum of

7 2é -F

7

= |

_RORY

,. could not haxﬁdle?
| cizcumstances in which you. were shooting some movies?

the stagecoach, and not too many people can drive a cvoach with
twe home_a or four horses, you know, and Don Aid the stagecoach

| driver; plus got shot from the It&qeco&ch.

| next .p:!.ctnz'e we did, but not in that pictuze.

,1 4

,5:.?% 59

to distr.{bhta *atbuﬁd .'Ehﬁ studios to see who would be
, :lni:ercsted in a series oﬁ 25 Westarn Amaricana -p:!.cs.

| with reference to Mr. Shea?
5 |

¢ ¥Was he able 0 handle horses that other people

A Yes, siry

Q Waa that demonstrated in your presence in some

) Well, that was domonutz"a_tea‘ twice.

In Joaquin Murrieta we had to hava aombédy drive

But as far as his abil;!.ty on raunchy horses, you |
" know, bad horses, he showsd good form and good judgment in the |

{ ISR t{ow, Jet's Jjust atay with these three documntariu :
. that. wn é hot betwaen 1963 and 1966.

-2

You aay thena ware TV pilots. Wers they nade for

Si:actfj?c, p"e;xpoaa ot

.“141* ..e!wv,i*'i

S Yeh, i:hey were made as demonstrators, aw a iomat

-—ry

é f'-*'.‘ k InﬂE thu’h connactian had you drawn up any contracts
nith ‘respect to the ad¢tors and -tunhmen?
A Ye;, J: hmd. . ,
2 What was the nature of those contracts, especially .

A The nature of the contract was that if the TV pilots

. £ive apisodaa to be shot out of the 26.

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES




A4

21

32 |

B |

26

|

Bakd

113 All.righﬁ. Now, with rafersnce to thess three

: documantariea. wlhete ware Ehey shot?

A - At Spahn'’s raneh and at Iverson's, directly across

f“ﬁhé road from Geo:ge.Spghn’ia

Q All right., I take it they wers not shot at

- .Co¥xriganville?

Xs that right?
A No, air, They were not. .
0 ALl right. Now what is the next f£ilm that you

'P pfng@ad following thosé documentaries?

A Hang Tire was the name of it,
Who atqrra& in thnt pigtu:a?
bindsny Crosby, '

- Yes.

. Who elsa?

-

Q
A
2. what is Bing crosby'a son?
A
Q
1

c E;h Tguiorsufs(f:
§ | Can you speli tﬂdﬁ for us?
A ; nq,bbut I ﬂhink it is T-o~u-i~e-r-s~a, as close
as I can gat to it! ﬁbody Arnold, nyselﬁ, Jerry Vance.
’Q*_ ’ Hall, tha; i3 'good cnough.
Was Donald Shex ifi that picture?
A Yes, and Donald Shea.,
ﬂhnt part d&d Donald Shqu play in Hang Pire?
X Don Shoa'playad a character rola, plus stunt work.
Hs played the character Bull, which was a town |
bully.
I can't think of the name of the town, but‘eithcr -

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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14
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17
18
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2 |

22 .

2

24

26

27

. 28

 m52a

- and ==

e

. way he wag —-- I rode into this town, and he was the town bully,

In othex woxds, he appquediin the £ilnm itsslf?

Is that right?

A Yex, sir, he did,
¥ T
s £yt
% .
[ .’»-a'
* v's i
P ]
* i ?, §
A
:E‘(iﬂf . ¢
- . - v
T PN T
s, . 1 -~ v ’
35 v, 4 MPTIIRER Y RETIRE
PrRT 2 ?}‘.) h"; ‘-:--“‘"‘é‘
Al .
- -, ~ g
4 1 ¥ -«J‘, 3 ?\u
. 4
f‘} e ‘i\ i‘., AT &3
= LS LI !"f
[N A
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Q Was. th-:é a ﬂgh.t scene with Donald?
2 A Yes, sir. o
¥ 0 Was he required to handle any horses?
4 A Yes, sir, he wu.
5 Q In pu:ticuhr was thers any problem with the horse

‘that he was requirad to handle in that picture?.

K : A .5 Yuu, sir.

. .
L )

| ; Salt They had a bs;g black that was a pretty rough

% l‘;'jmt{::'am.l Not to¢ wany pappla olit there could even get near him, .
].el;valom rid- hi,n.’ ’ " ' ‘”

~ That is t:hq horse that Don had to ride in the

R

picture, f:lfn thé ps.ctux- you can ses ~- anybady that knows

C 11
L |

1 horau caum 249 ?thn!: ;,the 4horse was troublescae just from the
14 - " o d IR

.| way he stood. the way ha movad around when you tried to mounﬁ
5 |
- him, the way he tried to grab the bit in his mouth.
6 |- _ ‘

It is all on film. You can see it.

How did he hardle thut horse during the filming?
Por,ﬁwt.

1T

18.

0
ol A
19} :
0 Now, when was this Hiapg Pire shot?
A

2 .

‘ . It was shot -- it started roughly in the middle of

o | , v |
~ 1 1968. We finished shooting it at Spahn Ranch in the latter
22 1 - ‘ .

N
Then we had to go into a looping room in early

1969. We had bad sound. _

24.

25 . . .
0 Fhere did you shoot the £ilm?
26 ,
~ A Apacheland ¥Movie Ranch at Apacheland, Arizona.
2T A
, 0 Is this kind of a movie ranch where westerns are
28 | .

| commonly £ilmed in Arizona?
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Tl siza, and what thdg do -- they take the scena you had trouble

.20

X

24

a5 T - ,
: - appeared in the piéture to redud the sound in the looping room? |
2% | ' . ‘ ‘ -

21 o

2526

A 'gﬂfr Bir'- Ihaﬁ iz,
Q0 . .* They have a mockup westérn town, and scanery is
! i

. a badkdxop zox the westerns?
] }“F?ii‘: © Is that corract?

‘I.P‘,}" * :‘A . ) Yﬂai,. 1:;,, t— 183

: gﬁxfgﬁ ; Zt 1, .fl{tth;moru uxpansivo than the facilities
‘NS(-

1 at Spahn Ranch?

§I- éﬁaiicgrruat?

ﬁa. . !a;, ainr QQ&tn a bit.

19 1- In other wﬁxds. quite a bit nore pro!enaionul?
Ia that right?

A Yeg, sir.

£ Now, you aaia you had -oma aound problems, and you,

| wére requirad to go into the looping rbgm in 1969,
BT

ﬂbuia you, éxplain that to us2
-What does that msan? ’
A, . Well, the 1oopinq xoou.wn ft is & room about this

| with, and they éut it 1nto what we ¢all a. loap. one solid picce,;

| and it continually*plays and you have your uicxophonna thexe,
“ ffand then as it comes around it is like lip sinking a record.

1 You keep going and going until it comes into ;ynshronization.
A

That is called looping.

0 . Now, 4id you requive some of the actors who had

A Yes, sir. ¥e did.
Q ° Was Donald part of that?
A Yes, air, ae WAk,
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& did »higtm voice as B“ﬁl‘f‘ N
20 ‘

2k

23 -

24

25

ar
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r &
-A"

1 H: " ’¥When was it that Donald assisted you in redoing
§., .= : ‘

| - né scund in the looping room in 19697

']

P r o Well, appxoximtoly March.
A . " 5 - s f ' r 1; ; "
KR ‘? 1;!& wexe i"h thg J;aopinq room all told almost three

waaks, I anm prattg lgm it was, -in the latter part of March.

Ty

' ’ﬂo“fusad approximtaly 18, 19 days all told.
‘..Qu,, . In sgtt;axz Woxdn, Don worked soma 18, 19 days

1}:

: . vl
atraiqht ‘tn the Yooplig rocm?

Yes, sir. Well, you see Don 414 his own voice,
Then we bad some psople thiat we hired in Arizona on location.
Well, it would have baen more expensive to hx;iiag

them up here to get their natural voice back on it, mo two or
i3 ¥

three men did -~ you know, one man did two or three voices.

9 ALl right. Now, aid Don do rmore than one voice?
3 Yes, he did.

0 -Bpproximately how mahy &oiuas did he do?

A Well, he did background, which was a group.

Bverybody did that. Then he did the bartender, and then he

I All right. Now, how would you characterize at

| that time Don's development as a.character actor?
22 7. '

Q After you had finished the redubbing sequence in

. the loéplng room in the March pexiod of 1969, were you p;anninqi

. 0 make a mv.ie in Phoanix, Miaqnl?
2 | .

Yas, sir. I was.,
g when was this movie scheduled to begin, initially?
A Arvound the 15th of July was a tentative gstarting

* CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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429 3 a 2 Hhat'. yasr are we tulking about?
| ari s i) ‘ |
: | "Q;ﬁ all,ri.th, 80 that 4% the 15th of July 19652
4 | T fs that corrtect?
5 A Yau, sir. It is, _
6 .| e Now, 4id you at about the time that you saw Don

7 | in Harch of 1569 following the redoing of the sound for the
8 ';pibtuf- Hang Fire discuss with him this forthcoming movie?
o 1 A Well, it wasa't in March, It was dn the latter
0 | part of May, bacauae in May we had a ahowing at my homs for
n | all paople tha.t vate in thh picture, -
e ¢ Xl right,
13 ,; | A  ¥e had a showing #t my home for the picturs hefore
| u | I took it on the road to show distwibutors.
5 15 ' |
| 6 ]
17
18 -
19 - |
20
21 1
22 :
2 |
1 24
% |
T %

21 |

TR | ’ CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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talk*ing about ~-

| ‘answez.

6 ]

" ALY wight.

Tow, - let's stop there. Which picture are we

A hxm:se ne,

o v' -‘, x wiu have to finish ny qutstion and then you can .

. Vhich p:lcturq are we talking about that was shown

;t.n ycmr home in the pax:ioﬁ of Mayr 19692

j’a n. Iiang*i“irh .
K2 The cast, in othexr words, was present d\;rihg that

showing?

g  anddo you mcall tha hpproxmte period in May of -

1963 that ycm Had thie showing at your hom?

A  Apptoximately the 20th.
T Q ﬂ?hi‘s- is mw 19692
& Yes, Sirse * SO

9 L B this ;’tm ’pdriOd. M&y 20, 1969, qr tharaaboutu,
£,

%ze yoh plwn&éxg ox wam ‘you in the planning ltageu of making :

fort.hcqming mvie htn Pgwanix, arixona?

,_J ]f 3 iu o d ',.'

. A NO& ‘sir; It wash't until 1 cam back at the latter
e ) .. ‘*"1‘_ ‘1.-: ".“r ,r:u. *
+ part of I«Iay‘ ' .;:;; ' {: o ,;

T - £ oo ? ¢ ,; -.’

See, it wa;s whi.lg I was :ln Phoenix having a shuwing '

| for my pict.ure tha,t ;wb t:hé ::oduce::i fram H.LeD, i’roduotions.

I s N.:c.n. m:odm:titml?

A Yes, sir. And they dcreened my pict.uxe for me and

: :} liked the woxk that was in it and s:l.gned the cohitract with me.

' a& may I com:.i:me?

" CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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A Wall, I bave tuy c:om-.ract-. N

HR. WEEDMAN: w.l], micfusc m;, y’our Honor. This is not
responsive to the qucﬁtiop, qa&f:ﬁ» w&ll. move to stri.ke it as
irrelavunt to any is:mu i.n the casa‘ :

‘All very intereatinq but it's irrelevant, your

i Honozr.,

THE COURT: I will strike it out.

MR, KATZ: Excuse me, youxr Honor, ance again it is not

g irrelev&nt.

THE coun‘w: It is voluntary, for one thing. It may go
out on that ji::m_t'i.s'.,

MRE. KATZ';-; Yosk.

THE COURT: Get a proper foundational question.

MR, xmzm Yes, your Honor.

Q . Sometime in the latter pazt of May, 1969, you went {
to Phoenix, Arizona, is that correct? |

A Yes, sir. -

G - Now, at that time y.du were showing to sone distri- :
butors the £ilm :thah you had previously shot, "Hang i‘i:::o",“ -8 y
that correct? ‘

A Yes, siz:-.‘

Q- Now, at or about that time did you énter into

negbtiqtiong viit:'_h respect to making a new fmpvie in Phoenix,

Arizona? ‘
A Yes, ’1{; I aiq.
Q With whom?

A H.I.D. Productions.

CEL CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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$5-3 1 Q ‘Who is involved in N.I.D. Productions, if you know? .
‘ 2 A M. aohﬁ_ Ivy. Mr. Thomas EKnudsen. Mr. Janes

A . 3 Dix. ; ».
s ¢ A1l ::ighﬁ.ﬁ F
5 E " ; Whaﬁ lf:l.nd o! a film were you to shoot in Phoenix,
6 | za"rizoni?\."; L _ B
7 _i ,B: . Wen, it uaﬂ mﬂeaé&r; ﬁo;;e :with a mixed cast.
s THE ;:mm'r;dz nw, pérdonrmv.p_' i
9 Was Shea 1mt1fsii pic:tum you are talking about?
10 THE -w:mss; : ;m waa goi:n_g to be in it, yes, sir.
1 THE COURT: Was § gping £6 Jbé?‘w ;
12 | HR.-‘WEEI)}SAN.. Excuse me. I am going to objact to that

13 as a conclusion on the part of this witness without any

14 | foundation, A .

® ST THE COURT: The way it iz answered, it could be possibly .
16 | cmcluaional. .

| 17 - . Would you demlop it one way or the other so I

1 | can get it cleax?

o | -MR.\KATIM Yes. I am trying té get the background, then |
20- ~ we are géi:}g to go directly into it, |
2 | THE ;:OURT; ALl right.

| 22 . & | BY MR, Klﬁ?z: In -ény event you had a contract with .' ‘

# | %,1.0. Productions to make a Westexn £ilm involving a mixed

2% cast in P_h‘oaxiix, Arizona, is that correct?

A Yos, =ir, it is.
% Q AXl right.
‘ 2 Now, &id you return to -~ excuse mé. Where were
. o 2 j' you to make the f;tlm; particularly, in Phoenix, Arizona?
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i5 | this time.

; = ..’.«‘;
-1
A g At :Apachelmd Mgvic Ranch., .

y a“aj " 'n, ;

N }

| 9 Is t.hig ‘yi‘h;rp you had yxcvioualg ahbt Hang Pire?

oA Yes, Bir, g.t iya '
Q

9

.

Now, who Yas to. gpgnng ;Lq ‘l:hw!: £11nm?
A This new ti.lm? 01:1.: Younq. Roy Calhoun. Joe

} Wills. 3Bob Wilke. Lindsay Crosby. Bob Toulersa. Don.

'@ - By Den -~
THE COURT: Don what?
- PHE WITNESE: As}ona‘:l,ﬁ' Shea.
THE COURT: &A1l right.
THE WITHESS: lﬁyulf, Robert Bickston. Jeanell =«

- Janice ~~ I'm sorry, éxcuse me. Janice Masseau,

and I don’'t have tlie rest of the cast with me at

qQ BY MR, KATZ% All right.
In any zvont:, with that understanding you :ot.urnod
to Los Angcles in the latter part of Hay, 1969, is that

| _&orrect? .
| A Ws, siv.
Q Now, somatime thereafter did you see Shorty and

| di,scus- with him this £ilm?

MR. HBLDHAN: Excuu me, your Honor. I will object to

-counm-l 10461;19* the witness. Agaih X i:!_zink' ve are entitled

to just a. simple narrative of what happened; your !!onon

‘batween th:l.a witnon a.nd ¥r. Shea, if anything.

MR, KaTZ: X hatm no objection,
THE COURT: Read the question. Let's get the quoation

Pl CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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agaih.
. MR. KaTEs X wii;, withdraw it, yout Hohor.
THE 'CO?JB:'J,’: All 'ri;ghtf.'. It is withdrawrn.
Q BY MR, KATZ: All right. '
oW, after- :etﬁrning from Phoenix, Ariszona in the

1&!:1:&: pait of May, 1962, when Aid you next see Shorty, if
you recall? ‘

A it was at f:ha latteér part of May in 1969 at ny

. home. H_r L)
: ,?.lii:figh:l:.
- :r i'nd at_that tima was there any discussion about
'ycmr :Eorthcoming mvi.a? ﬁ ; H ‘ ’:.f:‘}:
A - Yes,. s;b:, there was.

bt i -

0 . Now, you ﬁull us fin yc-u:' own words what you said’

" about the movie, whnt Sho::ty said in ;caponla and what his

attitude was towards tfhis forfhcoming movie. Just take your

- time,

‘ ) Well, we aiaéussed the forthecoming picture, and
the problem with rewriting a écripi that they gave me. I had
to rewrite,

Md 1 asked Shorty one guestion, as I n_sl;_id.quitc
a few othex actors involved, did they wind working with a

- mixed ¢ast? And he said "Ne, why?”

And then I told him, "We are gething ready to
shoat a pict:ure on the 15th of July,* and that I would like
to have him working in it and do some stunts, plus he would

| bhe doing a character role by the name of Vince.

‘And at that polnt he was -~ well, in my own words, .

" CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES
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| 1ike a kid with a new toy. You know, just very exuberant,

T told him this pimtuxa would get him his union
card. He wonid have to get a lettexr from f;.ho producer, take

that to the guild, in: mtum, Py hd.s own money and he would
|- g6t his union caxd for ‘t:he pii:tum. '

y;;.\;‘_‘

Q k wtga.t di.d Shox:ty say in réesponse to ‘this?
gaid, "I don't believe

ey

3

a?-\ : H& &idn't bslieva i,t-r ;o He

l-ﬁ'

,

- £ Mter all ‘t'.r;is.tiw': workinm i just» don‘t believe .1.1:.

2t 4 .-
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sasl 1| . @, Mlsight. - o
o - . " pia I cut you off£?
. . A No., It's okay.
s | . Q ‘Mz, Bickston, before this convérsation had you

5, | Aiscusséd on wany occasions Shorty's feelings. about making

s || movies? e

. ] A Yés, sir, I had.

8 | _ 9 ¥hat had Shoriy told you about his feelings

o -| towards movies? '

w | A Well, 'lrﬁs == in my own words again, this was his ‘
i1 life. This is how he :_Q,‘..»ti. He couldn't understand why he Just
12 *n:::asn:-'t: ﬁ’hgﬁ: we call opening doors, getting into whéere he could
‘15 | roully show the talent that he had. |

14 ' And there were things we d:i.,scuised,
. 5 1 § A1l right. -
‘6 Now, let's move on with this movie wa were talking

17._;‘43:6% to h'e. shot in apparently July 15, 1969 in Phoenix,
16 | Arizona at Apacheland.

1 | pid you ascribe a name to that £ila?

0 A Yes, sir. | |

a | 0 _What was the nams you gave to it?

E: A The Unknown Outlaw,

5. | ' g ALl right.

2 © And wfaﬁg':did. you -—- strike that.

5 | . pid you have any undcmtundiﬁq with #hm:tx as to

2 | when you would make final arrangements for his appinrmca in

27 | Phoenix, Arizona in acdordande with your shooting schedule?

. -

| Yei, iz,

oy e | CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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3 August and éarly part 6f September. And so I told Donald Shea
| o keep in touch with my wife, and she would keep him posted
| to a tentative date that I did need him. .

| . Unknown Outliw?

U &

month o the 15th of August. Then put it up again until about
._ the latter part of August. And then to the baginning of

R 4

BEVIEN

I was in transit most of the month of July,

0 That was Hadge Bickston, your wife?
A Madge Bickston, yes.
| 9 . ALl right, |
| pid you have any delays in the filming of this

A Yes, sir, we did, '

0  flow many delays did you have?

A Roughly wmaybe five. _

0 Well, 'y;sur first date was July 15, 1969, is that
correct? C

A Yas, sir,
Q Then 4id you have a fescheduled date for shooting? |
A . Well, it was =- I am pretty sure we put it up a

9 All right,
Now, Mr. Bickston, incidentally 4id you aver gst
off thq, qxqund on the movie?

l, © No, siz. The pacple with the money pulled out:.

=y
} pa

Y g And why?

t

)
[

b3

i ;‘J éi'oo my ﬂaiayw The nmovie rmch had burned down

aizd t:hp ‘pechle we:;d rebuilding, And they wo:_tld give us a date _'

that tk;ny would han i.t ready as such and such a date, and we

5 3" *i{
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5a-3 wonld X+ 1) out: there and t-.hey had uonst:mct.ion problems. It was
' never dono.
3 | B ALl xight.
s | 8o this is the movie ranch at Apaehchnd?
5 [ a I At Apacheland,
e L0 In Phoenix, Arizona?
- 2 Yes, sir. |
8 | ¢ when is the last time you saw or heard from Shorty |
y | Shea, if you recall? '
w ] . A oh, approximately June of 1969.
u | f ' Once again,. did you discuss the fortheoming movie
iz | The Unknown Outlaw? o
| & ves, 1 aid. |
1% g What did you say and what did he say a‘bout it?
15 B | He asked me how it was coring, and I told him it

16 | wis coming along fine. ¥e were just fiﬁishing up the script
17 | and wa were going back to Arizona to check on location and
s | Iocal people, you know, for extra work.

1w And again X told him to keep in touch vi.th my wife.
20 | G- All right,
a4 Now, Mr, Bickston, betwsen the pericd when you

22 £irat met hiy and I mean Mr, Shea in 1957 at (:oxriganv:l,llo,
23 until. aay, Augnat of 1969 how often would yuu ses OX hiu'
[ fzon*shoxty?

25&‘ 4 : a ‘Wn],l, ‘I mld soa hu roughly every =~ no longer
2 than 2, :E;.vq-;uek pqriod. I wnuld sae him anvywhere batwean cne
2t | and five moks, or, ha would be in telephone touch with me

% | within evu:y threa mﬁn.‘

3 5 4 1 woT kY e
MR T S T T S

I

CieloDrive.cOmARCH I VES



2638

Sa~4

1 0 All right.
2 - ‘ ) ¥as there an exception to that?
3 | A - Yes, I don’t know exactly what 'datn it was but he

4 had broken a lag, and he vas vi.th his ‘mm back in Magsachusetts.

5 1 . Al right,

6 ‘ And he stayed there for an. cxtundod period 6f time? |
7 A Yes.

8 | 9 . Incidentally, were you in contact with Shorty when

9 [ he was back in Massachusetts?

ool Only once when he told me that he was going to his
| mon*s; | ' o
L ) ‘Was there a XYeason why he was always in contact

%5 | with you once every three weeka? |

# A Yes, sir.. I know a lot of independent producers,
B :' and he used to call me and ask me if any of them had any work
6" | for him or if I would keep him in mind if something came up.
1 and thal; yas the reason for the telephone calls, |

B | g f;1511 right.

; ¥ Al s'f A j" ,-' f " Now, when he would laave town would he leave
X ? :f, !orwarding addras-as f:!.th you?

.l 'él"': ' ‘;‘.“ “ﬁh HEISDHW: !xcuie ;" your Honor. %hat im so leading

‘ md no suggest:l.:m, yﬁo_ur‘ ﬁonbi:. Can't counsel just rofrﬂ:l.n from:

. this, ti;en J: wnn'h ha.va to be jumping up and being the bad guy
: -'hera evnry day. '

2 SIS VI .
' it COUR‘I'a ‘ Lol Wé have the question again.
26 . X
' MR, KATZ: Your Honor, no way does that guestion suggest
27 i i}
the answer.
» \

{(The question was read by the reporter
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_ THE COURT: Let me think it over here.

*
A
.
P2
e i
2
pon
L -7
‘ o
4 o *
P
5 A¢ )
N
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‘e " ., * : 7 .
-y }";’ -«' 1 L] 1, ,ég ““q;
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PR ® ®,
* g LY i vy
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7
as’ follows:
' »ilq.
would he leave forwarding addrugsu; with
y&u?')‘. | '

Now, when he would lesve town

(Shnrt‘pqut;.i
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THE COURT: Well, it is partly leading, but it takes a

| y®s oX no. He didn*%, or he did.

I think it is a proper question, You can answer
that question.
9 BY MR. KATE: Mx. Bickston, 3id he?
A He left phone numbers !ou‘ﬁc.
0 All right, | |
8¢ when he left town he would leave phone numbers

| where he could hé reached, is that correct?

Q. ¢ Was this for a specific purpose based on an

L

: undoratan&ing'you had with Mr. Shea?

Yes, sir.

L] '.‘
L
.

A

i
| ﬂhat vas, tha purpoic?
i In casi a job cnna up with an iﬂdcpanﬂont producer

i that th-y could use t ;tuntmun or a chnraatar actor,

g, Al Nov, fo Bickuton, d4id Shorty hava any guns?
A Yhs, ni:, hn §id,

?
1
-

f% Do‘&ou :euambar what kind of guns he had?
‘ !‘ .I sir -,
0 What kind of guns did he have?

A Two 1-1/2 inch-batrel Italianwnadn Pakotas with .

: haxaeaad !rumas, »45 long Colt culibern,
24 |

g How did Bhorty treat these guns in your presence?

| What did he say? What did he do?.
26

A " He handled the guns in my presence like that of &

: newborn baby. They were ia&ething that he had always wanted

fgnd-ngvé: had., ¥When hé picked tha gun nb and showed it to me

CiéIODrive.CMARCHIVES.‘
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5a-7 and I handed it back to him, he took a rag out of the box and

2 | wipe#t them off again before he put thesm away.

el o a1l right. | _

s ‘“ " Now, with‘revfonnc:e to these Dakota replicas of

T the zronﬁidé .45 Colt revolvers, had he ever used other guns
¢ | in movies that ha appeared for you in and with you?

7 ! Yos, sir, he has.
8 | @  Had he ever used any of your qurie?
: 9. A Yen, »ir, ha ‘hax,
10 L] v vc;n you contratt thn 'way he treated your guns :ln

1 thcsq novlu ‘and the way he treated his Yuas?

el

A S T mn, there is no ‘contfast. My guns were never

l

pmt B5
-

R By clufpda thn hn gavn tha;tg Bmg; ‘to me.

. AR w.ll, would he) for example, polish your guns off

® o PR

5 baforo handinsf thang bgdk?

16 ) » ‘bto.« ss.x'. ha would not, It was just he used the

i'z | gunsg, hanaedL thtm buafc to t&m man who was holding the props.

pE [+ Al ;.':!.ght,

B0 | . fow, Aid Shorty ever do tricks with his guns in

2 | front of you? '

2 A Well, gun spinning, you know. Spimaing in and out
- 2 | of 'the holstex. Normal gun mipnl;tion.— o
: 2 .: ' 0 When you say normal gun mnanipulation you maan as -
"% | a stuntman or somebody familiar with gune?

5 . A Well, no; all -~ I hava to put it -~ may I put this

% | in my own words?
x| 0 Certainly.

®o Well, most atuntmen or most wastern actors figure
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S5a~8 1 ;ﬁhemqélw'i;s fast draw :l'n&:wmunln,. you kngm The code of the
| 2, %f{-ﬂe;st:.' And they are foréﬁ's.‘: snapping the gun out, spinning it
- 8 back into the halster and ptuff like that; A'I!hati is gun
& mi‘pulation. | |
| 5 ~ 2 Short.y daid {:hla quito & bit in your prumcu?
“'6 ‘ | aﬁil i Xfu, he didq
: A"‘ ‘Li ot fﬂ’ 1. ’ Di& Shorty carry these guns in any container at all?v
;‘ij RS . ‘Yes, sir. Ha had: an attache case that I had :uude
9 fis.nlh:ts,% ;o::‘, styx‘qféun: e n;mg I bag youx pardon. . !‘om ubber.,
o ; And thay were ‘eut’ mxt for two gunl and his Bowle knife.
= Q '.' 'Can yop describe the attache cass to u:?
11,2 _ A ,ftf;;‘ trig;m‘ in front of me (pointing).
s | Q4 Wé1l, would yéu point it out then.
i A° It was a brown attache casme with two flaps on either
- ® | side. . Tt had-two pieces of foam rubber in the bottom. One !
| so11d piece, one plece’on the top with the cutout for. the two
v guns and the knife. Th_a}:g ‘inu‘ a2 gﬁdc@ in the top 1id, There
wo is‘ ‘a Little ‘bi'txe paint on the autsidc edge where I slipped with ]
) 19' | the paint gun putting the paint on :Lt:u
2 MR, xA';';z-: You: Honor, may I appmwh the witnass.
21 | THE ‘COURT? Yes, you may . | .
22‘ ¢ B’f MR. m'raz howingf you first of all these two |
‘ 23 bakotn revo,‘l.vera. DD, md 9-—3, thanding) would you pleass look }
24 at these revolvers and tell us whether you recognize thess guns |
2.'5‘ ‘as having :anﬂ* them before? |
s A Yek; six, I have.
'g7.‘_ ¢  and whare had you sean those gunwe buforc?
* A in Don's attache cape.
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f the tach<ihat thn'bluing apparantly is wearing off. Was the
gun :!.n this condition whon Don had them in- hla po:nni«m, or
F nrqatha gung d&taridxntcd pincp then? ‘

b |

Q In othex words, these wers Don's Dakotas?
A raa, sir, they wWore. |

H
h

g . ﬂou, yous will note the condition of thc hlndlt and

I ‘ uay I aak ymr to ask ne that aqo.!.n, please.
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il expe:::lence.. PPN

% ‘::

@ - Yes, sir. I'm asking you to look at tha guns as
they now appear now with the serai-;che& and m‘:l,.ci:s- on the handls,

' .the wood handle here, and the -i.mpnrf,ecti;éﬁ't- now that. np;'mar‘
.| somewhare along it.

MR. WEEDMAN: I %hink counsel’s question is so leading

« a
B ¢

. and so suggtstiva as to ju-t be without precedent in my

- "n

- 13

T ; ,;»,—
h, en

’\r?»

IS Could cioum:ﬂ, just ;epcat tha ﬂmstian? That is

: rully just-. whuﬁ -&xhr witness: Lskua zox:, ‘yoﬂr» Bonox,
1 |

MR. RATZ: Without nmcheg from Mr. Weedman, your Honory|
I don't need his help ifnr 'hliﬁ u:igt‘.ance.
THE COURT: Read bac!g t-.he qunatioq,
{The reporteyr rea.d the queatiob back
4% follows:
. Q. HNow, you will :note Ehe condition
of the k_mn&:l.e and the fact that the bluing
apparently iz wearing off. Wb:g‘tné guns in
this cofxdi—tion when Don had them i.n his possession?*)
"THE’ COURT: You may anawer the gmition ¥yas" oxr "no.*

MR, WEEDMAN: I have no objection to that question.

Q BY MR, RATZ: 1If you undezstafid the quast_io_n.
A wms | | | | |
‘,Q . Do you anderstand the Aquéﬁt-'ipﬁ. Mr, Bickston? .
A& _ Yes, I do. '

. THE COURT: ﬁaxt guestion, ,
MR. KATZ: I don't think he ansvered the g,uontion yet..
THE WITHESS: The answer is “no.”
| THE COURT: ALL right, it was a negative answer.
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MR. KATZ: I asked him whether he understood the ques-

3

tion, 0 which he said "yes," and now he has answered the

| question “no."

' What is the difference now as the guneg appeared

| before you as compared with when you saw Shorty with the guns?

A #all, tha guns ai:e filthy. The guns are worn off,

scraped and everything on the hand grips, and overall cake of
' the gunss,, ‘

‘ There is rust on the Harmers. That is the aif-
ference in what it Iooks like fiom the last time I seen them.
MR. KATZ: ALl xight. %Thank you, sir.

Your Honor, may we take a short recess?
THE C&}R'm Yes, we will take a short recess.

Do not discuss the case at all of come to any

opinion or conclusion: Thank you.

(8hort recess. )
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- ydirdus Grogan.

-ask you again 1f you will sbate your name.

T P ,.‘ ‘s T . ,:,i £ P .“.'- . N 2546

= - — T
[ v " i R ¢
LI S .

o fey TN
(The fgiiéwiﬁéﬂﬁ;océeéiﬁés'QQQa'ﬁé& in
open court ou;:sidet;he;l{e;fgi?g and prﬁiencg
of the Jury) |
PHE COURT: Genbiemen, we will go '¥ight abead. People

The defendant ig here and both counsel are here.
Bring in the jury, sheriff,
(Following procesedings were had in
open court'wiihin'tha hearing of the
 jury,) ‘
YHE COURT: Now we have here all of our jurors, plus

the three alternatéaa Now, you have been sworn and T will

The clexk‘hﬁa to have that, and then be seated,
if you will,
THE WITNESS: Xobert Bickston. ' '
THE COURT: S8it right heze, and pull the chair up to thc:
telephone. " |
Thank you. Now the Yegpleé may proceed. Ask your
next guestion. |
G BY MR. RATE: Now, as I unﬂergtand it, it was _
some time in June of 1969 in‘Los Angeles, California, that you |
last saw or heard from Shorty yourself?
Is that correct?
?as, aix, _ ,
é Since that time perxiod in June of 1959; is it fair"
to»spy yoﬁ have neither seen nor licard from Shoxrty again?

Is that correct?
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fas2 = 1 | A - Yag, sir, it is.
. z2 1 Q Did shorty dvar tell you that he was going to
h s | ‘Voiunﬁa,z‘ily abunt'hir_nml:.f from California or lLos Angeles
4 | permanentiy?

51 & Xo, six, he dia not.

6 - | Q Now, Mx. Bickston, you were telling us that you

7.| had a contract with, I believe, N.I.D., is that correct?

8 A Yes, sir, A ,

’ - Q ‘l 11 right,” Would you please produce it at this

0 time, and also the letter of .confimitic)n in caﬁmé:t:l.@n there~ |
| ene | |

2 A Yex.

B HR, KATZ: May I show t:iwibe £o My. Weedman first?
. ,14' S THE COURT: Yes, show them tO counsal, please,
. | o 3 _ Do you bnve a phatostat: to work from there?

o MR, KATE: No, yd‘urf }ionor»

v yzr. Etogah, ,;nay I i.nquire of yon as to the last
nuperical ei‘grhibi.t we have?

‘TKE ﬁLERK. g'n()v 23-& .4.!‘?::' “‘T_"; rz f‘:,

.,‘_\ s f .,,.‘ -

19° |

2 MR, KAT#: Ne, T have référence” to

2. THE CLERK: I beg' 'ypvp: pai‘dom.: 52,

;Uv i 3‘"

MH, KM:-#* Your Honor, I have a piace o£ paper with some |
typing on it dated May 20, 1969, .with the title"N.I.D.

2

24 | . ,
,Froductions, Incorporatad" addressed to Mr. Roberxrt Bickston,

25 |
B 53 1In | and X ask that it be xarked People's 53 for ident:iﬂcahiom

26.. |
!EHE COURD: Yes,; it nay.

2 MR, RATS: pu‘t of orée‘r.

' o 28 THE COURT: It may be of assistance to the witness ~-

+
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e aees
< ,,v-‘,;:e*; . : : }
S6A3 || j.s ha gbinq ta mga ‘that contract?

. o ’2 l‘ﬁi.s i&fz aay« x inquire . of ME, Bickaton off ‘the ::aoord? f:
5 | ' "?ﬁﬁE 00!3?.‘1!2 \?md c}}ut. N Lat“s tr} .£6 'help him out.
| s | , ~ (Discussion; of:; ghe wecord.)
5 o HR. ’m May I aonfor: with’ ‘Ez. wﬂedmm?
6 |\ | THE COURT: Yas.‘:{ N 1,51 Tais
T {Discussion off t-.ha recoxd.)
8 : SN tdt%. KA®Z: “Your Honor, I have confarred with Mr. Weedmn, |

ool and he hans haem w::y grqcious in assisting us in f:his connec-
‘10 | tion.. "

n | At the present time since we do not have Xerox

2| éoéy -Qf the documents that I have in wy possession, we will
13', | inéirk" them for dam;i.ficatian, but it is undexstood by stipu-

_ 14 _:‘ 1a1::10n that we will then subs{;i.tute full and cor:ac:t Xerox

| . 1. copies. _ _ |

: 6 - . THE COURT: Let's put it this way. When will you have

A the Xerox? .

e | ' MR. KAPZ: 7This afterncon.

¥ f . THE COURT: All right, that is fine because he may need
20 those.
| a | ME. RATZ: 1 appreciate your Honor's consideration.
I TEE COURT: Lét's mark them now for identification.
S _ What is the next numbexr? ( 4
u PR, KATZ: Ald riﬁh’t, the next one is a letter, cnce

% aguin written by a John Ivy, N.I.D, Productions, Incorporatcd.

% [ and i,-.hat. is dated May 28, 1969,
27 THE COURT: That is nwuaber what?

. 28

P 54 1D

MR. KATZ: That would be Feople's 54, for Identification.
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éa%¢ | EB COURR: It will be %o marked.
) . - :2‘ :' K MR.». xmz: Thank 'you, your ;toncr,
- ' May I approach the witness?
. : ~ THE COURT: Yeu‘, sir. o
'3 1 2 BY !&R. KAYZ:  Now, showing you Paople ‘s 53 for

6| i&éuﬁiﬁiqatiom ¥¥. Bickidton, this ;.ai:tg:; dated May 20, 1969,
| what is this? You don't have to read it, just characterize

s | 4% for us. : | SR |

o] B ‘n _ This is a gontyact batweep N I, D, Pxoduc:tiona

m.' afid myself to write a ndx;ipt, Jay out all proauction, pro‘ducw
u | - tion work itself, and pnm; pmd”uation vwork on orie picture

1z known as. “rhq Unknogm ouelaw. ‘

| -Q. “ m;nd t:hin was the ‘picture that: ydu intended to mdke |
o '14; gl at. Apacheland 1n rhognix,“wixona. %ix: 1,96992 '
. i 15'ff ' Is that corract? ; ,‘v;;, ‘
' i . " siey 4;“ LI
16 A Yes, wir, " 00 _
17 ?3, - T A1l right. ,Going_, nmf Ji:ci People 8 54 for identifi- | |
‘.13, catioh, which is datecl‘ilzday 28, 1369, ivhat dogs that document
19 show? , ’
_ 20 B This Gdcumenh showg my #uthdriuti:on o act hi' '

'21'"' bahglif of ¥.I.D. Productions with negotiaticns for ¢ontric§ts
& | :; between actors, -Ss:tras‘. dmw and p::éducti.cn staff, ,

28 | : ;I So in a aense y’cm were saying that you were under
24 ; ' contrmt; and had the 4nthority fiom H.I.D. S'rcdur.stions to

% ! hire whpv;@ you gesired in connection with the production and
26 I prementation of the mévie, The Unknown Outlaw? '
s Is that ¢orrect? |

@ -m ] A s, sit.
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6A5 4 | - @ . ' ¥We will have thou xeroxed for you and give you
. . 2 ': back the. ariginnla, Mr. Bickston,
| 3t ‘How, as I‘ findarstand it, betwsen the period, say,

i | the ena cf May, 193&;9 ;until sometime in Septenber, 1969, you

v,eqﬁ”

5 | were camutinﬁ -bac-k and forth from nri.zpna to lics Angeles?

'!

P .*,'.ﬁ 15 “!;h;t: goyrect? [T [T
R A !{ns, R I'*was SN .
8. ..: g How wauld"yau_ 1c11a'r:a‘c‘t¢rize your relationship, sir,
s | with Mr. Shea? TEita 4T
10. A Well, I:cdopyidex Dona.lél sli€a a vexy goad friand
1 of mine. He was always courteous and good with my kids.
o 2N My mother-in-law thought & 1ot of him.
8| Q HBovw 4id you feel about Donald Shea?
14, “ A T considered .,D‘dn onie of my best friends.
. s 1 tQ' And - that was a reiatj.onahip which devalopad over

16 | the period between 1957 through 19637

1w Is that correct?
18 LA Yes, sir, it is. ,
19 . MR, RATZ: If I mpay have one moment, your Honoxr?
20 THE COURT: Yes, sir. |
N (Shoxt pause,)
7818 2| |
'- '_23 X
24,
25

2% ]

. %8 .
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‘.1_‘1
n |

B M A §

13

14
B

1% |

17

. 18
|
20
2 | ﬁiécea-on~the bottom.

o

24

' fhas[huén'prqvioualy mgrkéd3iuhich.deptqta Mr.-Shoa-with some
? guns. ‘strapped across hin ohaat.
| marked I would ask it be maxknd Pnopla s 23 for.identitication.

. wﬁzvcounw:
THE CLERK:

MR, KATZ:

- PHE COURT:

e 7551
TR i‘ st ‘ .
¥R. XATZ: - Your Honor, ‘nay I‘approach the‘witnatl.

B THE GOURT: Yoa, sir.-
MR, KATZ: Your Honor, I have a photograph, I think it

And if it hasn't heen 9reviou:Iy

will thl.t- f.i'.t in all right?
It has been nmaiked, sir, on the 26th.
All right, Very well.

0

lrirst of all, ahowing‘you Peoplets 10 for identifi-

E'ﬁeroma Shaa, hava you ever saen this attachs case before?

| People's 102
| Three pieces, to be exact.

i'with the Bowie knize in the center.

23 |

Q Good. ﬂbuld yout desgribe this knife to us, thib
Ij:Bawie knife? '
A " The Bowle knife was a Sal-ngbx made Howie knife.

Y'uith a bqne handle, and brass.

cation, this attacha cnse with the inscriptian Rev, Donald

A Yes, sir, I have; '

0 . Where had you saen it, sir?

A At my home.

Q | And had g&u done iqmething-with the i#sida;-of.-

F Y Yes, sir. I put the foam :upbér inside the case.
One on the top and two méparate

And one was cut out for his two pistolu

Approximately 10~-inch blads.
Q* i -what was the overall length of the Bowie knife?

¥ ..nglhﬁ Maybe 12, 12—1/2 1nchas overall,
3 s { M Jl “,‘ ‘
-“' - - r Ll
A ) :;‘ » {,a“ f}:‘" . ?* .:.9 ‘; ;.!‘ .
. iéﬂ i, ,g;,.} kx [l ?1_‘!4 Y i"“ ' . . 2
Vi B v izdemuy  CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES
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n

13

%
1% I
6 1 serjes for identification. We will start out with exhibit
| | !
18 ]
1]
| #mo 44 R-West Productions?
ar |

=

24

26, .

21

o O -
c R ;I: N N > ~
. ~ . PO
et Lo ". A T H LT
e e oy ] S . Vot . )

'“:,- ) : E ’:{ ) ' ;
0 ¢ °“Did: Shorty use this in the stunt work, too?
‘. ' Y.';" ’11‘; h. didi
R
0 Hid ha tver uzed that knife in movies in which he

 'had‘app¢nrid.w1th you or for you?

A Yas; sir. He used that knife in a fight that him

-] and I did in the picturs called Hang Pire,

13 That 1s the one that was shot in 1968 and redubbed

| in the looping rcom in 196972

A Yex, Yﬁs, sir, it was shot in Arisona in '69,

i'riokup shots at Bpahn Ranch it the latter pnxt of '69 and thqn }
 dubbad the latter part of —- I bag your pardon. Excuse me,

It was shot the latter part of '68 and dubbed the

" early part of '69.

0 ALL right.
~ Wow, let me approach you with exhibits 21 and 22

series 21, .
I notice at the bottowm of the first photograph that |

18 visible, 21-M for oxapplc, it thexre says R-West ?:oaucttont¢'“

A ‘That is our company.

0 You were part of that production company, is that
correct? '
3 Yes, sir, I was,

THE COURT: That has been identified?
. MR. KATZ: Yes, sir, it has,

THE COURTs All right.

MR. KATZ: I appreciate it, your Honor,

SRR . CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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10

n |

250

1B

14

5 .

i |

. w

18

19

2 |

.2;.

22

,}‘ 2§

- mv’, ..\.

_;‘-{ H

24
25

26

27 |

THE COURT: All right, .
&} BY MR, KATZ: We will start in sequential order.

| Then 21=-A for identification, where it says R-West Productions
|.in the foreground where many people are depicted, do you

recognise that: photograph? ‘

A Yes, sir, I do, |
Q ' Ydu-xccogpita tho'penple tﬁtt.arc in that photo~
| graphe
A Yes, sir,
Q  Who are these peopla genexally?
a By name; sir?
0 No, just'who are these people?

Oh, those are the people that worked in the TV
pilot callod ThHe Lawman.

) This was shot whén, siv?

A #ppxoximaegly ‘66,

Q And where was it shot?

A \AiASPahn‘a Mbvi¢<nanch,

0 0f course Donald appeared in that, 1¢ that coriect?

A+, Yes, sir, he did, |

ﬁ _" He also is shown here in the photograph where his
ﬁé;;e d:s ancircled and the initials D.S. appear abovs, is that

Yeorrect? -~
‘Lf*- %J : ,'!esgmifn :l,t‘. :u.
u 0 You are also dagicted in that photograph?

r!M- -".-.i‘ ;( f-
A}:wleln; si:.,I A,

Q . Going on to 21—5 qnickly, again thih photogxaph at
* ’;iu

| the, Botﬁam hna Rﬁuhnt Productionsa ¥hat does this show?

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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3 This is a still from one of the scenas in the

| pilot The Lawman,

0 And Donald She once again appears in this picture
with yourself, is that correct?
3 Yes; sir, he does.
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‘ photoqr;ph, who is that?

{1 ploture of a gentleman. Do you recognize him?

, with thel- documentaries?

Qf";f_;‘ ‘This is for what filum?

?é;;f'h' The Stinkin§~89r;ngt; Stinking Springs.
e P IRwaR ‘abiout muy the Kid, is that right?
vy i T
2 4. Géding on fto,zJ.-ﬂ quickly, what do#s this show us?
A ’H*Qhat's ;Ilo from a scene, still picture from the
‘scens b The Lavoan,! ? "1 |
Q S0 in othex words, theze photographs in the 21 series
|wéza basically made during the actusl filming, and these ave
still ph?tograpbl‘of-sbtéiiic-iédnds; is that correct?
| . ‘Y¢l¢‘litr they ars.
Q All. right.

0 and going on to 21~C, what does this photograph
show us? o

¥ The inside of the juilhouio at Spahn's Movie Ranch
whiqh iz also & stiiiAuhilc the scene was being taken.

Q@ . The gentleman who is facing us to the xight of the

k3 Llncc Victox.
o and going on to 21-D for identification, this is a

) | Yes, sir.
Q Who is that?
Lance Victor,
. Q- Latice Victor worked f6£ you, too, in connection

s-iw

' l& ) %.'; sir; he dido

- and this picture depicts Donald on a horse, is that

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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. | correct?

o A Yes, sir, it does.

3 | Q Golng on to 21~G, what does this R-Wast Production
s } photegraph show us? |

s | A That -~ that is what we call behind the scenes.

¢ | We were taking a break while they were xeloading the camera,
-,vf and the still cameraman just took shots of all of us standing

g | around.

o | a That shows yourself and Shorty among others, is
n | that correct? o |

' i1 A Yes, and Lance victor.
12 't Q‘ Where is Lance Victor?
13 { A Right there,
)7 5 Q His back is to,us} is that right?
B A -. ,V.'Xes_, sir. ‘ '
16 K: g - Going on to 21-G for identification, here iz a
4 ;".phoi‘;q."g;ri\ph.  What does that show us? ‘
1?19::*2 f * &'*-1 We are utting up - ucqne, and that was the

51\‘.,,

; 197 Y diractbﬁ té:!.l:lhg \:: wi-m i:o da. whm was nlso frxom The Lawman, |

% | ', g A:l:l. r:ight.
2 E 'I? noticed that thcre was a gentleman who hn what
2 | appears to bc a ahotgun. Ia that you?

#'r

Bt b yvex, sir; ig is.

2 [ Q Dofiald Shea isg to your right, is that correct, or
% | pehind you? |

2 A Yes, sir; he is behind me,

@ | 0 - ALl right, |

2 | Now, this was shot where?
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18
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I like that at the top, is that correct?

| -photograph that apparently shows Donald Shea. ¥hat is he
| doing?

L T - what £iln vas this shot?

| @ shot apparontly ihoving Lance Victor. From what movie waAS
17 | “a

0. Once again going on to 21-J for 1d¢nti£icnti¢n,
~f‘hexc is a picture of Donald Shea. What doss this show us?
o A whin_iq a wardrobe pilétire from The Lawman. ,
| 0 When you say a wardrobe plcture, what is a wardwobs
1 picture?. ’ | . '
A .Hull, wardrobe picture is what a man i# wearing,

| exactly homeany buttons ht'hat’hﬁttanqd. whether he has got
% | ‘
| the sleaves xolled up or rolled down,

A At spahn Movie Ranch, The title is on the picture.
g ALl right, ,
I see the name George Spahn Properties or something

7 | Y‘.p ’iro
9 Going on to 2163 foxr 1dentificution, here is a

- h? 7 - Putting on his makcup.
‘"Elp’ ”‘Thil is in p:iparution for a scene, is that correct?
LT ves, sz, it is. |
i # ﬁ irh‘ h *111 i
Q This 1- 1-3 fcr identi!ication.

[
Jq, E

uE An& goiug ‘on to 21~ for idnntif&cution, here is

that ‘shot? =~ R
;'a The ‘Lawnan, sit. .

' go if you cut and have to qo back to thc sctené, he |
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Ag-u‘.—‘- v

0 In other words, you c&n matéh the scenes that have

to be nade out of ordﬁr, is that correct?

A Yes, sir.
0 Go:l.ng on to 21-K, what is that?
A That iz a scene from the plicture wyatt Earp riding

; into town mncting the blacksmith.

Q That is Imnce Victox?
A Yes, sir. | |
Q. ,‘ . notics on the bao): it says Lawsan 1966, Was this

N V

HYIttzghkp or The Lawnan? ]
£ .
; f d "“Q- The Lawsan. The nave of the series was The lLawman.

It ?ai 'y qu iﬁ tho 1£!?;ot ﬂYatt Xarp,
E SR sue. S

i - qg;?g on‘t_:o 21-L for identification, there is a
gentleman in the background who is staring towards the viewer

of thik photograph. WhS is that?

 § Donald Shea.

Q Was this taken during the shiooting, or was this --
A This was a preparation for a scens,

g All right.

Going on to 21~y for jdantification, there are
three gentlemen that are depicted in that photograph, Who are

| they?

Bob Bickston -~

That is yourself?
'!iu, sir, |

Who is the middl; one?

» D O W

Heil Pontico and Donald Shea.
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This iz a scene frcm the plcture.
¢  That is shot during thc £iiming?
Ay Yos, sir, it was.

‘ !

?; I‘ntly, 21-&, in the 21 series, iz a picture of
;“Lanqu Victor on the left, Was this shot during a scene?
r{ ”‘: A . Yes, sir, it vag,

T g 3*_;{%5‘:1,::;%{;%1@7 L

A, The ;.amm.

. Q iji _ theu: }atuua comprise a portfolio for thq
: produt:"ti.&?l 't:hqi: ypq gngagcd in, or whlt:? What is tlie

5 sj,gnd.i‘ icane- of thau photognphs?

A Well, it is & story in piaturu, is what it ie,

camera equipment setting 'xip sacond, And then the third half
.of the book is the picture, the motion picture in a still

¥ _p:!.qtﬁi'c :L'Om.
(A

1 All :1‘glit..

Naw; Mry Bickston, you have a very large portfolio
 which shows various stages of the productions, i# that correct?
A Yes, it is. o |
Q You provided me with only a small portion which

24 .. .

2
27

28" ' . ’ D
? | astart cut ;wit!;; 22~A, What does this picture show us?

basically show Mr. Shea, is that correct?
A  Yes, sir, it is.
Q You have considerably more plcotures in connection

| with thesé productions, is that right?

A Yes, sir.
0  Going on to Pacpleis 22 for identification, let’s
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A Donald Shea.

.
2

.

R S .
. y )
; 7’ WVardrobe.
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0 ;?:‘ﬁhat is the purpose of this picture?
PR B

i
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23-3, wvhat doaa that photograph show us?
1 name, if ‘you can, Mr, Bickston, “Joaquin Murrieta®?

"-.deaigmﬁibn to indicate that you plaged it t:h'a'xn,.‘ is that

" gorrect?

16" reach it, the initials"'n.s." for the hame “ponald &hea;"

appeam to be & pid’tuﬁ ©f shorty Shea.

o to bé weaxing, the iﬂitﬁ,als uQ, 3 -
2.

Q  Going on to this R-West Production photograph,

A ¥ardrobe. .The ona part ha played in a‘oaquip.
Q - Just so that we know that this is Joaquin ',M\u:xi'&ta,:;
would you please take my pen and on the back write down the

A . Yes.
0 ,,ﬁn&“’yﬁu have plated your initials underneath that - |

A Yes, aiv. , |
Q  and on the front this is & pictyre of Sho:;ty Shea.? 1
| Is that correéct?

A Yes, sir,

Q & W:Lll place, aitzce it is difficult for you to

Is that co‘rrect?
Yes, sir, :i.t in.
R Iet’s go on to 22-—3*
' Here is an Z@-ﬁent: Productions photograph which

r “

iy Hmm} »mti ‘this phntogmph in connection with?
Y *f S ¢onnaction with .‘:roaquin Murrdeta. _
%:Qx .‘é.}:l, right. .” an ﬂm b,.t:k i wiil write it down, then.:

: . " R S
Again, p).aeing on t:op "of the sombrero he appuu

Xs that cox:rect, Mr. Bickston?
\ t-v ” z'w% ! AP .
A Yes, siz:,. Foen b . E '
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Q And gqing on to 22-D. this is appurently a
picture of M Shea on a hortL
' Where was ,iéhat p;}ct;;rp taken, and for what

- purpose?

A ' The picture was taken at the latter part of 1968,

1 an@ it was in connsction with a picture.ealled.”ﬁang Fire.*

Q Ig there anything uignificant: about that pax~
ticular horae that he is on?
A Yes, sir.
0 Can yot: tell us about that horse?
‘A "mhat ﬁoxse:heré was what we call a—raunéhy animal.

It is the oneé I told you eariier that very few pdopli could
hiandle, and that Don used 1;1 our -picture.

. T think it was thyee wesks after these pictures
were taken that horse was dcme away with because they
considered him a killerx,

Q  And Donald Shea was able to handla him adequately
for tha purposen of "Hang Fim“?

Is that correct?

A Yeas, sir,

MR. EATZ: Once again, your Honor, may the record
reflact _'Ehat I am placing the initials above the gentleman
on the horsé,, “D.S.,* to indicate Dopald Shea?

T,Hm,ééﬂmiz Yes, you may do so.

Q BY HR. KAPZ: Going on to 22-E, 'That is this
photograph af ¥y, Shea on that same horse depicted in 22-&)‘

- ¥5 that correct?

A  Yes, air, it is,
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) Q  Once again 1: w:l.'il phce the :lni*hials "D.8 abuve
tha hgad of m:. Shim aﬁd on the back of the photograph I
will pl&dq t:hg duignatiqn, "Hang Fire" to indicate that was

. -
1s Wy I HG

the fi],m in which’ !!r. Shn appearedy ;1‘ ;f‘s-,

Is that correct?

LS

A Yes, »ir. T.t i‘- P -"-j“

-1

Q Now, was thin photoqmph tlkcn dm::lng the actual

filming or was thim_-"iuﬂt 8, pfﬁd\iction photograph?

A Yo, sir. That was taken Guring the actual fuminq{
A ' He was heuﬂing out :Eor t:he tree axea to axbush
the wagon tha.t was coming down the road.
-0 Was this photngraph shot here in California, or

was it shot at Apacheland area in AriZona?

-4 o, s;r. This was shot at Spahn's Movie Ranch
back and down by all them treaes,; past that little town they
mad. o

R fias any portion. of -"Hanﬁ Fire® shot in Arizona?

A Nj.x;e't.y percent of “Hang Fire" was shot in Arizona

| - with otr pickup sbots at Spahn's movie Ranch.

& Was it common for -yf.fm to use Spahn's Movié Ranch

" for pickup Bhots when ycm couldn’t complete ﬁ.lm.ing in other

locat:i.ﬁna?
A Yex, sir, it vas.
l Q I‘.it’a stop there for a moment.

With respect to the forthcoming £1ilm you were to
make in 1969, The Unknwn Outlaw, did you negotiate with George
Spahn and Ruby Pearl concerning the use of Spahn Movie Ranch
for pickup sh‘dtﬂ_? '
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A ¥as, sir, .1 wqm‘, out, and, gal,kea to Gmxge and

¥ ,:» #'\a

P

?earl both about mnking sure wa coul@ match uy some sorrel -

‘~‘\~hors_eg, and that when mx were doné down there wé would be

uuing Spal;n'n Ranch for pickups.. .
We negotiated whaether it would be the same price

1. we always had or not.

Q S0 vou intended to use Spahn's Ranch for pickup

_ shots after shooting ninety ‘pcrcent of t‘:ho;_ film, then, in
Mizénaz , | ‘ |
| . Im that correct?
A Yes, six,
0 And you have. reference to the film, The Unknown

| “Outlaw, te have been shot in the summer of 19697

Is that correct?
A Yes, sir. I'did.' ,
Q ' Lamtly, showing vou 22-F, which shows a picture
ot several men on, horaes, can you tell us what this photdgraph "f
depicts? ' |
h mhis was gatting ready for a scane, and Don and
the othar men were -- that scene was j.'::ou :maquin Murrieta.
o] All right, I will place t,he initials over
fr. Shea. . , | | .
This was shot at S;?a‘hn Ranch?
| Is that correct?
A Yes, ve got: onr horses from Spalin's, and had to
ride them -icxon_kﬁ the highway to ivexson's bedause we had to

1 use ho{:h locations. nt}jiigit time,
N - . 3 .P‘ *

&
L]
IRy
- .': }ﬂ'
. ¢ ‘\!zé to ¥
R . L f kY
; v.!&...'_ - ‘,‘.
e
' '§ ":l} ) - 'h« E ey, ;:’ s , . .
¥ ;F r i" *u# !ﬁ& ’-"*‘ a7 ' “:’ o"} :"‘n - '
™ — g LR B J* - * - )
- B Lt e GieloDrive. COmARCHIVES




BA

a2
13
1 |
. 15 I
16
w
18
1w

LW

21

22 .

2

24

2

Y |

2.

L. A -
LRI AN ﬁﬁﬁﬁa
L o 1 L H . . . -

| it correctly.

PN I FA
*' ("‘ e 3!.-4
B npproximutely~how much acreage is 1nvolvnd 1n :
Spahn Ranch that you uﬁovin cdhﬁectioﬁ with your filming?
A "I dontt =~ I really can't Bay.

X don't know how much acxéage, We use frow the

.tmm to the back end whare the Bucalyptus trees, I think it

iz, are.- ‘ '
I'm not sure as far ag acreage is concarned,
. MR. KA2Z: May the record reflect I have placed the
designation *D.S," 'jult. above the hcad of Mr. Shea? o
. THE covn':e: It may B0 ahow. | |
0 BY MR. XKATZ: ngain, ‘thig was dur:l.ng the filming

vof Joaguin Murrieta,did you say?

A Yes, six.

MR. KaT8: May the record reéflect I have placed that

| designation on the back, "Joaguin Murrieta®?

THE COURT: All xight.
MR. KATZ: I might add that I probably haven't spelled

g ' showing you 23 tor idani:iﬂcation, aan you tel.l us

.whm: this photograph ﬁepi.cts?

A Yes, this ig Den sthn&ing in :xont of the saloon
at Spahn's l&iovie Ranch, and it wag just a picture that ve
put togethexr for him for his album which, you know -- charac-
ter shot is what it was. ‘

Q  VWas this taken in cbnnection with the film
of any docynentary or othezr film?

A This was taken in between the scenes of “Hang
Pire," |
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'B“M .' R S 'J.’his was the outfit that Le wore in *Hang F:I.re,

_-2‘ .‘ and we stoppec‘l for lunch and we took that piloture while he ‘
5. | had his guns over his shouldar.

RV MR. KATZ: With your Hohor's perxission, may I place @

-5 | designation on the back, "Hang Eir&"?

5 " HE COURT: Yen.
7 © MR: KaTZ: Thank you, your Honor.
I Q Aga-‘-n. these were the pickup shots that wexo shot

o | at b"palm Ranch in connection with the film "Hatig l?ire"?

10 . I8 that cdorrect?
| A ‘Yes, sir, it was. ‘
12 [ & Lastly, if you can tell us, how many parts did

. B | TDonald Shea play in Joaquin Muxrieta?

8| - . A& rPive. |
LB Q what were those parts? ‘ ‘
6 . R First he played a minex who was -- one of the

m ol inexs that ravished Joaguin's wife. -He hud to ﬁo a sndd].e
1B [ fall. He got shot off hi_éw,hd,rse when the bandits caught up
9 | with them.

2 | Secondly, .he played another miner in a gold mine
.. 2 ocamp that Joaguin and hin ien overran, '
; 2 L ‘ :t‘hiz.:d,* hd p;nyeﬁ the stagecoach driver,
SR I ,‘“"* f 's‘ourth. he played one of the Mexicans in a raid
?4 whe‘re‘ the L ﬁcms ,made at anpthcrwmining camp.

B A piﬁth, m p:.ayea\ :!.n the 1dst, soenes of the picture

% whqre him and I have a chase thropgh some real rugged mountain |

) # S - .* ) s
«a rocks, and him and I in th- ‘picture by ~- he chased me, roughly|

two and a halt mil:n, and then. hg ahpt e you know ~- shot
* ““' 3*‘ ** ! .
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8a3 1} o0 off the hoxse.

. A | _ Q@  Now, did you ever do any TV appearances with

| 3| &horty? ‘
& A Yes, I did.
X Q In 1557 and 19582
¢ A Yes, I did,
! Q ‘m:'m; ware ‘those in.'cc‘mnection with?
8 ‘A They wexre in lcohpection’with advertisement for
90 L. cOrriganv:Lne. ' |

10 Ve appeamd on & children's show’ by the name of
Hor Uncle Luther. That was on Channel 5.

y ,

’ ' We appearsd on Chuckn the Clown. We appearscd at

? night on Larry Findhy's Si:rictly Informal.

14 1 '
' , %e had worked on Red Roe's Panorama Pacific,
. B ME. EATZ: Thank you, sir.

6 I think, your Homor, that is all. Hay I just

7" | have one moment to confer?

8 THE COURT: Yom.

s (Short patise.)
-0 HR. XATZ: 7Thank you, your Honor, I have no further

2 questions.

2 THE COURT: €ross?
K. XAT%: I havn ponfemd with Myr. Weedwman, and he

indicahcd I might iﬁquim.

¢

23

24

- Em Bickst:on. would you like a short recesa?
- THE ﬁxmnm I veblanling 63 Fant & Litele vhile, 1f
o R R T b MR

" CE L R, KATE: Just BOAROFE, i:ccaiy. your Honox. |

.
\“'?‘ 74
. ‘z._

*
.
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1 Excuse me, your Héno::, I am through questioning,
2 but I had asked Mr, ’Weed‘mﬁ whether I cmi‘l'vgi inquire of
3 -',. Mr. Bickston whether he needs a short racess.
4 | THE COURT: Ok, I understand.
5,' Well, did you want a short recess?
¢ a Do-you? I will pose the guestion.
. Do you want a short xecess, Mr. Weedman?
8 _ im‘ WEEDMAN: It is agreeable, if Mr, Bickston needs
o | THE COURT:; All xight, we will take a short recess,
"o Do not discuss the case, ladies and gontiqm.
.  We will proceed in a few minutes. Do not discuss the case.
e | (Shoxt racoss.) .
14 .
T L #1 fo?
R T RS
- MR
i M Fioe.s w4 T
N on e D o
20 ] T ;‘T' , f“ T‘;g
it L
2 Boo v N
5 |
26 )
e
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THE COURT: All wight. "Now, 'gentlamen; we will proceed.

RS
A1l counsel are here and the defendant is here.
“You have hadn sworn. Will you tell us ’y'our‘ name
againv,‘ pleane?
THE WITNESS: Robert Bickston,
"rilm COURT: 7Thank you. You sit right tf:erc.-i
And bring the microplione up to you.
Cross examine,
MRs KATZ: Excuse me., We don’t have the j.urf here.
" THE COURT: You ave right.
Biing in the :h:;:yf by all means, .
MR. ¥aTZ: Thank you, your Honox.
'I:HE COURT: ‘That's right,
{Following prbe‘eﬁingt- wera had in -
open court in the pxedanca‘ of the jury.)
THE COURT: All pight. W%e have all of bur regular
jurors, plus three altarnates.
‘ Now you may c¢ross examine.

MR. WEEDMAN: Yes. Thank vou very much, yous Honor.
, CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR, WEEDMAN: ‘
Q@  Mr. Bickston, you indicated of course a couple

of times thit you were under some kind of sedation. Do you
' fcel‘t. hat you have been able to ‘undtrstanﬁ all thée quastions

that have been asked yo;; by Mr. K&tz. and do you feel that
* 1 s

" your raplies are as agéi;‘r,t’ta as they would be if perhaps

.ok
) ‘-:.'
o Toa¥ 3G
v L F
food
v, }' % . - - 3 e =
w P _ 5 A 1. £ . ?‘ - -
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: yon vware not'. under mdat:i.bn?

,AQ g ’Wnll. I ~~ they are pretty accurate, sir.
% ;; 4 el
Q o In o!:hur iwords*" o, you féel parsonnlly that you
i ¥ 3 N " !

are compet:ent to tantify as a witxmaa?
The woxd éompdﬁent, you know vhat I mean, just

1 @6 you feel up to’ tastitying here, Hr. Bickston?

.,.,\.\"

A Yes, sirj @0, ‘.. .l
Q@ ALl right. Fine. Well, I will txry and he brief,

' M, Bickston, so that you won't havé to be up thére too much
~ longex. '

Mp. Bickston, you were shown a whole series of
photographs by Mr. Katz, Those are People's exhibits 21 and

22. As a matter of fact, there ara soéme total of some 20

-photographs here,

Let me just show them to vou adgain and
ask you a question {handing) . | How, with respect to a.ft.i these
photographs, there are some fourteen here which comprise
Paople's 21 for identification. JYan't it true that t’ho:é
:phoi:t:graphz represent three picﬁnraa that you made, one of
which was Joaquin Murrieta? '

A . No, sir, they do not.
Q Are thera othey pictures that you made that are
reflected among those plintographs?
{short pause.)
A One.
¢ And what is that picture? ,
A "Is the picture bf Lance Victor in black. His bl,ack”

clothes, with a badge on his chest,
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And that actually was from the Billy the Kid at
Stinking Sbrﬁi‘ngm .
Q  Did Mx, Shea have anything to do with that, with
c;ithur c’:_n& of those?
A with tha'b piqture, he dia aot., six,
Q Okay., 18 1t true, then, that My. Shea in 3.968,
appurod in +hree pictures that you made?

A ¥, sir, he aid not.
G Rmr wmany 4id he appear in, in 1968‘&
A one. ; Lo
o and what, picﬁ:ta vas that?'
A ? PN
A,;; X Ha;xg r re.

Q‘., ¢, What. abput 1967? Is :!.t t:\}& thq,t he appeared in

E

three p;l.c:tures thn£ you .nade :Ln 1967?’ s :

A Ho, six, it ;Qt m:of;.\fx1 ?‘ \

0  Well, whnte &s t'lie oue', ‘then? |

A The cave wap. thc lhttex pn:t" of "66 and the early -
part of 67, ;

Q. all riqixt. How many ~pi<:tm:_¢8.' then, did he asppear |
i.l;l, in 1966, that you made?
TWO . .
' And what were their namas?

A < B

iﬁ‘ho_z Lawman, and Joaguin ’bzuxxiatn.-
Q In 1967, how @any plcturas did he appear in, that
you pade? |

A The early part of ‘67 we finished up the -- no,

{ . 4n 66 ke appearad in ~- the early part of *67 is when we
%

weze in the cutting room on Joaquin Murrieta.
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‘. He was -on cawera?

all total. In 1967 it was -~ there wasn't .iny plictures.

Q Well, apart from the outiing room, can you ptr'haéf
tell us how many pictures he appeared in, that is, he acted
in or did gome kind of work in, that is, stunt work where

A Two TV pilots and one full~length motion picture.
Q0  That was in 19672
A No« I heg yous parden. I thoucjht you sald in

Q = Well, perhaps my questions have confused you.
. Do you know Lance Victor? ,

A Yesy sir, I dou )

0 pid vou see Lance Victor yaatar&y?

A No, sir, I did not.

Q pid yvou make & pictire or ploturés that were

referrad to as Wyatt Earp Series? | '

‘A . I have to arnswar that The Lawman, The picturs, the |
name,; the TV pilot we did, the Lawman. That showed a day in
the 1ife of Wyatt Farp. But fhot a series called Wyatt Earp,
no, sir.

Q & I told you that Lance Victor indicated that he
made -a. documentary plcture with you called-ox :eférrad to as
part of the ;{r%'yatt; Zaxp zzeries‘; would tha,t then be this picture

that you have referred to as The Lawman?

A Yes, sir, that would.
4?_‘
LI f- »
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v
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1:; “ éE‘Z;? ‘ mé;l. ri.ghg-‘. S
e %_f,- UNIM | Vimr. t:hon& “would bc talking about the same

3 | piature? rap L }-- s "‘T‘:

4 A * A Yen, ?lilfc

5 2 Now{ ‘:,tth ;:npact: to a picture called Billy tha

6 ¥ ‘Kid, aia ynu make such a p:l.ctura?

7 ) A Yos. That was called Stinking Springs, which was

8 | x day in the life of Billy the Kid.

s | 0 If I told you that Lance Victor told us he made .
LN al'pietu#c with you called Biily the Kid, that would be the same |
‘1| pigture as Stinking Springs? | | | '

2 A Yos, sir,

¥ 9 ¥ou only made one picture called Joaquin Murrieta?

14 | Is tha‘.: correct?

1 A Yes, 1,81!:‘.

1 Q pid Hr. shea appear in uh;;h' of those f£ilms you

| made? |
»® A He appau'c& in The Lawman, the ﬁtory of Wyatt earp, |
i and he ;ppurcd in Joaquin Hurrieta. ,

» e nic! ha appnar in Billy the Xid also known as

2 st:lnk:lnq gprings?

2 )} . No, sir. He did not.

23 | Q What year were those three pictures which you have

24 almady referred to as tulev:ltion pilots made?

® . A " Billy the Xid was -~ Stinking Spr:l.nqt was made in

%6. | 1965, the latter part of 1965, '

] The other two were made during the year of 1966. |
® 0 - Now, the pictures that were made in 1966, The Lawman

Ay B
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10-2 and Joaquin Murrieta ==

. 2 ‘ ‘ Y&l.
- s | Q _And Mr. Shea appeared in thess two pictures only
3 | for you? Is that mo?

5 A Yes, air,

6 0 In 19657

7 . X Yos, sir. .

g, : R ¢ Hw ),éng;mré. each of those in production, Mr.
o | Bickston? - o

1 | ' Well; let me withdraw the quastion and ask you
1§ another way. .

2 | ‘Would it be fali to ask you that each of those
1B | pictures averaged ahout a week and a half in shooting?

i | A No, sir. They dia not,

. 15 If I way explain; we ware --

181 [ Hell, let e get more to the point, thon.

7w How many days did Mr, Shea work totally on those
1 two pictures for yeu?

B ' A Approximately 15 days.

w T And this was in 19667

# | A Yes, sir.

2 Q. Did he work any other days in 1966 for you,

2 | mr. Bickston? ‘

2 A vYas, 15 days on another one.

& 8 What was that?

% | 3 Well, xoughly 30 days total on both TV pilots we ~- |

. 74 e wera. s*}?"tinq them on weekends, see, $0 that we'd give it
' % | two days m:ir week, |
R S

v **';. i ’l <.-‘.'.

}-{? ?-‘:' : ] _
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10
1

12

1B

%
15

16

ir -

18 |

.18

20

2 1.

23
2% |
% piaturu 5.; 501d =~
26:

21 |

R SO S L A . . YA
p [

| guila jia_nio;; in the motion ploture busi‘nua‘a'

pay union scale?

straight union pictuu, do you?

" f

PN TR B AP

0 You weye shooting on weekends?

A Yas, mir, '

2 You didn't shoot these continuously?

A No, air, We did not. .

Q Waere these union pictiures?

That is, were you hiring union help?

A  ¥We had unicn quple, and we had nonunion pecple,

¢ . Well, you wouldn't consider this a union picture,
would you, Mr, Bickston? |

’I‘hat is, where you met thc requirements of the

A This was an independent production. Yes, sir.

0 ' 5o you hired some union poople, and you hired dome
nonunion pecple as well?

R Yes s 832, ‘

Q and I take ii: uhcn you hire such people you don’t

That is, you don't pay as much as if 11; were &

A B cannot anmr that u:l.th a “Yes” or "No," sir. _
o 'Wg:tl. do you pa'y as much, or do you not pay as much?|
What is the situation?
A Well, we pay as wuch as union, but not at that time.|
We used «~ like we pay so much unah. and when the

o ) ,,vmu My, Shea mr,king on that kin& of un mangemt:
for: Yo{\?

'rhut :Ln, !m wouldn't receive full pay, but he ‘mighi:

1 ' ¥

& v . ~s¢
, . - :
A T w1 ’ 1 A RS ey
: v 1 e ; v
3 -
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10-4 | gat some money if you were able to sell these picturas?
A Yos, wsir.
3 _5 | o Did you sell cit;.h.cx one of these plctires?
4 A ¥o, six.

" 10
1
13

i4

17
18
19 -

20
21

22
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o5 i
10~ _ i 0 Now, you indicated that Mr. Shu workcd for-you
. © . 2. | approximately 30 days in 1966. '
8 _ That inciudes these bic!tu,:l,,l which you have -cu’lhd

% | televiscn p.i,lotu? That is, The I.aman and Joaquin Murrieta,
N and then he apparcnt:ly worked in some third picture for you?

R What was that?

71 - A that was Mang Fire.

s 0 g that was in 19667
‘- oI A Ho,' #ir. That was in 1968,

lé _ 0 Well, how many days totally did My, Shaa work for

S on | you in 1966, Mr. Bickston? '
. A I told you approximately 30.
3 :Q - Xt took 30 days to shoot those two pictures that

4.
.’ 15|,

% [

you made that he was in, The Lawman and Joaquin Murrieta?

A Yeg, sir.

_ 0 So when I indicated to you that a wesk and a half
" for shooting, that is not true, then? |

® It took longer than a week and a half?

1%

' : A Yes, sir.
- 0 | And you shoot those pictures only on weekends?
= A Yen, sir, ‘
0 Doss that indicate, then, that it took approximately

. saven weekends for each ploture?

e A Yes, mir...
“'25. ’ :Q Now, you 1qd§cat¢d that not too many people can
'2(T, : drj.va twa m:' :tmu: hcnrs&sq '
. ' ‘ i :{: - Ilha.t do you maan h;r that?

28 e :- e 5 ;:‘ ?.
S ngi’ it ;I.d rall ha&:d *ﬁg e;tpl;i.n unless you have

Lt
[
Y W
S

Pl ) .
V"; ;'g:’ t'

Vg P ;
[ | . i
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e
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10-6 1 qcﬁually been on' a._maqbn and tri,dd i-.o- hahdlé two or four horses.’
) o 0 As » matter, 9!. £aﬁt, lu:,. Bickston, isn't it true '

3 | that there ara dozens lnd ﬂogeng andz doxens of men who appear
4 | in thase westarn mov:lu in mhnilcnl -and aistunt capacities who
‘s {can handle two horul? ’

N R Yes, sir.
7 Q Well, there is nothing unusual abcut a man in th:l:
& ;zbusinan being sble to drive two horus,. i.: there, Nr. n.tckston?f
" To be. faix about it.
1w | A To bn fair about it, I would have to say no, No.
u 2 Isn't the same thing substantially trus with respect
12 tc four Horses? |
13 : That is, that there are dozens of xmen in this
14 | business who can handle foir horses?
.5 15 k Ho, sir. Thers is not.
| s | e How many are there, Mr., Bickston?
u . A I don't know. I would kind of have £o answer ~-

1B |most studios, 1f a man goes and is going to drive a four~up

Y fora :ix*up- tuﬁa they tuke ‘him on the backlot and see what he
20 'ﬁm\ do before they hire him. | ,

Cae |t | That is the only way I can explain that, sir,

2 | 0  That makes sense, doesn't it, Mr, Bickston?
2 A Yes, it does,

2. | T Surely. ,

- ‘uov\, in what year was Hang Fire ocowmenced, at
% | least? |

2 1 A You mean finished?

p‘ Started,

b CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES



-7 .| . a. sStarted, T bag your pardon.

’ o | , It was started in 1968. | |
i o 0 Now, aid you do any motion picture work in 1967
. | in which Mr. Shex appesred?
5 _‘ | No, sir. I did not.
s | . @ Bo far as you were concerned in your end of it,

7 | you aian't work with Mr. Shea at all during the year of 19677

s [ .0 @ T 444 not work with Mr, shea, no, sir.
o | 1 He worked for you on weekends totaling about 30

0 | days in 19667

n | . He 444 not work for you at 111‘ in any motion

1 | picture vork in 1967, and in 1968 he started this movie called
i3 | Hang Fire, | ' .

4 | Have I summarized that correctly?
. . 15 A Yeas, six,
11 16
17 |
. :18' .
19 [
0
4 . " ,-' '
o 4
29 HE !g >
} . LI 61
' - E S
a3 L i -«':i I P
& i +
L E .
- ;{‘ N Lt + ?', } ‘,‘. T.‘ii [
r . . ’ : ;
25 5 11‘"t : ‘: a 1 ‘J ': . 1-._-_,"
2. ‘ S
: AN TR - qi
: a7 | ’ : v e R
: s [ R T R I
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17
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19

© 20
91
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23

24

2
2% |

27 |
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| river

% |

Q@ . Did you make sny other movies in 1968 in which

Mx. ‘Shea appearyed?

A . Na, sir, I 44 nota
Q Zill iright.*_*’ ' ‘ .
Row many &ays in 1968 did Mr. Shea work on Hang

B -
. o
e'# « 4 ‘,

(’ I
3; { *Aﬁout oight dayg, iir. o
- “‘ ‘&.‘ 1:5‘ ‘3

f.ﬁ And *‘hhen, you &id aom ltmpj.ng eq,rly in 1969 for

! Hemg Pire, is that correct?,

Pty
“’:x V

X ws, sir.w. RN

Q m& M::. !?hen p?rticipgtad itg, that looping?
A ﬁas, six, ha aia,’

Q ‘That took a couple of weeks to do?

A Yes, si¥, it dld.

O iapaxt from those days did Mr. Shea do any movie

work for you in 19697

A No,-slr, he did not,
Q Was May of 1969 the last time that you perscnally

| had &ﬁy == I & Borry. Was June of 1969 the last tine that
- you personally had any contact with Mr, Shaa?

A Yes, sir, it iB.
& T Okays 8o when you indicated to us that ydu would
elther hear from him or be in touch with him every one to five

‘ weeks, did you not mean, of dourse, to include any tire aftcr
_1‘ Juneé of 19697

A . Gan you‘ say ﬁhﬁt‘: aqain?
@  Yesh. That's rather ~- not a very good question.
. T take it that ordinarily you would see Shorty,

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES.




‘ i .
11-2 1 HMr, Shea, every nne 'i:o ﬁve weeks? Ordinarily that would be

g :‘ your contaci-. w:isth him?
' i

3 ;I‘ . A-f Iu, sir,
4 ‘ Q»s “* aut,,you ﬁa.q; nm: iza:i_cp hi:m a;: all ‘duiring the month
5 of July of 1969. is tﬂ;t éta’xraét? .
6 A Yes, thi (-.“s co;r-ct:s [
7 | Q You did not goe h:tm' a;: a1l during the month of
8 |. Bugust of 19697 ! ’ﬁ" R i‘,-;q,;‘»'\.‘ L ‘t

ol L A Moy sixy I Aid not.

10 Q@ = Zsn't that acrmct? Or any time after June of
n | .1969

12 ; A No, six, T did not,

3 ‘ 0 » @id you gee him more than once in June of
4 | 1969, 4 you recall? |

B . A I think it was only ~nce in June, sir.

R o a ALl yight. | -

{"17'- T , Do you know where Mr. Ehea was l.tving at that
18;“3: tim? '

I | A 1 don't know t-;he nan's nane, but I did have the

2 | phéne nupber where he was living: But I can't think of the

2 |

wan's nama. ,
2 1 Qo pid’ you see or hear from Mr. Shea in Mny of 19697
B A Yes, a,i.r, T dié;

% Q That's when you discussed thi.s pictura that you

25_ wem intending to shoot ovur in Phoenix, isn‘t that correct?
%y A Yes, sir. |
o ¢  So we will be clear about it, that picture never

.. ® | went into production, isn't that so?
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’ -%'(‘;, 5! ;i- W - .
TR AMT Y .+ "
A "'!:t‘, f-:.‘ " LU LI ":'1 ?T:: ‘ : o :
h poLET A T‘, ’w’i.';'f__,s,;; A
-3 3 | R Ye,siv; AR R LI A
. 2 Q all right;. W?ro, yow aware that Mr. Shea had gone
d . ST T .‘.

3 | to Las Vegas in ~- :ai:heri tht':t he'was in Las Vegas during
¢ | part of a‘,um‘ and J\:ly of 195??1 R

¥ -

5 ﬁ. : A . Yes, sir, I was,
6 i Q How did you lesxn that? E
T A | ﬁ'oz a phone call. from my wife.
8 Q Pardon xe?
9 A . Through & phone call from my wife.
0. I Q Did you heaxr from Mr. Shea?
n A Yo, sir, T 4id sot. |
e R To that effect, that is, that he was either in or
13 ,‘ “wWas going to Ias Vign“a?
A _ 14 A Ho, l:i.r, I 4id not.
. ‘ R I ley.
| o . ﬂhen did you tell M, Shea. that th:!.n wovie was

w |- going to. bagin, that ig, this movie that you were intending
S to shoot in Phoenix? |
19 { A I told hin the ntartinq date wam appmximatoly the |

£0- 1 15tk of July.
a .q 0f sourse, it didn,'t start on the 15th of July?
2 A Yo, sir, it did not.
28 . Q  So far as you knew, was Mr. Shea intending to coni'
% 5: from Las Vegas to begin shooting on July 15, 19697
B S 3 No, sir., S
26' S Q ) Okdy. Was it your understanding that he was to

2'7"‘:: return at some Latex date to begin shooting this movie?
A Can I explain that in my own way, &ix?

I CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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1 _ o} Wall, I would .ax:;predia.ta it if you could answer

b3 my guestion and if you -don't understand it, or if you can't

3. zmme: it, I will try and reframe it.

4 A Will you try and veframe it fox e, Sir.

5 - 0 I will try, ves, -

6 'Did you believe that Mr. Shea intended to return
o from Las Vegas to bagin work on thia Phoenix motion pib?:ure?
5 ‘A Yes, sir, T atd. - |
Y S - I Md whe aid Yoy unaderstand that Hr. Shea was to

10 1 ;:aﬁi;rn to beygin ﬁhaﬁ wx:k? B )
| A Bugust 6, 1966.

12 Q And when was the picture to coxmence?

i - A At that time it was :uizpcsle& o go August 15, ‘€8, |

ie | 1* ‘When didﬂgqu"-"-- *68?

15 1 A I bag your p;;dcjm‘. Y69, sir.

Alﬁ" " ¢ Vhen di&'yoil learn tliat the picture was not going '

. ‘ to g0 on h,ugmi: -m E'm goyry, August what? g
18"“: o A ' ‘151:11. | N ' _

- 19: q Angust .15, 1969. ) Wheg:_t did you kriow that t,fae- :
2 | picture ‘waun't golng to go? h
21 | A  Vhen the pictura ~- whén thny veren't qoi.ng to
2 proﬂuca ii: at all, is that what you mean?

2 o Ko. I'm sorry.

% A on
% Q | When did you learn that the picture was not, at

2% uut, go:!.ng to comence on August 15th?

2. 2 ‘oOn the 1r3i=h of Augu:t.

o Q  Paxdps m?

; .. . ; :\ ‘ }41 Ct

_,,..-“_’“"N’;“f_- C e L -

. . v __,""}jd . BRI sL‘i -‘ : -
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A On i:ha lath of auguﬁt..
¢} Was Mr. Shea -~ did you believn that Mr. Shea vas -

‘2 here in ioe Angeles on ﬁugusi:; 6, 19697 . .

gt Yes, slg, I do.

'@ It was your understanding thah h. had come down
., ‘fro:,z Las -Vega_n on Auqust 6, 1969, ix order to appear in this

picture? -

' A feu, sir, & did.

Q whén if at all did vou tel,l‘ur.. ‘Shea -that August . '
the 15th was not going to see the commencement of this
picture? (

A At no time. T had at no time told Mr. Shea that
the picture was not going to go on the 15th,

Q _ﬁnt: you learned two days before the 15th that the

{ picture wag not going to go forward, isn’t that so?
16 |

A Yes, sir, but --
" Q. Had My, Shea e '
MR. KATZ:  Excuse me, your Honor. Can the witmsn be

allowed to answer the guestion? He was about to ﬁ.ninh his
answey,

.
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‘ ,5-,,,*4";" | |
Ma-1 1| THE eounm “Did you finish your answer?
® < ,mr. WITNESS: [Wo, sir, T d1a oty )
.3 | MR. Kag:Of é}:\;;n e
4 .THB COURT: Did yop ﬁniah? freo
s | MR, xaTZs - he alaner, "
s | MR. WEEDMAN: -Nay we h_’a_w..tﬁci'quhition and ansver read,
: 7 | please. '
8 . THR COURT: Well, wait a minute. Read the question back
o | ag far um we got. | |
| {The record was read by the reporter
o | as follows: |
1 g But you learned two days bafore
B the 15th that the pioture was not going to
. 1 . go forwnrd, isn’t that so?
@ B " Yas, sir, but -=")
% | R courP: Finish that, {f you had not finished it,
n YHE WITNESS; Okay.
. I sould not have let Donald Shea know that the
® | picture was cariceled because on the 6th of August 1969 I
» | received & phons cail at Holiday Inn in Phoenix, and it was from
® | ay wife, Madge Bickston, telling we that Donald Shea =~ |
= MR, WEEDMAN: Well, just a moment. That's not responsive
2 1 to my question. |
i  THE COURT: It isn’t an ansver.
%5 / MR, WEEDMAN:; I move to strike -
. ‘26: . ¥R. XATE: Excuse me, your Honor,
® 2_7' . | The question was how did he know, k
® o THE COURD: Strike the answer. We will try it sgain now, |
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1la-2 I ' First of all we will strike the answer.
_ . 2 | Read the question again. Let's break it down.

3 , _ {The question was read by the reporter
.|  as followss |
- ‘: ' 0 Butl you .learned two days before
‘6. '; " the 1515!1 that the picture was not going to
2| go torward, isn't that so?")
8 THE COURT: | Pirst answer that yes or no,
9 THE WITNESS: Yes, I learned two days befors that the
0 | ploture wasn't going to go.

It . THE COURT: Now, your next question,
1.2! You can elaborate on redivect if you dexire.
5 | ' Ask your next guut::l;cn. -
v | . @ BY 4R, mmg Did Mr. Shea, to your knowledge,

. 15 go to Phoenix ¢ Jn oxdw t-.a stmrf: that picture which you had

6 | planned for gmgust the 15¢h?
wo| A 80, siz; he did« notago to Phosnix:
18 Q !lhlt ia ; m:l.xcd cut? | s v
1o} A . A nmixed cast :[ﬁ-- wa{s K= we ware uaing - making
# | a new conc:apt: in wstom ahw.tng 'thu; ;p;r}t that the Negro had

.21 | 4n the westsrn. AT PR S
22 { And so that would be a mixed cut, six,

S o» 0 And in contemplating such a production you ﬁudnr-
2 stood, did you not, that NHegroes and the hlnck man had played
% a very suhut;mt‘.ial pm!: in the development of the West?
% | A Yes, six.
SN I And you intended to reflesct this, ﬁld you not, in

' . ® | this motion picture?

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES.
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| to Mr. Bickston?

: tbi.s kind of pi.cturc?

16

A Wall, it was -~ yas, six, we intended to inflect -~

wa intended, to show this in the picture,

0 All pight,
S Has this piétura ~- has this idu aver baen able to

| come to fruition in youx huslmn as a povie pxudumr?

MR, KATE: ' Exouse me, I will object on thn grounds it is

With reference to other producsrs, or with reference

. MR. WERDMAN: I will withdraw the question.
‘THE COURT: ALl right. |
9 BY MR. WEEDMAN: Have you ever bcon able to make
‘this J:ind of a pilatun; uz. Bickston?
A ﬁ’c.l, sir.

Now. I beg yon: pudon, Hava ve been able to make
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18

1 ‘| Phoenix picture that didn’'t get off the ground on July 15th,

| $+ was continued, was it not, to August 15th?
2

20.

2

23

24

-
26
27 :l

28 |

2588

' pi““‘.? . b .‘: . o, f*s "".'.}r ’ ot T‘*
0 |

Q- Yox, to reflect the rols of the Nagro, the role of

| the black man, in the development of the West.

| Ne, sir.

Y Nhat is your - excuse me, what is your prasent

| business or occupat:[on, ne, B:I.ckuton?

A I ama mmﬂ:h,
Q Kmf 1ong hma fou been acting as a gunsmith as

1 distinguilhqd, fxom mking pictures, or do yon still make

i

T «
[N
LI | ES :’.

R -
d 0 T doboph,tll o eVl e

I work as & gm:mi.th whan X am not in production

work, and then when I an ia prodnction “work I am not doing

gunsmithing, VRIS SR S
Q  When 412 you last make a motion picture?
A Last make one? In 1968.
[ And that vas Hang Fira?
| A Yax, sir,
0 After the picture Unknown outlaw, that is the

A Yesx, sixr.

Q And thereafter it was continued o lats August of
. :1969 for starting?

A Yes, six. _

0 hid yeu h_n_.v“e any contact with Mr. Sies relative to
|the late August starting date for Unknown Outlaw?

A No, sir.

0 Yow, of course, it 4didn't start on late August

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES




1232 ; | of ‘19‘69, but you had another date, sometiwe in September; to

. g -wh?.,ch' it was cor%t:l.nua‘d for starting?
nl A Yes, sir,
4 :: g Did you have any contact nith Mr, Shea at all
s | relativa to starting sometime in Septenber?
6 | A No, si¥, I did not,
7 | '9 With respect to either of those latter commencement |
§ ‘-datca - ] _ |
s 5:. - mHS COURT: Set the date, counsel,
o] . MR, WEEDMAN : Yos, your Honor. Iats August 1969 and
n .f Soptember of 1969,
i THE COURT: ‘Thank you.
8 | ¢  BY MR, WEEDMAN: Did Mr, Shea go to Phoanix, Arizonap
14 A No, sir. He 4id not,
. . BB - ¢ Inaswuch as you would keep in touch with Mr. Shea

16 _f at least every one to ;!:hre weeks, with the éxception, of course,
"7 { of the tine he vent td Hawsachusetts in 1965, did you know that

a8 ME. s;;g; hgd ?gpng:u; éo Vqlz.dja to work in the salt mines in
v | 19687 ,';_‘_f* Ve e e
2 ; I ca;:;"ti :nsm that “Yn:*; br !#_oa"
.21 '.. .0 TWell, 4ia ;mu hear -from Mr. Shea duxing August of
= | 1s687 FE A
5 A s, sir 2 Aty ooy
2 | @ DBoyou know uha:e hg wa.s wh-n you heard from him?
2 A X heard from him in I.cl Angsles.
2 0 All right, |
) il A And He told me he was working in San Prancisco
. | % | doing shows. ‘
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12-3 1 ¢ f:noing shovi?
2 | ¥ Boing shw works . - T
i | 0  what does !:ha,t Mﬂhr doiné ahow véx:k?
4 A . Well, a lot oﬁ act‘.ors and ltuntmon 20 what we call

5 | PoAey parponal nppﬂmnﬂl, At mimkq’h ’opcninqt and, you know,
6 |parades, grand marshal, type things; .-;-.- - -

3,
¥
T s

N That is what he meant,

& - ) Was that an unusual thing i!or Hr, Shea to be doing?
%l % . Wo, six, | .
B T ) © pe youy 'i:nowlﬁdwi had he done that on other

it} aoqantons? _ |

2 A Yes, he had.

B 0 Doas this involve traveling a diatance in ordq: to
om promote -~ to do ‘sone kind of px;oiudtion for a particular show

s :or what? ' ' ‘ - ‘

i Can you t.n. us a little bit more about this kind

i | of show wo:.'k?

' A . Well, for example, they want to celebrats the Mayor |
: of North Hollywood, yon knov. a calebration at the Valley
J?lazq. They will dontact di:!f.'eront muss.c-im-, diffaerent

¥
.%ﬁ |
a | showmen, to lay cut some sort of a program which would only
_’ hoa one-day~-type program.

That is the type program I was t:a,lkinq about.
9 wh;m did you understand that Mx. Shea had gone

23
24

25 in o:’:;dar to do this kind of 'gm;k when yon heard from him in
% : augnat of 19687

o A I am pretty sure it was the Cow Palace.
® | I know he said San Francisco, so I assumed it was
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o Had Mr. Shea, to your knowledge, done similar

(s

1i~4
s | shows outside the Los Angelas axea? .

3 : A Excuse me, the county | area or the ¢ity area?
4 ‘ Q I;at'a start off with the county area.

5 |- A Not that I know of, sir.

0 | v R ."q_ k, ' ' f b
1 .

12 I ‘. | j,'. R ;':‘3 E'%i
1;«'_1.1:1
u | ' VTR T
5}
i
¥
13
14
20

21

© o3

24

26
27

2%
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12-8 ’ 0 ' S0 his doing that in San Francisco in 1968 woild be |
| the only out of Losingalﬁ Counity appearance that you are
| awvare Of?

A That I am awars of, yes, sir. ,
g Knowing Mr. Shea as well as you do, would there he |
| anything unusual in your opinion about Mr, Shex in September
of 1969 leaving Los Angeles County in oxder to do this personal |
relations show work? |
Mit. XKAT®: Object on the grounds that it calls for
0 spaculation, c‘onclus:loﬁ. there being no mﬂ;l,ciant foundation

| whatspevexr, it being an ultiwmate fact for the jury.
12 |

11

Most stxenucgusly do I object, your Honor,

® THE COURT: I don't know, Wen have a pretty good f.mmda

1 tion in on the questions.

? tA' ' Read thé question, pleass.

* { {The question was read by the reporter

i | as follows:
18‘ » "G Krowing Mr; Shea as well as you

P | do, would there be ainything unusual in your

" opinion about Hr, Shea in September of 1969
leaving Los Angeles County in order to do

20
21

2 |} ,
‘ this personal relations show work?")

2 _ .
#HR, REATZ: Your Honor, it calls for a conolusion and

24

. spaculation.

w | THE COURT: I think it may be a proper question, because |
” ' ot the background this witness hae testified to over 10 years

s | Qr nore, ttu'i'.:l.ng in 1956 :I.nt:lmtc details of relationships

betwaen the.two,: his”vory gaod friend,

AR

- ?-—-% 'g,n v
. : AP . e -
. . - '

- ¥ 3 A i T 8
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£
12-6 1 | T I thi.nk he n quax:l.ﬂ.od“’ to qivc an answer. You
. ‘ 2 | can arq\m the mri.tc of. the ansm to thc jury
3 I think tfm witgxus :la in a position to answer the
4 | question, The jury can do as, th-y want with the answer.
5 HMR. mwn 'rhahk you, your Héhor.
&1 THE COURT: You may answer the question,
7 Do you want & ﬁpqat on the question?
ol . In it clear mow?
-9 “"Idkg KAT%t  May we have tﬁa question rersad so the witness |
o] oan hear 17 | ‘ | |
u ol | THE COURT: Is the question clear, Mr, Witness?
2} THE WITNESH: NRo, sir.
3 PHE COURT: All »ight., Read the quution to the witness. |
B “ ‘-(Thé question was read by the reporter
.. o _ - us follows:
16 1 0 Xndwing Mr. Shes as well as you
1 | do, would there be anything unusual in your
1 | opinion sbout Mr. Shea in September of 1969
11‘9:. ?’ lnv:l‘r;g‘ I.ou Angeles County in order to do
2 1 this personal relations show wbnk?“)
2 TEE WITNESS: No, sir. There would not.
' 22 [t B!;' MB. WEEDMAN: Did Mr, Shea tell you that he was
» . | going up to Vallejo to work at Leslie Salt mines in August of
1 asesz |
1 & No, six. He did not. | |
,26 | [} You indicated, ur. Bickston, that Shorty VAR B Very.
21

. L ';‘clou friend of yours. .
“28 ) - i .
‘ ) "I understand that he played with your children, and |

1 | CieloDrive.COmMARCHIVES
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13

]

i1

3

14

15 .‘
% | Mr. Shea had three children of his cwn?
17 .‘
1

B

20

21 i

= | the 1arge mountad phdtoqraph af MY, Shca; dcesa that photograph

'depict thé -~ one oz thé guns, nithi:r: J?wp,'lo s 9~A or Pecple's

# $~B that you have previmxaly :l.d-ntifhd here?

23

26

21 |

~594

I got along very well with them.

Am I correct in all of that?
3 Yes, six,

] Wexe you alsc close friends with Mf. Shea's former

| wite, amax:a Harmon?

y | When they first got. married, yas, siv.
0 Were you ¢lose friends with the then Mrs. Shea in
19657 '
| MR. XATZ: Refarring to Sandra Harmon, counsel?
" MR, WEEDMAN: Yos.
THE WITNESS8: No, sir, I Was not.
0 BY MR, WEEDMAN: Did Mr. Shea seem to particularly

| enjoy playing with ghildren?

A Yas, sir,

1] Aré you awara, or were you aware of the fact that

A Yes, six.
§ - Do you knoiw whether or not Mr. Shea ever saw his

- own children after the middle of 1965 again?,

J s 1

r

Yo

 § Na, sir. )
. v § r
0 rj,gany; !-!rt Bickston, .‘I.ooking at Paople's 13,

A Yes, sir, It ﬁW*n 'i » h‘ ’i'
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#13 1 | 4 '- &nd deoes that gun depict the condition of the
2 | hluj.ng as it was on that gun at that time?

3 f a I cannot answer that yci: of no; sir.
s @ vny tethetz
5 © . -&  Because that type gun did not have bluin‘glfen the
o | frama. o |
.'fi.‘::‘ : 3 ‘ A T using the wrong term, bluing? What is this
'_.:s" cailed back hers on the -~ | '
o [ A That is called the case hardening color. That

0| ran Slne, gray, brown and a like, s.t"j,ust. ran four different
1" -dolors because we put it in the tyanide pot and when they
12 | daip it in oil it gave a reddieh, brownish, bluish; gray tint

13}~ to it,

14 b ' It was ﬂipped from here to here (pointinq to
LN axhibit) and that 1s why you notice the colors run up.

s | s o} Hay I see it, p].eau.

i Are you indicating then that with :;elpect tothe

18 poxtion of the gun that rune from about tha front of the
.. , eylinder baqk to where the grips attach was not blued but

2 | -was given soma other k:l.nd of color treatment?

e A That ama ia called the frame. That's the frane .
% | of the gun. 'J.'ha.t*wms ha:damﬂ, hot blued,

23 . *ﬁ»‘ ; ,‘l’hunk: you. '
‘24 T AN % mﬁ' AE you w;},u, k;i,ud 9,15* irregular color -

B f- 13 mxa,]_y A case harcieneda‘ythgt is, ia t.he result of that

% | frame being came hardensd, is that correch?
i X . ST B !";ﬁ .J_"l T
7| A Yes, - P

28 6 mat:.@{gggj; the; bagrel, wak At blued,in your opinionp
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13-2 | A Yes, six, the barrel wak.,

. S | Q Okay. So with respect to the appa::ent -~ with
3 | -raapect to the now color or appearance o£ the frame of

5. : Pecple's 2~B fox ldentification, is t:hat. substantially the
5 way it was when you last saw this gun in Mr. Shea's possession?
s | L Yes, sir. |

T - 8] ¥hat about the éo_n,c’(ition of the bluing on the

8 | barrel in Feoplé's 9-B for .:_l.dent:‘iffig‘ation and particularly

s | the left portion that runs kot an inch from the end of the
0 | ',ba::m]:? ‘

a7 A Well, again. I waul& have to explain I can take
12 -;} & naw gur gcing .’Ln and out: of a holstex, a Western type. The
18 barrel, the ajector tube and part of the cylindex, would be
4 | worn off with a man doing fast dxaw, rubbing hnck and forth
Eo ‘:Ln the holeter, nir,

16 _ Q- Can you t.ell us whether or not this gun,

w J' U TPeopl& s 9~B for 1aentificatioﬂ, had suqh wear nmarks whan you
18 last saw it in Mr. Shqé's posgession?

19 F A No, sizy *it} did not.

20 I Log ;f;h:, é’l‘:ﬂ;!; however, did have bolsters for these
2 g\‘lnﬁ, did*he nob? :,u‘i ?;“ e ba 3:‘.,:; ?} :: A

2 | " Yok, SiEat - n i el AN e ,

B | ¢  and he used to take the guns, that is, withdraw
% § +4he gung and put the gﬁns hack in tﬁe halstam, aid& he not?
% "‘:'-h a Yes, nir,. Sy '_u;";“f vof

2 Q | Are you ‘:télling us that i-;r. ghea in connection

2y wiﬂx work that you have degcribed and in qonnectj.an with his
23 poassession of ghaaa, guns, didn't take them out enough in your

"~ CieloDrive.COmMARCHIVES
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© 13-3 1 | opinion to cause this lack of bluing near the end of the
. 2 f barrel? |
3 | A You asked we if they were that way the last time

s :5‘ "I saw them and they weren't. That could have happened since
3| the last time I saw them, -

6 Q. '. -In other wozda » in youx opinion, could Mr. Shea |
7] have caused that k;i.nd of wear zollming you:: last seaing him
8 - 1n Jnne of 12692

e | A Ko, sir; heé could not,
| . @  Nossix, why is that it could not?
it | A Decauss it is too worn. It took an awful lot of

12 | time to get it that bright.

SB[ ‘ You get a light color when it's used, but an

o awful lot of excessive use to take it down where it is.

. - 1 . Q- How is it thwl: you can remember this gun parti~
' oA culaz:ly and its c;onﬂj.tion since you are a gunsmith, and X

1. pretuma‘ !roé éh;;:.grou come. irto cmntact probably with

B hundmds of guns? ';:,‘ -M\ IR ;¥

19',§=.< A ‘rﬁi; pa::i:iculaz.' gun I nade’ i:hc case for it. I

30._ worked with these guns. m,I‘toalg thlem apart, I wexlr,né the

21 actions over .on thtse efmnt. ¢ 8o I -am prett.y familiax with

% . .what I work over” ":’ 'g‘; ‘;‘ L .
23. i-_ . 0 niﬂ H::'. Shn to your knowledgc have live ammuni-
24 , t:l.on fox either of these guns, 9~A or 9-B?
%) A Not that I know of, sir.
Bl e Did he ever -~ Did he fire these gum, to your

¥ -1 knowledge?

o .

A With live ammo, sir? Well, ha fired them with
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13-4 1 islanki,ym, sj.r.
. | 2 1 T Ve juat have a coup;l.e of miputes before noontim.
s |. . (:an you sxamine I?eople'a 9~B and tell us whether
s | or not it appea”rs to you t0 have ‘been fired with bl&nks?'
| 5 L In other viords, is i:ham my residue 1:1 there whith in yout
6 : opinjon could be caused hy using that gun to fire blanks?
g . A {Examining exhibit.) Yes, sir. There is,
g | @ Okay. Can you tell us by locking at that whether
o | thet residue represents blavks or live ammunition?
0 | A From the coloring and markings on it, itlooks
m imu—biank powder vwhich is mea in five-in~one hHlanks.
1 1 Whgkhax it wae Live émo or mt, weuld not leave the same
W type residuc. fg% ' T ‘
1 SL‘HE, C?!mﬂ‘: ‘Well, gantlemn, let's go over till 2 o'¢lockh
T MR z{mzz“ﬂmui- mn:s::, g m:. iz‘aedmn and 1 approach
17 the bench w.‘.,’-:houi: *l:he:r cc:uft, mpoﬁ:qr?
1B | THE COUR;'I’* Unless t’hem m ju't one ox- two qucstions,
¥ | lek’s go utdl 2, e " L f‘%fﬁi‘“ O ! |
c 20| " MR, WEEDMAN: Thab w.tll auffice, your Honor, Wa would
a | ke to iet Mr, Bickston go, 1f possible.
2 | THE éo:mm When I émy this, I am fiot trying to press
23 f;hay"w*‘.“ . ) : : r ‘
RE” ' MR, WEEDMAN: I undezstand, your Homor.
8 [ ' THE QOURT: If it is one or two, Aybu can ask the
2% | question,  I¥ it isn't, \}c‘w.i;ll 9o to 2 o'¢lock, where you
‘.27 wouldn't be interfered with. e
.- | ® | ) ¥R ﬁnxnmz Thank you, your Honox.
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15|

THE COURT: ALX right..
Q BY MR. WEEDMAN: Was the use of blank cartridges

something that was typically part of the business of

Western Moviés, Westein movie production?

e .
.

A Yes, sir, it is.

MR. WEEDMAN: alL right."
Thank you, Mr. Bickston,
That's 311 T havo.

. PHE CCURT: All right,

MR. Ra%2: May I junb confer w:l.th tha wit.mss one mmnt.

I may have no quuat.‘..o:m.

TH!S; COURT: Are there any qﬁaations?
MR. KATZ: I would il'ko to confer with the witness for

a .m'c_m&n‘tu I ma.y have nr.: queuhions.

.your

'f:

. THE COURT: Well, all right.
MR, KATZ: Then we can excuse the witness.
THE COURT: Go ahead.
| MR. KATZ: Thank yéu.
{short pause,) | |
I-iR. RAPZ: Yes, I just have, X .f:h:l,nk, two questions,
Honox, ' |

THE COURTE Wall, ve are go:t.ng to go to 2:00 o'elock, .

_gentlumen, 1£ you hp.te redirect.‘

I-SR. mwa: I mth:!.m; you :Lnd:i.cntad two queut:ionm .
t 'I}HE’ cGUR‘;g; How many questiohs?
f!
FER xmrn- X think, w0y ymar Homr.

frHE mum; *Hell, Vit wemi T &on';“‘vrant £o press you

‘@own. But at the sgme ti,mup :Lf “yau have got a quantion,
AR RN RS '
. 1 r‘} o S'va 3 Ay a
N & ? ?: 2.5 ¢
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I &bn"‘t min& to asking a quéiéiori, cbviously. But if you've
going to gc; intb my kind of tadirect, Why, then, we should
have ft:ha witness I;aac,:k again. )

. MR. sz-y ¥ell, I will try ny two qxiast—ionsg. : B

| piim COURT: AML richt., I don't want to be accuaed- of

'crampln;g you dowh hecause T am noks I am simply sayzlng 1t: is
‘ ti;me to adjourn, That is what I am getting at.

MR, KATE: Yes, your Honor. |

' PHE COURT: You want to ask the -queﬂti«’mr go ahead,
But I ﬁomf'ﬁ want to be accused ﬁtj trying to craup you or the
ﬁéfandgnt down in asking tharquestiona, btharwyae I will

‘ 'Rﬁbmﬂﬁ'ﬁ EXAMINATION

BY MR. RETZ:
| 4] | Knowing .sho:tar. a8 wei.jl &8 you k;:w shorty, as you |
inélic‘ataﬁ' to Mr. Weedman, would there 'he anything. unusval . |

,‘about Shorty not: shwing up in Phoenix to do the mvia?

-19 . Ny -

¢ 3 Yes, them wpuld.
Q. ‘. Lasf:lyf, "gou indicsted that Shorty was to contact
Madge to f:l.nil out the starhing date, 18 that: correct?

: IR ;-e; PIETE B
*_:ﬁc Yé$i S;Ll?; a.u . :{;‘;.} f: 1, ’-":‘&,t
3 m that: ccmnaction :Lt'. wap undarstood lie was not:

Py

o contact you but to ccnm:aqb mdga, is that right?

A Yo, sir. L
MR. EATZ: Hank’ ymf. U I
Hothing further, :
¥R. WEEDMAN: I have hothing further of Mr, Bickston.
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THE éoﬁm: Thank you very much. -
Ladies and gentleéemen, we will recess till 2

: ‘q'eldck. Ramnenber, &o not discuss the casd or Ccome to any

opinion or conclusion.
| Y{Feczea‘s 111 2, Thank you,
(At 12:02 ﬁ.m” aﬁjbu':_;‘ment wan taken until
2 p.pa of the same dayy Tuesday, July 27, 1971.)
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' I0S ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, TUESDAY, July 27, 1971
2110 P.M,

{The following proceadings were had
in epsn court outside tﬁa presence
‘of the jury:)
THE .co:im'z. People against Grogan,
The dafendant is here, both counssl are here.
A1l right, now we will need the ;ju:y. sherife,
Get the jury in, please.
{The following procaedings were had
. in cpen gourt in the presence of the
Juxy:)} ‘ | |
THE COURT: MNow, gentlemsn, we have all of the ragular
Jurors and thea alternates; so the Pecple may call their next
witness. .
MR, KATZ: We wish to recail Mr, Bickston.
THE COURT: I take it you want to recall him, Mr. Ratz?
zené. xa*.é.zﬁ Yés, your HoOnox..
TBE COURT: You step up hare. The People are racalling |
you. |
“You haw.1 i::n;n sworn. Be cueful, and don't fall.
P-oph fall over 'thit step. '

*
"’l’i

5 i suﬁc your name again, please.
'ras mmss: Roher.t sigxaf&on.w i
THE CoURT? ' Thank you vaty “uichs * ‘Fill that azound to |

- - 4 e ‘*."F«

ycuz nma‘th. .’ :, Yoevt o d -
ﬂ: :l.' bl },. l'f_. J'
. This is a rad*ireat?
RN R SR I
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MR. XaT2: Basically, yes, your Honor.
THE COURT: Wall, E will allow you a little extra

latitude, The defendant way have the sane,

MR, EATZ3 Thank you, your'ﬁaﬁox‘

ROBERT BICKSTON,

_ racalled by the Feople, testified further as follows:

REDIRECT BXAMINATION

| BY MR. RATZ:

1] Just showing you qﬁiokly'renple'n 53 and 54, we

will you 1cok.and tell us whether or not these are
true and corzeue aopinl?

Lo :
v :f

. A ‘ ¥ns, sir, thqy are.

Q , All ri-'hto : v "‘.. .J;"‘; :Ql'; Y ‘
Now, I notice, howevor, that thaxo is seal on each
of the documents, the onﬁgina;ﬁuncﬁmants.

They do not nppeux on PQOplt's 53 and 34,
'rg '{-%‘Efmlsi

‘L

' I's that corract?

i Yes, sir, ’

MR, KATZ: Your Honor, at this time I would request that
fuople’a 53 and 54, that ias Xerox copies, now be substitutaed
for the originals. |

- MR, ﬂzzbnanw No objection, youxr Honox.

MR, XATZ: Thank you, your Honor.

mnn.conngs Thank fon vary much., Return the originals.

Thank you very much, and the coples asy by
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‘istipnlatien be mavrked in lieu of the originals, and in place

of the same, and under those iaudtitication'numhazs.
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15 1 | _ G Now, Mr, Bickston, I believe you were telling us
.‘ - 2 tha.t. you. had some commitments from c:ertain pecple to star ;
| 8 oxr purticipata in this linknown Outlaw production, is tha.t

s | -cor:ect?
s a Yes, sir. |
6 | o | And you brought with you -some Westerxn Union
7§ telegrams showing s‘om conﬂrmations a8 to who would be appear-
3 ing in that wovie, ig that correct?®
9 : A Yes, sir. |
0 | MR. ‘mmz: IYcIm:‘. Honor, I -ha.‘,ve two ﬁostern Union telegrams, |
i | the first of which bears the date July 22, 1969, T ask that |
;12 | that be marked Pecple's 55 for identification.

55 I‘i .13' ~ THE COURT: Is that the next one?
R I{R. Knézt Yes, fou;g Honoxits - -
. | ( 1'_5 : | !z‘lm »COUM% 1511 r:i.ghl:, you can mark it.
llﬁl ) | ' , !!R- m’rgs '.t'hank you, your Honor. i . ‘
wo | : ifﬂ_ 7 anci ﬁhe n;géb toleg:qi I 3@"‘“;:’ ?ﬁ;‘ Honox, shows

B | the post date July 29, 1969,

- !—4.-

¥

¥y THE COURT: Now, siou wre] nok uks.ng to mark that?
| C® T uR. KarZc ¥es, ?aopla'; 56..
g . : L2 g,-‘- %y .1
ps6xa - 2 | PHE COURT: What' would the fu:&mg be?

MR, KATZ: Pecple's 56 for ideatification. And this is

% | out of order, your Honor .

' THB COURY: All right. May be so marked,:
MR. KATZ: May I approach the witness?

PHE COURT: Yes.

e
55
‘26

27 o

. - 28

. R BY MR, KATZ: Now, let's gtart out with Pecple's 55,
thig Hestc:m tnion telegram dated .‘Iul.y 22, 1989, what does

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES .
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15-«2 1 : that show us;, please (handing)? ,

. 2 A This is a cpnﬂmti;m that Otis Young will play
3 | the title role of Sam Redding irn wotion picture titled

4.| Unknown Cutlaw.

s | THE COURT: May I see that?
- MR, ﬁA'Ez (handing): Yes, your Honox.
o7} G That was the movié you were to make in August of
8 | 1969, is that xight?
9 |- A Yes, sir,
10 THE COURT: Just one moment, if you will.
u | ‘ HR, KATZ: Certainiy, your Honor.
2 | ‘ . i (Shozt: pauﬁe.)
O ghE coém;: AL right. Now g0 shesd,
_ 14 - }13. sz: ¢ 'rhimk you, your Honom ‘.="‘~-.
.‘ 15 : 4] How, :howing you Paople g 56 f;r identification,

15 | this Western Union ‘I’eleg::am datea ;:u1y 29, 1969, what does that

m ahow us? ,
8 | A (Reading' “3 ""'rhia i.s to confixm cotmi. trent

w | from Rory Calhoun, Bob Wilke, Chill. wills,

2| and wyself for your forthcoming picture,

a . Unknown Outlaw, Lindasay." |

'. 2 | ' @ . ‘That ﬁn réeference to Lindsay Crosby, is that
% | correct? |

2 A Yes,

2 THE COURT: May I see that?

2% | MR, KaTf: (Handing.) Yes.
27 ‘ . N .

@ 0

THE COURY: Thank you.
Just one moment.

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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h 3 |

18

5.
e I am you do, would thgre bﬂ»anyﬁhing uiusual in your . opinian as
" | -t Mr, Shaa having ﬁoh aontacthd«you éver a two-year period?
18
1o

2 if there is anything unusual about that as such. -

21

22

# |

n |

2%

27

g8

is worded.
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(Short pause.)
THE COURT: All right. _
Q BY MR, Ka0Z: Now, Mr. Bickston, when did you .
qppréximately receive those telegrams?
A In July of 1969. ' \
Q On or about the date appearing on those rempective

f télegéamn; is that correct?

..I A ¥33' Si:t:a ‘
9 Now, kndwiﬁg'ur. Shéa as vwell as you do, in ydﬁr

. opinion would Mr. Shea, no matter how broke he was, have sold

.

. his guns? i
' ’?
A . No, ;ix& :
¥
‘d"*' Wbéid ‘he have pawaed thei if he was broke?
. '. 24 7

3

5 ¥
B v Yus,,sir. T f' N
. ' fy ,, x

Jr..

‘*”é an&.finalxy,iﬁx*‘Biakston,rknnwing Mr. Shea as well

§
&.k.*

e

" MR, WEEDMANY - I WAL1T6bfectl to that, your Honor.
| I don't think that this witness can really tell-us |

' THE COURT: Let me have that guestion mgain the way it

{The qguestion wis read by the reporter as
follows: ‘
%G . Finally, Mr. Bickston, knowing
Mr. thea as well as you do, would there be
anything ununual in*yqﬁr apinion as to Mr. Shea

'hhving not centuctea.you over a tw¢—year period?')

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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4

: queﬁtion.'

THE COURT: Better come in chambexs.
MR. ¥ATZ: That is all right. I can withdraw the

‘ «ﬁ

Tﬂb COURT: 3&11: right. guestion withdrawn.
¥R, Kh'rzaf, Tbanlﬁ You;. }1:. Veednan, I have no furthex

I

quast".iﬁns o

' TBE COt}Rﬁa miy crotﬁ or: i:ecross, l; guess?
; £ .‘-‘_( n‘

HE. WEEDM&H: 'I.'hank you, your’ I:Icmor. ,

REGROSS EXAMIHATIGH
BY MR, WEEDMBN: (i >, i R
e Was Mr, Shea known by Any nameg other than Shea
or Bonald Jerome Shea?

A Yes, sir. He was called Doniald Jerome.

as your books and records are concerned;,; if there were any ‘bookf

- and Yecords?

A Donald Shea and Donald Jerome, both.
Q with regpect to the soma-30 days that he worked
for you that you tolé us about in 1966, was there any with-

" hoiding, that is, tex witbholding, in connection with his
2 |

sexrvices foi you?
. A Ho, sir.
v} Any pafticulaz reason why there was not?
g Well, it was a daily cash pay.
Q I take i, then, that there would be no Social
Security payment with respect to his services for you during

: ;k.hgt_‘. tive?

CieloDrive.cCOmMARCHIVES
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A ¥o; #ir. Unless he paid them himaelf.
@ . What about in 1967, in that one wovie where he

~ wWorked several days for yoﬂ, called Hang Fire? pid you keep
| any withholding tax in ccnnaction with the monays that you

| paid h-im? -
| A Bo, Sixg jn},z.
Q e bidayou make any paymnta into his Social Socur:lty
nccount, .:L:E he had one to your knowlmage?
g Hop.sir. £ A LS
‘,7"“ __,,,gaf1vg‘ %”." §r4'w~i
Q Was he paid by 'check or othetwise? o
. ;TR
A He waz P,,ia by,dauhm ¥
’ Q. I take 1*:. “that you ‘dia :not maintain any vt a{:rike
- : ‘5}; F"."’“‘a}“‘.’“h Py
that, - LY R T R

pid you maintain a checking acecunt in connccticn
wj.th ym:: movi.e work in 19667 !
A t‘.hn you reframe that? I don't ww ,
Q@  Yes. What was the name of the company that you

 worked ander"_,té:' produce those three little £ilws in 1966 y those

19 -

three aljnort £ilms?
a ‘E-e,imét lP:oauc_t__:'ions._
| ﬁ.&ﬁast&? - |
Yes, sir. )
Di& waaat hnve nny kind of check:i,ng acoount’?

L - T

NG, six. '

193 How were all the oither people paid that worked in
connection wit:h those three films?

A Both =~ some were cash and some ware check.

0 What kind of ah acoount were the chacks drawn on?

CieIoDrive.ooanRCH|VEsf




1.

u |

13

M4

15

16

ST

19 ¢
20

21

22

ﬁ.i
24 {
25' 4
% | failurs to do so inasmuch as you were such goad friends?
27 |

% transit between Los Angeles and Phoenix for almost three and a .

SO . ___&e10
R Z;"&ﬁ‘k’.ﬁ- NS

— L "’,' 11 t .:‘ by X .lﬁ"_t‘. _— ;'i'__.‘

A Cn'my'cwﬁ acéount, a t

Q Personal agcoqnt?g?IM}
A Yes, sir, et e

0 You diantt’ give. ¥y, Shea:uny wmoneys then written

. on any of your personal checking accounts, is that correct?

Ko, Bir; I did not.
Is that £rue for 1567, as well as 19667

LS < B

Yexn, sir.

| Q" e thuh true for the lodping that was done, as I

understand it, in 19682

A Yes,; air.

Q 8o whatever dealings you had with Mr. Shea were

{ cash dealiﬁgs?

A Yesm, sir.
Q 8o you have no records, then, to substantiate the

:.Pawmnnt.af any moneys to Mx, Shea for any of those f£films, is
| that correct? -
18

A Yag, air.

o Did you éver meet or know Magdalene Shea, otherwise|

Cknown as  Nikki Shea?

A No, sir, I did not.
. o ﬁia'gf. Shea call you and tell you that he had
gotten marxigd?
A l‘ﬂo. air,; he d4id not.

G Was there anything unusual about his apparent

A - ¥sll, the only way I c¢an explain that ig I was in

R CieloDrive.com ARCHIVES
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1 | half mnths‘ perioa"* i‘ia had taliiad to ny wife, but ~~
@ 2 ’ﬁha::e were you on, Suly l, 1969?

. . . , p i
o~ iw

P Iat mg.,wﬂ:’hﬁnw thn Queltion, » , You didn't leave

PR ¢
I

4 for ariaq}m until July 3rd or 41:11, did you, of 1969? Oox do
| you recall? RNELETE & :? ’-
6" | ' A I &oxut 'mcall. 7 ;ﬁagl:{aglkavg to look at my

7 | invoices from t:ha Holiday “Tnn.

8 i MR. WEEDMAN: Xf I may havg Just a mpomapt, your Honor.
o | THE COURT: All xiéht; '

6 18 1|
|

13-,
' 1 |
@ s
- ' © 16
54
18
19
a |
22
23 :
24
25
25

27

.‘ 5. |
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with ¥r, Katau THe Paopla do have an exhi.hit. It seems to he

broken bone handle, and some other small plece of metal.

- along with the, guns?

0 BY MR, WEEDMAN: Wherfe ave those invoices from the
ﬁoliday Inn? |

9 When had you g'l.nqt geen tho#ste, Mr. Bickston?
A About six, “Seven nonths ago.

MR, WEEDHAN: ¥o\3r ﬂonor, ‘T have dimcusszed this matter

a knife 'w:u:h a b::akmx, hmﬁlﬂ. : :{J B z\- ﬂ
¥ay, f.m.' comroniencc of the racor&, that be marked

Paopla‘'a 24 fox menti!iuai:i.on? : 'l
THE COURT: That 3.3 a"ll riqhi:.

=

H

MR. KATZ3 ‘.taa, ycmr nomop, © | v

‘THE com: It will be so mavked.

0 BY MR. WEEDMAN: Mr. Bickston, X will show you
People’s 24 for identiffication, and ask you i¥ you recognisge
this., | |

This iz a knife blade and what appears to be a

You can answar that just "Yas" or "No,” if you

would, please.

A Yes, I do. <

Q Is that a knife that belonged to Mr. Shea?

A Yes, it is.

Q Iz that the knife that was in the attache case

A Yas, sir, it was,
MR, WEEDMAN: Thank you., That is all I have.
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-2 ! ' | | i . REDERECT EXAMINATION
.zunm 2 | BY MR, KATS: |
3 | 1] while you were in Phoanix you had conversed wifth
. | vour wife over the puﬁridd of time on the telsphone?
51 Is thai: dorrnc:t? '
J j;: 1?9@, i &ﬁi “
7 Q“':- ; !'ou qi.d.,.lea:n af Shoq&s narr::lagc to Magdalene
o1 . 1s that correct? . . .
ol A Yeu, siz. ,,xes,_ T ﬂ;mgs
o 2 You htrgc& this- !:hrangh your wife?
B 1 Is thut: cqrreet?
B l Yen. : o ‘
o @ . Tnoidentally, the knife that Mr, Weedman had whown
.' » | -you, Pacpie‘p 24 for identification, is this a knife that
16_ Mr. Shea used in his mevie work and stunt work?
" _ " © A Yed, sir. That is the knife he unsed in Hang Fire, |
el (] That iz the production that gocurred at the end

¥ | of 1968 in which you had the lcoping problems in 15652

» Is that correct?

21 | .
A Yas, siz, -

# ) 'withl:qforenda to Pesopla's 24, this knife, aia

» :smdhody- bring you this knife? .
= " A Yen, sir,

Who brought that knif.e to you?
. Donald shoa.

when 4{& he bring it to you?

The latter part of June 1369,

C%

27

@
]
g w0
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PR 7
16-3 1 _t 13 . ‘ ’.?ir‘ what purpou did ho bring' J.t e ym?
. PR | _ MR, w.enauam “Excnn im, your‘ ﬂonor. whﬂ: doss open the
| 3 | door for al:pst any kind qf - : o f;:;‘,
s | MR, KATZ: I will w&thdrnw it, He! Weedman.
s | THE COURZ: e i;u w:u:hdxawn. by ¥ ‘
6 | 0 BY MR, XATE: Perhaps I can séaci;ﬂcaliy go to the
7 | point, - ,h
g [ - ~ Did he ask you to repair it for him?
R I Yes, sirs '
0 THE COURT: Is that all; gentleman?
1m | MR, WEEDMAN: Mo, your Honor.
B . I
mpEx B RECROSS~EXAMINATION
¥ | BY MR. WEEDMAM;
. By ¢ ,:m;t..m we will he clear about the knife, People's

1 T24, is 4t in the same condition as it was when you saw it in
1 Y 3une of 19697

18 A No, sir. It is not,
o 0. What was the differsnca?
20 A I polished the blade,

A The blade was & little dirty when he gave it to me.

B 0 Dirty with what, Mr. Bickisten?
» A Your hands erods a knife,
2 When you Xesp handling a knife, you know, you have
erosive acids in your hand, and it discéolors the kni..&.-- |
- T polished the knife up,

MR. WEEDMAN: I see. Thank you, Mr. Bickston.

MR, !'{Mz} Thank you, Mr, Bickston,

95
26

27
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' ..,.'.i" -_ } ' R - R - e R
. : H
I6~4 1 MR, HEBDHAH: :onr Hongr, fl: vould respectfully request

2 | that Mr. Bickston remain on call.pe 2 defense wituess in this
. - ‘_" . ”_r‘;F ‘% "': H .
3| cese, ) | ‘
s tHE COURT: Yaw. _ In.othar words, so he can hear me, you |

5 | may want to call him?

6 | | s that correct?

7. | MR, WEEDMAN tt'el,'yo;m;' thpm.

8 ©  THE COURT: You understand the defense counsel may want

9 ] to call you, and thersfore I am placing you on call,

o) You can go “t',é your home, and you can go about your '
1 | business, but until we finish the case you &re on call,

A THE WITNESS: Yes, sir.

13 THE COURT: If the clerk has to get you or counsel has

4 1 %o get you, you Are actually under ozders of court.
B - Pleass feol vou are on call to return if we have

6 | to have you.

o THE WITKESS: Yes, sir,
# | MR, WEZDMAN: Thank you, your Honor.
® | THE COURT: Thank you wery much.
20 MR, XATZ: Thank you, your Honox
a " .The Psople wish to call Jerry Binder,
2 THE COURT: First ve will have to swear you. The clerk
B 1 will swenr you, Raise your wight haﬁd, Pplease.
2 : ~
5| | JERRY BINDER,
% q‘i_lh‘d 2% & witness by the Pecple, testified as follows:
S THE CLERK: You do solemnly swear that the testimony you
» , give in the cause uw pnnd:tng be!om this court shall be the
| T e o 4,"'{*
ISR | |
ke ity e a s e, CicloDHiVe.COMARCHIVES.
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truth, the whole truth and nbthing but the truth, zo help you
1 cear . |

THE WITNESS:
THE CLEBRK?®

THE WITNESS:
THY CLERK:
TEE WITNESS:
THE COURT:

:Il 'dQ.
Yhank you, sir,

 be geated, and state your name for the racord.

Jorry Binder.

Spall your last name, pleass.

Befenesd-a~g,

You are cdoing it,

Will you take the stand and

Talk right to the

- teleaphone the way you are,

' BY MR. KATZ:

1

DIREBCT BXAMINATION

‘ ¢ Mr. Binder, are you the former husband of Marian
Binder?
A Yas.
0 It is fair to say you are separated?
‘Is that correct?
A i‘hat. is correct.
o Did you know a person by the name of Donald Jerome
Ehea?
a Yes, sir. I aia,
0  vhen did you first meet Donald Yarome Shea?
F Apprpximn:ely five and a half yuxs ago.
Q wau. let's fmt use that as a £::amo of reference,
3 ‘1965, . ;; i
' ‘Hara m ‘married at that time?
¥ - fl‘oa, T wauq ST A *'"; } o
;:1?";5 - f

,i
i
PP T #:3
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|

 Were you in business at that time in 196572

.
4
M
f
.
f
L e .
F.
* v
!y
T N e !
b4
3 R
’ a ‘?;-.
;&." " L N
S S
P8 F.
PO *
L 4 s v
Yoy o S ™o $ -
M T .t L B P !"_,!af ey
T LR ] A 3, B -, ': Lo
&t : PR * ¢ Fy f"
2 e L] Tow, ey s T .
LN . - -
L Foye 700
oo . : v
4 3. 71l
- i Y I 5
ot b T LS
v . - A Rt &
' Fd ' - + &
P T . .
N ST TS P ;

To whom?
Harian Binder,

Yas, T was.

1
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21
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gt |

“tﬁi'a carnival businens?

' 'ﬁhopping canters,
t‘.‘.muphtq clreus.

. daiq you a:!.rm provide animals tar: movies and othex producti.ons? |

19 |

‘used t:hm gnﬁdiifimnﬁ Miﬂ jobs.
|- that the mcivia hgdust;y cﬂlﬂd £Or.; oy ; B

© in your uhw, whut aid :(oﬂ :lnpart foi' Bpacific puxposes?

What was your ﬁminﬁnv

;c;#nivala. clrcuses, wild aninmal training.
Did you ascribs a name to that business?
Frontier Clrcus was the name of 1€, |
Was 1t sometimes referred to as Circus and c'amivdp? '
Yasn, ' |

Did ,ybu .h'av.‘ & partner in that business?
Yas, Mr. Scott Larkin,

> o » O Moo O

o '_'uc_m:m you tell us the nature of this business,
A Well, we booked acts and shows into diffarent

Ha played fislds and $o forth, We axhibited wild
animals at differvent fairs. Did wild aniqgl acts. It was a

e booked tiifﬂeront garnival riﬂu in with us,
2 Row, in ccmmction with that particular business,

A Yes, we: aia, .

0 | How did that work? ,

A Well, ve iﬁpgrud ariimals and s0ld our surplus
animalx and kept th. oma. thnh were good and tra!.md them lnd

iﬁl,i 1 chimps and alaphmta. lions, tig.rt. anyth:lng
Ty oy

PR

}.;h .
~wemt oy e Lo o

1] Well, what k:l.nd of an:lmals 4id you, in fact, have

¥  We had an clephant. ve hld several lions, we hacd

- &
“ = "?’é:fé';

A
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léa=2 half a dozen chimps, all typca‘ of lsmopaxds, mll monkeys, a
' s 1 Eﬂﬂﬂlﬂtﬂ"ﬂi‘ty ——— m'n.,g.z"t#~ bz wiid m’-m‘l'o

3 { g Incidentaily, before 1965 in some way had you heen |
“ 4 | associated with the movie studios, such as Desilu? |
§{ - N Yes, T had the dm:lunrias at the Pesilu Studios,|

& | both at Cahusnga and Gowsr Strest, the old REO.

7 1] That was a concession, was #.t';?_
' 8 A " Yasm, ‘ .
9 . Q 511 right, Goi.ng haak to. this carnival business,

. ;:»'did you uant shorty Shea in cqnneation with that around 1965% _
1 t: B Scott Larkin and I hnd just broken up our partner- |
12 ah:l.p, and I went back £o 540 Scot.t on & business matter, and
13 _j' Shorty Was working for Scott Larkin at the tine tending the

? IR N

14 alaphant, sms.e. ﬁ; ; P , ,
B SRE np ‘abéut & thras-year-old slephant,
16 , -’Qa: v’i "rharuf.tcr di.d you bucom qood frionda with shoxrty?
17 ' '_n. a YQS;'* :l: hirbd Shorﬁy ::ight uf.;:g:: that to do sume |
B | odd jobs £or ne, T
19 : @ | ‘What mm*ﬂ:pmn'a;:ﬁ‘i; ét ihe jobs, Mr. Bindex?
B -‘2"‘_ ‘ 3 Wall, mome of tham vm:o vhem Ve ware nuppl.yinq

.;. H

A21 ,-: some animals tor diﬂn::ont v nriam

2 Ha helped me handle guite a féw of the different -
2 | animals,

_ R - Lots.of tims" whete it was a big cat or something
v 25 1. 24ke that; and T needod anothex handier, If we had to do a - ‘
2 4 stunt job of wrestling & lion or a tiger or something like thn‘t;

7k g alvays had a backup man, and Shea was an idea man for it

# I becsuse of his strength and his dependability,

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES



16a-3 -

0
11 \,:.

12

B

iy

- 17

o

<20 ]

16

17

21

.98

C2% |

27

.28

B620

. the second man,

West at the CBS Studios, and there wu A tigey that we had to
‘] do a bit with that had to lunge at the star of the show, and

| on Shorty quite a bit?

Q ¥hat was the nature of Shorty's job at that time?
y 3 Taking caré of the mnimals and backing me up as

There was one ¢ass whare we did a show on Wild, Wild

he got past we and Shorty stopped him before he Yot to me

You always have to h.a.v"t somehody thers you can
really depend ¢n. Otherwise, youan really get hurt if you
are handling anything as dmgaxoid as that. '

-9 In connection with that function, 4id you depend

A With my life.

t ¥
.
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$17 1 ’ . ' .
1t o And as & result of that kind of work in which you

2 | wé_::'e‘ engaged and in Whiéh'ﬁr.. Shea was engagéd, did you hecome
3 | close with Mr. Shea? -

4 A Vexry close. The man spent quite a bit of time at

5 | my howe. We always discuss our work the next day. There was

6 | a great deal of e oh, I don't Know how to phrase it A

‘T | closaness between us as two men who worxked together on a

8 &ngargm job, | | '

A} G ‘fik started working for you after he J.eﬁ:. Bcott
10 Larkin in 1965, is that correct?
u '_’ -3 Right.
B ’ g Bow long did you have this particulax business in

) which you provided animals for performances in movies and

M televi#imq. zevies and what noty?.
5 ‘ 2 A couple of years.
| Q All right. ‘
'S that would be through 19677
A About 1967.
. ‘-Q | " Now, did Shorty work with you in that pexriod of
tine?

17 |
| 18 ‘
19:
20

A A Pretty consistently.

= @ All right.

B Now, was 'hha:e any time in '65 when Shoxty want
% hack to ses his mthqé thax yeax?
251 | A " Qifeah, % Be vnnt: back, and there was a couple of
| timas whex;* ?nﬁ went back. Once when he broke ais leg whan he

l L

“ | was doing;a ‘EY nq;rus. a utunt joh. Hé bx;oke hig leqg en that,
as | N 4 -
and ha went back and ﬁtayad with ‘his mothet.

¥
LI
B i
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i
= ﬁ’l.‘

.‘“13 ;'. you first et him in 1965 and 1969, gay, ueing the date just

K- I.» afm_‘r -ha was married July 1, 1565, how often would you gener—

15

7
18 .
19 u.;
20
. 2‘1.5

2 | what was the longest period that lapsed when you did not hear

| from him?
2 -

23

26
7 |

%

) Bdston.

Shorty?

i6 |

S S N T I B .
RO TN . : 2GIL

I.believe it ?qi-‘:‘ai:oim@ thtee wonths, back to
) During that period of time 4id you still hear from

A ® calléd me evéfy two or three weeks. The longast
pnriaé. he want was four weeks, without calling me.
" Over how lony & period of time?
aver the laet five vears, from '65 to *68.
You say '68. ULd you hear from him in 697
_ Yeah, he was.. with m,atl’c'h'nt time,
All xight.

I < B A ]

Buit let ne ask you this: Between the dates that

a:i.ly Roe hi.m? | . 4 |
We are Juet talking abouk qamrally see him,

- A -+ Generally it was every day unless he was working
in andbut on 8 job mmcwha:r‘:u, and ~1:.hm he would get in touch
wit.h ne, at :l.e,ast once & week, to find out what was happening,
:i.f we had mything elae coming up.

. @ Puring that period of time between 1965 and 1969

2 Approximately 30 days.
& AIL right,
~ How, aomtim afrer -— strike that,

‘You said t:hat Shorty stayved at your hpuua, did he?
A, Quite pftnm yms.

- “( ¥

. N PR Lo ¥ w v N Jg-
et e L] A . H ¥ .t «
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13

Is

15

|

18 |

19

+ 20
e
%
s |
YR
PO the fr.z:a,sh and things.
2

27

2623

p . all vight.
Now, in 1%65 where were fou li,vj.ng?-

A At that tine we wax& 15:91:;9 on ,Sepulvdda. —I had

a J;!.z‘ge ‘home with a lot of acreage in ﬁha back a;_ufi had a lot

:; of anima,ls thare.

tat is when Shorty ﬁrst: cane t-.o work for me,

Q . You stated at that time you were marrxied. Did you |

have any children at that. time?

& . hres, g

What were thci:: nanes?

. ?ﬁichﬁlh; Adrian and Sherry lLoulse..
““ nid Shprty ewr st.ay over at your house?
v a‘. AT t o M “

o o&am N SR SR

’
f -" ‘r?

. #

- ‘\‘.#Y’c

wai shorby kind of a welcoma part of the familx?

‘!‘fq-»'

A Like a Godfathex‘ to the kids. They were crasy _
about him, He spent a lot aﬁ fzir%e talking to them and playing |

o el et o

‘ .,».)

with them. The baby was particularly fond of him.
Q ¥hat was the baby's pate? |
| A merry Iounise,
- R How am Shorty get along with your wife Marhn?
A Vory well. Very well. , _
He would do a lot of littlé things azound the house |
for her. ;frtxings I was always t,éo lazy to do, like putting out |

§ = Did you move to some other location on Hollywood

. Boulevard?

& Yeah, we moved to 8010 Bollywood Boulevard.
.9 when was this? |

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES:
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1i.--.-
2 0
i3

u

15

16

17

L I

19

20

21 |

-22
23

2%

2
21

- 28

B oo v o 0o B o0

| alwayk room for him.

>

%624

Oh, approximately '67.

 How long did you live at Hollywood Boulevard?
About two and a half vears.
Did Shorty ever -coﬂé over and visit you thera?
Be lived aéu our house for weeks at a tims.
Was he welcomé there at all tines?
All the tiwe.
Did you make that clear to him?

filte. We had a four-badroom house. So there was

I that the place at 8010 Bollywood Boulevard?

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES-
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‘,11 | a aspaciﬁc Apurpon?l
12 :'

I i
B 1 was td. sae :Lf he coulfi get. him a joi: bacause 1 didn't have

14

is |
16
17 .

2| he ownea.

19

2 |
2 |

22

.23

24,
95
2% |

a7

265

| tines

K| Did you aengage in another businesg after this
carnival business?
‘ A Yeah, I went into the mail order busineas at thag

R¢] Did you have a partner at that time?
Yeah, pnrtﬁa‘r- I had was Mr. Herb Brombexrg.
Q Incidentally, 4id you introduce Mr. Herb Bromberg

A on, dcfin&tbly»
4] rmd, dia Y?u nt‘.x:oduce Mx. Bromburg o Mr, Shea for |

R Qne of the t‘.:lmes t:ha‘& I l?rought: him to his office

_ enough work for h:!.m to df’*

I RS
Q and at youﬂhbehest ﬂid. zm Bronberg“ hire Mr. Shea?

A He had him fir.st as a han&yman, t:hen he put hin

- up a8 the manager in som of tha :iii:‘ferent bars and clubs that

Q Ha owned theme ¢lubs 211 over tha city and gounty,

_is that cdrreat?

A 21l over the county, ves.
Q ¥You sald you had this mail order buslness with

Mr. Bromberq, was it?

8 Yes,
@ A1 righe.
Mmd how long did you have that mall order business? |
That lasted approximately a vear. |
Q ALl right. |

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES:
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n
120 o
B |
N mail order business?
5 |
6 )
u

18

20
2
22

23‘j
# |
% |
2% |
27. :‘

| the carpets.  Helped stock the shelves,.and he wsited on
28

g .- ‘ ¢
L . f ! .
B T %626

2 T T A R

1 _ busimss?

’ busiﬁus?

And when, d13 you hive €kt business?
A Around in 1967s ' : o
Q . Did Shoxty ever help you in cohnection with that

a

A  Yeah, he handled the mail rb_oia where we railed out |

{ brochurses, plus wrapped packages, went to the post office,

":E:Lllj,ea the lai:amp machine. Just genexal, all-round helper. '
2 that is the nature of that business?
A We handlad all types of books, moatly. Ninety

| percent of our things, and the rast were novelties,

@ Would these be what are regarded as adult nowlticsif
A 7 Adult novelties, yes, sir.
& . . pla you enter i.nta anothexr business following that

A Through the growth of the mail order business we
opened up into a retail store.. HSome of the very same people
whe ordered froin the mail order business .were coming up into

| the office. &o we opened up a yetail stox:a becum of it.
v 19 N r

1S f vhat was the néma of the retui‘l st.oxa?
| 3 Hame of that one was called the Hollywood Shopper.
o Approximately when was it that you hegan that

A That wae still in ‘67, Daginning of 68,
Q 211 righf:,. ‘ ‘
. How, did Shorty help you in that ﬁﬁsipea-?
A B helped build the shelves, lay out the -~ lay

Qustomxsw a;-aﬂ . S

ST CieloDrive.comARCHIVE S~



10 | Shorty as having been?
TR |
2 |
k|

14

15.

16:

17

18

19

.20

21
2

23

o

2

.26,
a7

28 |

B L | 267

% -
b

g "'f:_‘, {;‘ ¢ "!‘ 1 2
Q) Allfight.:x* -, f,,-?: 3 ‘3 ..
| Md whut othex capacity: if an

3

e sl eI
-
]

, Aid he have at

| the Hollywnoﬁ Shoppex?: ; ?;’ ", *u '“3

‘.« '

: A That vas’ basicaily :Lt. Jsm: Qenaral au-tound

| helpen Whatawr the:tc wad v1:'«::r do; Sho:?ty would do it.

" He never quqstion_ed- a% *that is not my job" whethex'

| it vas mopping the floor or waiting on a customer or anything

T alse,

Q What'. kind of an employae would you characte::i.u

A The kind you spend your life looking for. A man

‘who- would gj.va you s day's work for A day's pay.

Q@ Duxing the peri.o& of time you Knew bip did he aver |
talk about the movias?

A chatmtly. .

o :.Q'- What @id he say about the movies?

o ga‘.' Well, he kept looking for that- b:l.g break, What he

| wanted was to be seen and gat -cre@ts 50 he could . get his

b:l:g break, as a chavacter actor.

He knew he couldn't be a leading man, BLut he knew

he coul.& be a good character actur.

Q . Di& you ever discuss with him why he d:i.d these

- other mnial Jobs?

A ’I.:f.ke anybody elae in Eollywood, you do a lot of
c}i::ty thinga in order te stay near. the business. You -juat
stuy as closa to the movie industry as yon can, waiting for
the qpportuni.ty to come along.

The next part may be the one you are looking for,

i CieloDrive.comARCHIVES,
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17A £ls -

10 |
at thd.s time, to obviate tho neccuity of xaadinq it all over

12

18

14

7

18

19 "

20. |

22 |

% |

25

2
27

28

. k6zs

ME, WEEDMAN: I will move to strike all of that as a

~ gonclusion on the part of this witness, your Honor. No
. applicability. Furthermore, --

THE. COURT: Your cbjection is related to the last

| qoestion and answer, is that right?

MR. WEEDMAN: Yes, it is, your Homor.
MR, XATZ: I asked what Shorty said. ¥ will withdraw

. #nd yeframe it. .

THE COURT: Juat a minute, Back up and read the question.
and answer, if you will.

¥R. Wﬁnﬁm; Your Honor, I will withdxaw any objection

agp.in.
But I would request that counsel lay a iﬁundatioa

15 | for apy future questions ns to this gont;gman'u opinion as to

why Mr, Shea wisg doing jobs other than working in the movies.

THE COURT: Well, all right.
Set a foundation in thera.
MR. RATZ: Y&Bl‘- I appreciate it.
THE COURT: Go ahead wit‘l'i‘ your 'quaﬁtion.

*
,-?"a
A 4 - ]
. , ,sr; L
U SUVCE i I
{A 1 .:t" - P
4 % 4 Cee
. .
@ .
RN ) . -
‘.,—'l t‘!'.“ T A ;oY - =
: Ey fdys 't";l‘_f ¢, + vy * . ar
' “i: 1 i | ¥4 1 *F‘i‘ b} ~
A ok o Ny F-3 - -~ by ’@J\‘.w
S, PO
roErl e UM g
1 4 o
E ,*-_',5@_‘ SRy
1 2 v o v
;"'t“‘.t by ] &
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©68h
$ 3178 ' Q BY MR, KATZ: Now, you told us that Shorty had
.._ ' N discuksed with you this movie business continually, is that "

. right?
A Cortect.
Q What did he say about the movie business and hias
- zoles, if anf?
A - The gitting around rap ses,.giona at night in the
’hcmue we talked about how this one got a breask, jua't from one
little part, and he was mble to become successful and famous .
w0 | | ‘He képt looking for a paxt he vas going to be
u | doing a speaking part. But he knew somebody else in the
\ ;2 | business, t'hiisguy was going €6 give him a break and do a
18 speaking part, and so forth. It was a constant thing, not

i | just one particular sentence. Ii was a constant thing over the

. 15 | Years of his talking about the movie industry,
.16 ': 2 All right‘.. .
T ‘ ' , | How, in regards to making hii':big break in the

B movie industyy, did you sver discuss with him ~~ now, I don't
19 | vant a conclusion -~ did you ever discuss with him his taking
20 sther menial _john to suppoﬂ;ﬁimﬁelf durin§ that period?
) | A We discussed that several times, That a wan has
22 a responsibility and he has --

23 THE QOUR% Walt & minute. You answered it.
24 T Waide tﬂl the mxt:gueati,.om
5 | 0 BY MR. XATZ: Yee. What did he say to you in this
% | vegard? 35
R 2 A § 3 Ve talkqu ab;ut what a man does to support his
. = | family ;md; aup:pox?hi;naalr To kgep going for a bigger goal,

w . - .

) - -

s bW . - Fa NN BT PN
T o O R~ Sy B
- [ T . —

- e ! N el ""}..‘ s i
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15

16

17

18,

19

20

21

22 |

23

24

25

% 1

27

2610

B |

I have been in several different businesses, a

lot of different businesses. I have had a very varied career.

I vashaed dishes pyself -~

MR, WEEDMAN: Excuse me --
MR. KATZ: X agree.
THE COURT: ALl right,
Q BY MR. KATZ: All right.
| My, Binder, let me ask you this now. In all the

- | tike that you knew sShorty, that is, in 1965 through 1963, at

least to July of 1969, did Shorty always appear to make an
effort to get a job? |

A Always,

Q All right.

| fow, did you move to Las Vegas sometiwe in 1969

or did you cpen a businesis in Las Vegas? ‘

A I opened a business there, yes. | !

¢ At that tipe weré you still residing at 8010 Hodly-

vood Boulevard? .

A Yes. -~ ;: :‘“‘ :
o What, bhsinbas or businesses did you open in Las
| Vagas 3.11'33695 ia“'
_ .{-A"; v oppnm} up pq’ural x.-ﬂ;aj.l adult bookstores and
novelty stores. - T " L : L
Q What were! thoin nimes? K
I\_ The Ssvinge:ay Bguiﬁt:iqu;a‘was one. The other two were

The Hmme of Paperbﬁpki and Bnpk ﬁity. “f

£ Now, with respsct to this Swingers Boutigua, aid .
this have what might be generally regarded as erotic literature|

CieloDrive.comARCHIV ES
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n -

13

i

15

1% -
17 |

18:

19

20

81

98

83 |

%4

'26

27

& *,\ f’; * ; , L .
' I"'t" x ' | epgery:
G F o, m‘:{" .. .. . .. &631
o ———— — :
B Qa. Fa é"" }.,-,-,‘ . . . .t l'V':"} wt ;". N . ’
AT L oL e
| ana auch? AL R A Y SR
' ‘ i'l' &_{_ 1 - ﬁ- - £4n 4 e --.:‘ ":‘-
A Part of it'., yea.

- %‘ N T '
g What else did*);oq 5911 at the swingers Boutigue?

a All typua or novaltg.es £or tonrista. Souvenirs
e gx whoer s :

: andlso forth., by X

) Did you sell regular books and such?
A Detihitelyc
Q Magazines? |
A | Time, Life, Look, Readexs Digest.’
0 - Did you sell any lingerie?
A A complat.e line of lingerie.

| (o3 J:n ather vords, it was a gene:al store wh:lch also
had sone uau;l.t or arotic 1iternturc, iz that. corract?

‘A Cotrect. | |

&  What about this House of Paperbacks, did you also

open that? - -

,’h ThHat belong@a to someone else, but we t.ocr): over
as mnagarﬁ on a percentage basis.
Q When did y‘c‘;u do that?

A aApproximately a month after we took over our own

. ‘store, the beginning of !69.

Q Bll I‘ight:-
| 16w, we Will get bagk to these two places i‘.n Las

| Vegas, Bubt I want to &irect your: nttantion to 1968 and ask
you wh;ther or not there was some time in 1968 when you were

unuble, because of financial straits, to hire Shorty and

: conhinue to emp.'!.oy him,

A Well, that was thc period of time that he worked

PRy

< '&:  CieloDrivecomARCHIVES
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1

iz |
13

i

15

16 |
17

18 pe::iad of time?

19

2

21

2

23

24

27

28

8632

| for Browbexg when I introduced him to Herb, and he went to work

. &% a managex of sowe of these clubs;l

Q All riglit,
How, in 1968 d4id you have some financial setback

 in regards to the Hollywood Shopper?

A ves.
Q All right, ‘
and do you racall meeting an Arlene Marlatt?
b, |
Where 4id you meet hex?

A | Shorty and a fellow named Lance brought ﬁq:‘: to the
house. '

Q Lance Vi'c':tor?-

F Lance Victor, yves. Aﬁd she was in her last nmonths

of pregnancy. And they had no place to go.
4 AIl right,.
o let me ask you this, did they stay there for a

y oot

A Yps, the thres of them.
Q’* ALl r:ight* N A
N::w, ca.n yqu te:,l m*whétha;r 0% not lance and
Shérty went some placc. o.r did they stay with you in 1968
gontinually? T
A Aﬂ:a:; thg ha’by wvas. born I;anct and Shorty went north,

- up north of San Ermcisco, and went o wérk in the salt mines

% | pacause there was no work in tha movie industry, and I didn't

have enough work to Keep both of then busy, nor Shorty busy.
MR, WREDMAN: - Move to strikeé, your Honor, the portion of

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES-
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| Lo ge g |
1 .| the witnegs" testimony. thers wae. no work in the movie industry.
. E 2 i HR. KaT%: I 4‘!’-“?‘?‘; no ‘ fbjpgt-‘:;’ox};-,fgqur Honor.
'3 " THE COURY: T will strike it out. It maey go out,
4 ‘ the jury will disregard that segment or portion
5 4 ©f the answer.

17an 6

10

1i

18
|
. ‘ 15’ -
16
7 .|
18
19 1
20
21
82
P
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2

o |

L 23

42 .
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17848 Ll ) BY MR, KhT%: With respect to your own financial
.- 2 " situation at or about that time in 1964, I take it, you wers
s "  unable to afford to hire him, is that corract? |
4 - A That's correct. .
5 Q It was in that time period th;at he went with Lance

6 | Victor to the salt mines, is that correct?

7| A That*s correct.

& | Q Where was Arlene Marlatt and her baby at that

g | time? | | ;

0 1 A Stayea *at my house .

n o Q How long & period did she stay at your house with

12 | the ba?bg;

13 A '1'5.11 the hahy wn nbcut :Eouz: -~ thrae months old,

1% Q In other wczc‘ls, m:lene and tha baby stayad ther&
_. | 15 | approximately three ;qo;xtha oy - ao? B

R A Bight. ) -
w | 2] pid somabody cqme dmm and pick the baby up?
i8  ~ A Don came back from up norih and then Lance came

19 | back right after that, Then Lance and the baby and Arlene
2 | went back up morth again. But Don stayed behind, stayed here.

2| Q AlL right.

| So, roughly ==

23 ‘ A With me. ‘

2 | Q Roughly three months gft.er'm:lana and the baby first

B appeavedat your house as such, Lance Victor took Arlene and the |
% | paby back up north, is that correct?
21 A Corract,

. ' @ Q And Don xemained in Los Angeles then in the latter

CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES
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23
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25

26,
27

’28‘ |

| Shopper.

- ghop.

in the Pl‘ca- 5'.,_': ¢ s J."e

| part of 1968, is that corréect?

A Yas.

Q Now, where did bon live after Lance went up with

" Arlene and the beby?

He staysd with me for a while,

Yhere were you living at that time?

8010 Hollywood Baoulevard.

Pid he work for you at that time?

Yas.

¥here did he work for you?

A At that time he ‘w:'k;d for me at the Hollywood

T ¥ 5 ¥ n M

r

15} 411 right.
What was he doing at that time?
A Gansral clerk and general handyman around the

y T8
.J
£

¢ an ::ighteg, ,
ww,x dm ho have a key to the premises?

A Yea’. oL -’l* fl,“ { ;f.
Q- Di.d yuu gj.vmill yduf dmp).éjns ‘uys?
A No. Don was - n rara u:rcqpt:j.on. I had a full trust

and confidence in Don. H‘e hq.d full access to anything I had
3+ 17,
P ? ? ' _1 ' i '

Q All right,
50 he was the only employee that had a key, is that |

corxect?
a Carrect,
O Now, let's move on then to -~ excuse me, sometime

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES




1 i:‘1u1968,. bc;fo‘re Lance and Donald went to the salt mines.

. 2 | Dig youitS&e 4 set of guns that Shorty had?

3. | A ,Yea.h, 1 not only saw tham I losned hik the money
o | tobug dt. S

s | g Ba:o::g you aavi' tho gtixis, d:(.;t“ you have a discussion
6 ': ‘with Don about. purchasing those guns? o

7 A He talkad ubcut: those gumt practically daily for

s | over a month. -

9 Q #hat did be u;ay - about. than gung?

o | | A He wanted then so ‘badly he just couldn’t stand the

1 | thought that someons elsd could get them because the guy might
iz | #ell them if he dfdn't have the wmonay to geét the guns,

W Q hAs a raault.of that Eonve“rnation, what 4id you do? |
8| A I loaned him $100 plus I gave him a couple of

. 15 | surplus cameras that I had from the ghop to use to buy the
6 | guns.

18 fls W

18
19
o |
21 -

s |
% |
2%
26
27 i

.’ 28
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] Al right. "And after you gave him the money and

18-1 1
. T ﬁho: caperas, did you see Don with scae guns?
4§ & . pefinitely, - _
i4 o He had them at hom with him qnd continuonaly Nas

5 | poli.ahi.ng them at nl.qht ar. the hmue.

6 | MR, KATZ: Ha;! ,I approach the witnesss your Honor?
1 ! THS'\‘ QOUETJ. 1!". ﬁl:l.!.'. ,
8 Q "1 x sBY’ MR. m'rz: spw.{ng yo:z Peopu‘s s--A and 9-B for |

SR idnntiz‘icaticn..wum yor,i §1éq;h 14501 m xthqu guns and tall
10 | me whether or not you xecggnig& these guns as similar to the
- .oma that Shorty had 1:: 3.56&? Es !." ;
| n A Yon, they g,ppomsto bs.. the guns.

13 :El . 0 Row, whiit you saw thou guns did Don have them in
R irm container or holder? | ‘
. B T | He made a spacial -~ he took an attache case from

b the store ~- he took a couple, as a matter of fact, uig wade

T | a4 eutout of styyofoam and set theam in thers and used it as a

8 | dispiay for his guns.

o | 2 You say some attache cases from the store?

| 2"'_.5_ Is that correct?

2 ) A Correst.
L e Showing. you ?cqph s 10 ﬁox.' idantification, do you|

23 i recognize this ax an attiche case coming from your store?

# | & Well, I béught 24 of them At the same time, and

* | this appears to be cne of tham,

% L .!aal, dafinitaly i:h. sane type.

27

o I

o) .Yo\: can't say vhether that is exactly the ‘ona?
! Well, no, but sxactly the same type.

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES.
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-

1o

‘1

B
W

B

16

w oy
18

v |

27 i}

200

o2 |

24

26 |

| towaras these guns? '

. quick draw constantl;{, 4hoping that he would ba able to use
tba quiek &fw ttt&ng In his movie jobs, |

would poi:l.sh thu -and’ quy them, and ‘he would Just go ecstatic

" about hi.s guns. because thj.s nnaa A Mphu thing for him as

S THN

il

, ~ not :espnnsive.
23

Thay came in black and brown.
0 How, after bo_n got the gins, what was his attitude

‘What 4id he say? 1
What did he do with them in youzr presence?
b ¥Wall, he got a tqt of holsters and he practiced

it

Lo i wmm it and wateh uhwis;m at niqht and he

| . . ‘,,a ' 5% ;4, 3

far as bainq a western as:tor. Sk f,.i

p 13 that«whata he fl:eq.ﬁ ypu?

£

o Yex,

Absolutely not; ‘They were his children.

0 'Now, knowing Don as long as yon have, bstween 1965 1
and 1969, in your opinion vould he have ever sold those guns? "

A Yo " ~m§hltiaa1_1y not.,
It was a 11fhi¢izg- drenm cone true for him,

m. mm: X would ohjwt to that; your Honor. It is

It is oonclusi.on on the part of this witnus,
.There iz 1o foundation at. all for that..
THE ‘COURT: Read the guestion, please,

MR, KATZ: T agree with raspect to the litter statement.]

I think Mr. Weedman is corract. T"Lifelong dream* should he
., stricken, - '

S uﬂ%“i ;gﬂ . )

g
A

@ Did you ever sea hin at any time m:lstmat his guns?|
A
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| DO _
18-3 ‘. ) .‘ ‘m“ C:OUR'I‘t:.ezai ?}tg ??gation withdrai;n?

. oy ) m ma» “Not t;ha question, it is ju-t-, the lattexr part ~-

- s 1 wHE covRms Read fhe qeation back, please,
s | (The quution wais re;d by the ruportar
s as followss s . irc 1§ it '
6 | | ""Q ~ Now, knowing Don as long ai you
7 | - have, betwaen 1965 and 1969, in your opin:lon
5 | . would he hava ever sold those gune?®)
9'-' i | TEE COURT: I think it is conc&us;onal.g but £ think

10 | questions can be asked that witness that vould bring out facts
11 slong that line. What i# your opinion of Pon? Did he treasure
12 | those guns? Did he want those gunw?

on . ' Those facts, 1 i:hink, are mttc:u of observation,
T ‘but the guestion as framed is vary conclusional. I would be
) . : 5 inclined to sustain the cbjection tha way it is phrased,
.16 - MR, .!EATS‘:,. If your Honor please, there was no objection,

% | s such. There was a motion o strike the latter part of the
18 | answar, which I think was not responsive.

» 1 " I think Mr. Weedman is correct.
0 | | THE ecung: Read the statement, then. - ‘
2 . MR. mDMAN.z' Your Honor, peshaps I can be permitted .to
22 ij.th_draw my objaction to that po::tio;‘x of the testiniony,
-0 | THE COURP: Tt may stand.
2, MR, mms-'x. Thank rou, My, wnednan. o
% ) Now, as well as you kneéw him in that five-year

2 :poribd. was it your opinion that he treasured those guns?

2 [,
- mphnt.taully,

4  Now, over the years that you knew Don, that is

. CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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10

1

w |
‘ H
354
16 ‘f: mg ask S’W whether or not you wera present during the marriage :'
% | of Donald and Magdalene Shea?
1?.- |
.19-- :_' o
|
21 _vij
2 | four pecple, including Donald and Magdalené, do you recognize
23

2% |
2 |

28 |

-
-:-m*,
}
,,‘..d-

- ‘.','.1

| hatwem 1965 ind 1.569 ‘. had you advanccd hm on numexous

.' fou ) .: ‘f i -

) occas:lonl J.oam? f i-,_‘. ’?'.‘.f-‘. f‘_v.u_' -‘i--’w R -T._‘:'.’

A oh, arl kinas oﬁ,,money. :

T Lyl
Q pid he evex’ fa;:ll to pny you back?
A No. R ST T
- - PRTE DO LS A
Q ox work :Lt'. out in employmant?
A He would work it out, take out. so nuch each week

out of his pay or if he worked someplace else he could come

i ‘and br:_lng ne the money bgfm:é he went away. to do another movie

| worked it out?

| yourself as being in the picture?

A That is me,
0 ‘That is the dentleman on the left xide of the
| picture? |

R640

'i“,,; Pf‘?*

job of whatever.

9. mm on thomse otcasions he alway; pa:i.d you back or .

Is that correct?
A " Corract,

Q I want to direct your attention to July lst, 1969

A" I was his best man,
- MR, KATE: !’u;ir Honor., may I n;épmach the witness?
'THE COURT: Yes. | o
’Q- BY MR, KATZ: Showing you FPeople's 4-B which.shows

- X¥s that correct?

A . Yes.

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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18a

o bt

0 |-

=

B

L

15,

T
e
18 |
'19- §' '
-

-2

23

24

2% 1

27

EZ

| picture?

0 Do you know the girl at the right side of thc

2 Yes. She is a secretary that did work for us at

| one of the stores.

[ Do you recall her name?
A T will think of it. I really can't at the moment.
Q' ‘But this was & pictur- that was taken following
tha undding cersnony? : ‘
is thht uorxgct? |

' A © Yas,

1
P
]




18a~1

i

1.

11

.13 '
1

mf“
16 f

7

26

2
.| but ==

26 -
27 |

las

2642

4

0 Now, after the marriage of Shorty to Iugdaltnc,

' Huly 11“:, 1969, daia thcy rea:ldn or make an attempt to reside
in las Vegas?

A Yes, they stayed in Vegas for a while,
He was working at the House of Paperbacks for ne,

1 - You were kind of l_upportini him?
| Is that correct? | _
A No, he was supparting h:lmucl!@ He was ‘dz,‘;awing a
‘Zglglﬁﬂya . |

‘ I had advaneed him some other money to help him
ﬂnd an apartment, to use as a -down paysmsnt, I can't say I
aupportcﬁ him. The man always carried his own self, |
0 In othtr worda, ha was aarn:l.ng his own keep?
Is that correct? '
A Right. . _
Q Did he have any -ixpo:ienc,t, to your knowledgs, of

f_fi#ﬁin¢~n.nlac- to stay with Nikki?
Cow ]

A | He had quite a bit of trouble.
i As & result of t,his ‘trouble do you know whethur or |

not Nikki stayed or left Las Vegas? ’
21 f- )

A Well, you migi;t say it is a conclusion on my part,

MR, WEEDMAN: That is ccruinly trne, your Honor, and X

| am goj.ng to object to it-. on thou gmunda.

THE coua'r: ‘mu,.glit' 3 get oux t::anacript straight.
| MR.!&KMBS; 7 ; itii:hdz:nw the gueation.
. DR IR
- THE cgvsh Do YO withda:awwtht quut.g.op?

Wik BATEr © Sirely, fyout Horoe 21 1o o




b
1%
el
3

133-.-2' 1| THE cou"nr:‘ Strike tha answer.
B _ whn‘qu--tion is withdrawn. Rﬁatat;uit‘.‘
LI HR. ¥ATZ:  Thank 3ou. your Honor.. -
L 0 - 8hortly after thq marriaga, within several waeks,

5 *did Nikki leave Ias nga:?

6 | A Yos, she aid. o

“}";:' R Now, before she left Las thns for good, did she
a'ifxatuxn to Lo: Angeles by way of airpluna with yourself?
o A Yes, she wunt to a funexal, and % havpcncd.to be

0 '.going in that weekend, and we traveled tagethtr.

h 1 0 Were you picked up at the airport?

12 A By my wife.

1 0 " That is Marian Bindex?

uof H Yes,

s ¢ Thcrca!tsquid you drivo someplace from the airport?
16 | A We went aiqiqr.ly to my houe at 8010 Hollywood '

. “Boulcvn:d, AN £

8 _ g % E pia’ Rikk:l. vias,t wit:h you for & wmu?

- ' a; N
® ; ”A A -Shoistayca mnat Q!*%hq;aﬁternoon.
. | o . b
® | 0 - and ybu talked ahout.various things and visitld
¢ “‘ C 1-'- % % ¢
% | soclaliy? - ,‘"} 'y ,_f’s SRt
PN N R
- A That ia correctn . -
‘25 - Q And théréaftex Eid ﬁikki ieuvc?
24 . . o
T : .l : Yﬁsq R .
%5 | oo ' ' '
R 9 - . Now, I take. it you returned to Las Vegas?
2 | L : '
R Is that correct?
21 i
28" : -
0 Donald was still in Las Vegas?

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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188~2 1 " Ts that correct?
2 ’ : B . That is correct.
| 3 [ Sone tina Nikki lett:, and X am reﬂerring to Mrs,

4 | shnea, left Yas Vogu for good?

s | - " fx that correct?
6 | A Yes; '
+ | . @  Approximstely how much tims elupsed fzom the time
8 | she was ma.rriad, July lmt, 1969 tmtn she laft, if vou recall?
9 A It wasn't very J.cmq.b .
20 | g o :I:t wis a’'couple or two weeks. I don't recall the

n . .-.-'.xa‘;t_ time. : :
2 ‘ R Now, 4id Don a short time thereafter lﬂfﬂ? also?
13 : M . Yes, Ne told me he im_a going back to join her
1 in I.os.ma'galn. ! |

5 '-:‘ : - TEE cotmw, Pardon me? There iz a little confusion.
L ' ‘The witness hm ntatcd it was about two weeks
R aﬁ.&r ’ 28 I undarai:an& 3.%. .. in substance, July 3.:1: that he left
18 Las 'ugaa.; - ,‘,éﬁ ; i ¥
v A *1; that’ correct?
2 - mR nrz: “Thelt’ she.’ left Las Vegas. v
o THE COURT: **',w:‘h gc": e &'Jt;:é'. SR
B = ‘othex words, ,,w.tthqut: _mh drawing the conclunion,

"'"5 f_.-t\",
3

3 | set the date, it yﬂn wiif,

2¢ i

Q BY MR. XN *Jzﬁ Whmtycm said,, July lst, you were
. talking about July lat, 1969, the date they were married?

S £ right,
21

25

¢ You aum. as I understand it, roughly two weeks

- B | after Jnly 1st, 1969 Hikki returned to Californie?

CieIoDrive.QomARC'HWEs
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-

18a-3 ,3.:! thm‘:. correct? , |
. 2L A - As far as I c¢an :w-mber. It was unimportant just
whan sha left at the tine,

_ T don't recall the exact date,
| THE COURT: ‘rhat would be somithing like -t.he_. I4th day
| of Juiyz |
N . As I ’undorstnnd it, he left ILas Vagks ~-

i f'
Mﬁ, XATZ:  Not ho. your Honox, she; Mrs. Shea,

| 'I'HE CQUR@; il'?beg yom:' yardon.
N ,un. KME:’ '!ihank you, your Honor.
. 1 m cctsmrs *That in tﬁd o&rqﬁt date?

12 1~ J‘-" ’5’:— . :-1‘ ;n 1 4o

THB w:msss: Approxméely. A coup?.e of weeks after

Jdoo

Z’ they were maxrried, - ‘I:;i , ! ” %

" R 0 BY MR, KATZ: 511 right. Nw, how soon thersafter
. 15 1 @i& hor'ty leave ui';'vftéis? veL T

- 16_ ’ A A waek or 10 days af.tcr that.
B ."Q: Now, duripg that pir:l.od of timo —

m COURT: Set the date. A weak == I know L3 waek is
saven days, but let's try to lPP::oximate 1t. in the tran:cript.
Q - BY MR, KATZ: Just as bast a; you dan xecall, a

s -
1 |
- 920 ¥

21 |
rough approximtion.

. Approximataly the. 253:11 ~= DO, wuit & ninutc‘ _'If:
had to be arpund the 30th, ’ '
It was two mks‘.

%

m |

|

Q ‘Phat {x your best recollection?
I= that right?

-
27 :

. - R Yes,
- 23 B

[r +. MR, WEEDMAN: -I'm sorry, your Honmor. Now I am confused. |

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES



-1Ba~4 Ly ' Around the 30th what happened, your nonor?

® | mm COURT:  ALL right, I vant this clear.
L Restate your question, then, would you?
4 . MR. Xa®Z: I would like to, yes, sir.
s|' | TEE coumr: Clarify it. |
6 , 0 BY bm. mzz: Were you keeping a calendaxr as to
L tht exact date these individvals left?
8§ Iy No; I had a llot_ of mployen. : 1 couldn't Keep
: 9 -i*.r;ck of mr&xybody. . & ’w««a . | _ '
w | ¢ S0 yqu ;fa“ ju;‘& giving us the héneﬂt of your
o heut rmlleqéicm? - | '
S A ~{ts tw; mt':ubﬁ?‘*' SRR AT
L o gk AR e
B A That i cotrvact. * SR
! ) Now, as I uz;@ezitan& :I.{;giyou believe around July
. _ 1B 14th Rikki 1¢£i:. Las. Vegas and went £0 Ca‘.lifornia?
h R Is that éovbeeral, i T e Tl
e A Correct. t
18 - 0 uow, I believe you thersafter stated roughly seven 1.
1 | to ten days £oll.ow5.ng Nikki 1uv:l.ngr July wm t:hat Shorty
P zeturned to California?
21 ~ Is that correct?
i ﬁ-- It was maybe sven two weeks later,
*® "HE COURT: ' From Las Vegas?
| * 0 BY MR. KATZ: From Las Vegas?
_ . A Prom Las Vegas. |
o 0. This is 19697
. 28

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES



T
18a-5 .1 :: | Q Now, dqx.‘.\iq gé{e ﬁtriod of time hatmn Nikki
.j: 2, 1 leaving’ I.at- Vagi;: iroﬁnd July l14th, 1969 and Shoxty leaving
8 Las Vagqa t.a xaltm;n*-{:n hqr ,’m (’:ali;tggnia,»d:j.d he c:ontinuo to
4 | work for you? ,}t i‘; L e':-"l""’.: "-;:.‘*’f*" Cyl ':,I;, {
e A Yes, he mga;,d" me :;ma; money which X had advmccd
TN

6 - h.im to £find an apart:mnt wi&h;fand ﬁ& stayed long enough to

7 | pay that off, . N A MR

* 9 AL r:l.ght. ‘

9, I " Mow, befors ;I.e;vi;ng Las Vegas to return to Nikki
‘10 | 4n california, 4id you loan him any additicnal money?

u W 1 loaned him $100 because I knew he would need it

| when he got back t‘:‘c‘n Los Ahgeles +to have any eating money until
% | he found something.

_185 | |
' . BT

| 16
17 |
is
19 . ".
éo
LR |

22
#- |

26

27
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26 ia.

R

n |

13

14

I I :
{ ¥<i-r-i~a-m, with the address “356 Desert Inn Road, Las Vegas,"
% | ,
)17 \‘«
18
o
20 :

21
28 3

26 |
2

28 |

64w

|
|- and tell me whether you retognize this chéck as having seen it

. s BT '
G In what foﬁu_ fd‘id you give Shorty the $100?
M In & ohgck;”f 5 -; | '
Q !!as i:hj.i check cashetl? A
A

H
- RA i e

, ,s“" f{, RN Y 5L B |
MR, KATZ: Eicuse ) your Bonbr. {7 would like to show

P, - . LY

| ‘this to Mr. Wesdman, it ! RIS

H P 3 '-3
m COURT: Yés. ‘mi had ‘béteer ‘wmark it.

Show it to adunnz., ‘andve #.{il mazk it for

"§ identification.
10 .

(Short pausa.)
MR. WEEDMANy Thank you, Mz, Katz.
THE COURT: You had better identify it.
MR, K#T‘z: I have a check, your Honor, -whiéh bears the
imprinted mattey "Jerry Binder or Kiri m,” and that is spelled |

baaxing the No. 125. to the order of Don Shea, in the amount
oﬁ $100, with what pu::port: to be a signature o£ Jerry Binder. -
* May this be marked People's 26 for identification? |

THE COURT: Yes, it may. |
.Hg. KATZs May I approach the wi.‘i_:;:ﬁ;‘?
THE COURT: r&m :

' MR. KATZ: f%hank you, youx Hono¥, | o
9 ¥r. Binder, would you carefully lock at this check

fore? :
A . Yas, it is my liqnat.urh and 5.1: is my handwriting,
and it is ny check, J
¢ Aand you indicated before that Donald returned to

‘ CieloDrive.oommacmws |




19

168b~2

- o8 |

LY - T Gt s e a"'hd 'i
: '1: ?nf - t-,'.? i i‘F‘ e .. ) 3
& e Sy e T e —

1 | California fxom I.u Vegas, and you qm‘ﬁ hiw $1007

2 | | Is that correct? R

3 A That is oorrect.

4 i This iz the $100 yvou have refersnce to?

£ A Yes.

6 Q  And this check wis, in fact, cashed?

7 Is that corrsct?

8 A Yas, :

| ‘8 Fow,. this address hnré that appears on the check,

lf? A ,:!Bﬁ Desert Inh Rmd, Las Vedgas; H&v:dup what is that addvess? |

11 A  7That is the apn:‘mnt we wéefe living in in '

12 Las Vegas. |

w | 0 ‘Now, how long did you stay at that address?

¥ X approximately eight, nine months.

?5}.';. g How long did you stay 1in Las ngiéé

16'“?2 A I anm st:iil; in Las chn.' It is still ay hoime,
o We still == I jive been thers now for tires years,

¥ going on theee yours.

w ) Now, with xef.m:maa to the po::l.od of July of 1969,

B | way, tAll zoughly a year later, July of 1370, whers did you
_ 4 :’ iivn in Las Vegas? | | |

= { A There, and then we movnd to another apartsent

® | house on Central Park West,
o | .
B B
A S :

a2 | ;,, ;f)

. FS S *

e=~ f_—.-"{’: ¢ DI T S SRR
DR NS CUR R
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$19 1 "] And how many times diad pon go to this address at
[ ] ‘2 | 356 Desart Inn Road? | |
¥ bf ‘ A Many, many times. Ivery time lie was in Lasz Vegas |

4 | when we lived there, he was at our house quite a bit.
5 We moved to the other house, we were still using
6 “that checkbook aven £hough we Yiad already moved to the Centxal

7 | Park West house.

& ¢ Had Don been*td the Central Park West house?
* 1 A Yes, sir. _j ‘ I ‘
LU Q imen gmu gava hin the check vwhich is dated 7/10/69 :
" | 4n the amunt gaf $100, wexe: you .‘I.i.ving at t.h:ls new addxe“?
12 A Yes.ﬁ : t, :"”-1 L {2 ; :
s Q AL right. e e
‘ 1w . Bnd what wu;;th: nams 'of that, again?
o . 15 - A Central Fark est, .,
10 Q tiow long aid you live at that address, Central Park
71 West?
18 A ¥ine monthe after that. |
? Q pid you hear from Shorty during that period of time|

2|1 at allz
21

A Yos.,.
2 G When? |
2. T A vwhen I called my wife in Lok Angeles, he was there
2 at the house.
2% | Aftery he had left Las Vegas and went back to look

26- for Nikki, and just a few days after I gave him the check.
o | ¢ In other words; after he laft Las Vegas, Shorty,
., Com you thereafter called your home at 8010 Hollywood Boulevaxd?

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES



10
1
. 12

13

u
15 .
16

1

18

19

20

21

22

24

25 .

% | pelleve there 4% a sutficient foundation shown for that kind

21

28

A Yes. ) He ,wasi-up‘w-hqm?ﬁ b

o And you talked to your wife Miriam Binder at that

- time, 1s that correct?

B That's correct,
@ Did you talk with Shorty at that time?
. A | Yo, ‘
@  After that time did you see or hear from Shoxty
 again? | |
| A I had not heard another word from him.

Q Did Shorty ever tell you that it was his intention

{ to leave Los Angeles or California for good?

-3 © No.

)  pid he ever tell you that ha was going to volun~-

 tarily absent himself from California or the United States?

A He did not,

¥R. KAT%: If I may have one moment, your Honor. I think

I mway he through.

THE COURT: Yes.
(Short pause.)
Q BY MR, XATZ: Knowing Shorty as well as you did
and being as close to him as you were, .’l.n your opinion would
it be unusual for him not to have éont,act:.sd you over a period

of two yeaxs?

A Dafinitely.
MR: WEEDMAN: Object to that, your Honor. I don't

of opinion evidenca from this witness.

MR, KATZ: I will withdraw the question, then, your Honor,

Fd P
3 0o

e T
P
rood

A ~ CieloDrive.ComARCHIVES .
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1 » THE COURT: 'w«:ll, I think maybe the objection is well

. -2 | taken to the last quastion\. The other questions are Prdpﬁtly
R

3 | put; I belinva. R
= ‘«% I wi.’fl.l suat.a.in th.- objcct:ion t.n hht last guestion

J}‘, ..“ 'r‘ ‘ .
o i P -
. ¢ e ;ti-c LI J i’ DT

5 | and stri‘ici t.he anwa;n.
& ER. KATE: 'rhank. you, you: Honorx .«

7 _ - 'Y have no !’ﬁxthu: quétt'i:nl.

8 | THE COURY: 4&11 rigm:} Y ; ;

9 Let's i:akee i: ;hont; r‘écus, folks,

0 Do not discuss the case or come to any opinion or

1| conclusion.
12 I am speaking to the jury.

13 We will proceed in a few moments, Thank you,

1

(Racess.)

19 a1 7|
is |
19
20
21
- 1
23 |
24l
25,
% |

27
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s oy Y Ly T P

R IRV B S ¥ ‘ Leas
Fo £ it . e . . .
AR e SRS

e e
- 19E-1 & 'I'HB COURT'x All righ;ua L RN
. | 2 ' Péople against Grogan. Defendant is here, Both
31 counsel. | |
s And you can ‘3:;&::9* in the jury, if you will, pléas"n\
5. | Row, yau have haen sworn, State your name .a.ga,i;n. ‘
° | please. .
7 THE ﬁmmss; JerLy Mndoi:.
v wan COURT: Thank you.
9 We will walt t.nl the jury gat.l s,n.
' o (z'he £ollowing proua_u;dings wexe had
f | H 1 in Open court in the presence of the
1% :lurm
® THE counm " Now, all'riﬁht. ¥e have ali of the jurors
, o 14 | plus the three nlturnutes. You go ahead with your cross-
® ¥ cntneion,
16 MR- KATZI: EBxcuse me, your Honor, I told Mr, Wesdman
‘ZHA 1z had jusﬁ a gouple of . quuticmn, with your pem.‘..uion.
- THE COURT': ALL right. = <
" MR. XATE: Thank you.
' 20 | . @ . You sajd you moved from the Dasert Isle to some
Z'I othtx: location, is that correct; in ma Vegas? |
%2 : A Central Park West Apaxtments.
f 23 Z 0 Did you retain the same phone number you had, or
Z X did you get a different phone number?
' | A The same phone number has beert with me all these
27 W’-‘h | ;u* , ‘
. o 1 g That numbe:r }wg:ji* known by Shorty, is that correct?
' - 'x’hat*n, c;or,ucta.

e . e N
A, C = f:‘ . “' ?'E . ;;:q» -:r., f
Tl "-,*r. o
- e i CleIoDrlvecanARCHWEs
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19a-1i b 0 . Now, do you still opaéat‘e the Swingexr‘s Bouiiqi;e?'
. 2 A .No,; T don't operate the store any more, but I still |
3 | own part of thé building that the stoze is in. And I still |
4 | uee i,:_iw store as a immiling address no inai:tw where I travel
| ®» Al rigne,

T " L .  How with respect to the phone number at the

o Swinget's Boutique, is this the same ox different cme, at this

> paricd of tivia as opposed to when you first dpened the store?
10 A Ho, it's the sanme number we ‘goi: vhﬁn. we first
i1 '

} ‘opened the store,

32 .1

é You never changad the hono mmhox of t:ha Swingo:‘
i3 |
- Bpugigne, iz that correct?
14 o
. S - A . Abhclutely not. u ,
¥ = is . , . : . ' , ' )
. o 4 . It is still in existence at this time?
. 6 - V ‘ ‘ :
: ! » Corr.‘act. .
17 : 7
| " MR. KATZ: Thank 'ym‘.’t, Mr. Weodman,
18
SR Mo zu::ther quuti,an:.
19 . . ’ _d,,-f o
. _ LT ,‘wa‘ { !,“
20 . I R SO _ . -
INDEX SR P ' CROBS-EXAMINATION
L o1 . J‘;:ﬂ ";"‘_\; ‘:.‘ f"‘.“\ 3"‘. ;‘. ki "‘A_..
By MR:. wnznm T i;jk P A H
) e Nr, Bind,er, would it. b¢ fair tq say that during the
25 .
" peri.od of t::lm that y&u iﬁ&mux,, Sizn. that he had followed you !
"; in aifferent cities. whers you went o work?
‘25“" J",g.!j ' r‘. ‘..-.i. ‘
A Onily Las vngas.‘ SR
2 : -
- ] Do you racall tastifying bﬁto:qe the gmnd dury in
. 27 .
.‘. , cannec‘;tion with thit nattex? '
b . 28 :

A You, .
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19a~3 I 1 S« 2 | DO You recau making th:Ls angwex to ﬁha following

® ¢ question , ‘this question diracted to you by Mr, Katx when you
8 | ware before the grand jury:
4 ' "Sinci.r that p'rariod- of time would you
51 regard yourself as baing very close to
®-1 . Donald Shea? ‘ |
o i;, | A Quite, Ee nﬁya,d at my houss.

He ate #ood with ma, He followed ma in
diﬁtarmt citien I went to dp work.*

ool »  That'm correct.
nop ¢ . And what 813 you mean by that tpsti.mony, Mr. Bindez?
A LAs Vegas. Santa Hon:l.ca.

SR Oné time we went to Makersfield together to put on |
e a parf.ormem

® ® Cg 5¢ there wouldn't be anything unusual, would thieze,
' 1 _éqneraily npoa}cing s About Mr; Shea leaving the Los Angeles azqa-.
17 || 4 oxder to work? |

_’m‘ | © . MR, xaTZ: Well, mcusa me. T.will chject as calling for |
'151 I a conclusion unless .{t's eonnectcﬂ to Mr. Binder's activities.
> - THE c.ou?m mu, ovarruled, overruled.

THE wﬂﬂfSS; Ho, hc aiq hﬁavc.. o

iR .COURTS Anmnthb qtlaitipi‘;". S

- THE WITNESS: He did leave, . Onge he went up to
2 : RSN
| San Frangiscéd north of Siusalito t-o mrk in the salt mines.
f BY MR. wsammys Q- your, kno%vlngc did Mr, Shea

26 ,: ' ? Fd F.0
. leavt the greater Lo angeln a:n to woxk: in Ban Franuisco in

2 v

23. ¢

27 1
. ' connaction with some personal = well, in connection with some

NS

Ci
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15
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17
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.20
'2i‘§
)
B

24 -

L

A Not to my knmvladgi.
@ Now, - whcn wn it, Hr. Binder, tha,t you no longer
vere vorking with 1:lom and elaph&nts and other such animals?
A The end of '67.

% | .

.27
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20 1 | 2 2And at that tipe had you yvet started axiy of the

; | stores that you told us about?

3 | A  We went directly from lion business into the

s | retail type businesses,
5 Q M. ':Binﬁer ¢ Were you, yourself, up until the time
6 you went into these bookgtores and variety stores, such as

7 | they may have heen, involved at all in making motion pictures?

& A  Mymelf? No.
o 1 | Q@ . Were you involved in any way in the pxoduct:lon of
1 | any kind of movies?
n A Ho.
1'2- ' Q ' Of coutse, by my question I mean were you involved

B | in any respect? - ‘
1 Not ntc’essaril,{r actually filwing them, producing

5 | them, playing for them, selling them, anything of that sort?

® A - No, sir. |

u | Q | How,; you indicated on direct examination,

B . 13'indelr.' that not only had Mr. Shea worked with lionx, but

¥ | that he had great strangth?

20 X That is correct.
a @ anadI balfm}é that you told us a little bit about
2 | an incident whexe, he, litarally stopped a lion?
% A :;1: wa“a ‘attacking. With a pole.
_ z% ‘_Q d’ 'é *Woula Jou as?y, t:hen, that Mr. Shea during the
8 aeabe bl

period ‘of tinm that you wé;é aasm:i‘.ated with him, had cpnsidora—

2 bly gredter strengﬁh than perhaps {*the average wan of his size?

; 4! g.s { S

2 A He was a ’inrge 14n,’ and he had asipple strength

% for a large man, ., .. - R
D
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@ How large was he, M. Bixder?
Do you know?
a Oh, six foot, six foot one.
(5] With respect to yOur‘.appa,rantly nany obsarvations

of him, did you ever know him to be afraid of anything? |

A Yo, he had no feax. He had discretion, but no

1 fear.

Q Now, after you ceased working with these various

{ animale, did Mr. Shea continue to work with you or to work for {

- you?

-1 Yés.,
#3 Was that a continucus thing, or was there a gap

i in his working with you at the end of the lions and the tigers
. and the like, and the begifining of the book business?

A There was always a gap of a couple or three weeks,
Q What did Mrx, Shea do for a living in that interven-

.| ing period,; if you know?

A He would work getting part-time stunt work.
He would work doing movie bits wheraver he could,

or anything else. 0f dourse, theré was one period of time

. when he was working for my ex-partner; Mr. Brombery, as &

manager of bars. ‘
0 Well, that, of course, was after you began at the
Hollywood Shopper? |
Is that ‘correct?' ‘
A Yes. | .
Q How, it is true, of course, is it not, Mr. Binder, |
that Mz. Shea did odd jobs. for you, including handymen jobs?

A

*

PR S S giequrive.cornARCHWEs
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10
1 | the caiges,- moving the animals from- one cage to another; or
13 |

14

e |

17

20

2a |

22

24 .

2% |

o1

1

8

TR CURR IO AR | SR £609
That. ie aorz:act.
Q What kind qf 'l';andyuiin ;{opa would Mr. Shea do for

you?

SR ST

B He built the s‘he“lvaa. He l‘ﬁv.:"ilt cabinets, display

| cases.

a Was that for the Hollywcod Shopper?
Y Yéao

Q pid he do any handyman jobs for you when you vere

with Mr, Sdott Larkin in the animal buxiness?

A That was minly handz:l.ng the 'animals, claaninq up

ti‘ampbrting them to different places.

Q Would cne of Mr, Shea's jobs, then, in connection .

.| with the animals have baen to clean out the animal cages?
s | ' '

A When necessary, and so did I,

4] All right. ¥ow, when did you first enter into any

| *ind of business association with Herb Browberg?
18 1

A Smnutima in 19€7, I don't remembar the exact date, |
Q@  What kind of m#il order business was that,

| Mrx. Binder?

A Ve advert:iaed in different periodicals and £ulfill |

1 the orders that would come in through the mail,
2 .

pifferent types Of books and novelties,

Wat kind of books and what kind of novelties?
They vwere adult books.

'What do vou mean by adult books?

Most of them ware sexual instruction books,

2 P 0 M 0O

Sexual what?

e CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES




10 |
1 { opérated in any fashion?
B |
u |
5
16
7

8 !

20 |

22

23

% ? didn't vou sell othexr kinds of books in the mail which were

27

28

" R660

- battery operated peniﬁas?

Instruction. ‘
What wae the name of that mail order husines;iﬂ
Vista La Vie, It is French for View of Life.
What kind of movelties did you mail-order?
Prosthetic devices. '

Like what, for example?

artificial penises.

Anything else?

No, that was the bagic item.

L = - S < B 2 -

Q  were any of these artificial penises mechanically

a Ko, -
Q Eleatrical;y oparated?
A vibnatorn.

, 2R |
Q .“'Eiectricnlly oparatcd vibrntors?
23

- }
Notrqlgctriqully ognrated;,bn;tary operated.
‘ The ﬁame type they sell in Thrifty Drug Storss.
g You are thlling hs tﬁat*&hriftg brug Storus salls

-

%6—- ‘; ,v‘ a«:? <« = ; r!a

A %o, I said they sol& battery oparated vibiators.
5 ¥y gquestion to you, £0 we will be clear about it,
is whether or not any of thosa artificial penises that you sold

| through the mail were electrically or otherwise battery operated
24

- A and I said no.

Q Now, with respect to these sexual instruction books,

 of an erotic nature?

A Kall, it depends on what you call erotic.

7
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16

17
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20

21

22

23

24

26

27
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G Well, what do you call erotic, Mr. Binder?

A I f£ind nothing erotic. |

Q S¢ to clear up that teiw, then, perhaps a book, a
fictional account which describes the sexual activityg between

| persons, would not be erptic, as far as you use the term?

A You are describing passages out of the Bible.
€ Are you telling ug that you were in the mail oxdexr |

 business of selling bibles, Hr, Bindex?

. No. ¥We #30ld sexuval instruction lhiooks.
b
‘ N
0 'l , L f
AR
L, ” g ’ T ol
. :' L ! t-“ /Is"
4 TRt - I
:A" i 3 e "': 3
i .t oo
U e owd
o TR
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211 0 As a matter of fact, Mx, Binder, you began in 1967
2 | and have continually bmen in the business not only of mail
3 | order hut of selling retail pornography?
,’4 © MR, RATZ 1 -Excuu e, I am going to ¢bject and nove to
5 strike and ask the jury be admonished about the characteriza-
8 :":.ion that such subject mattex is poz‘nogmphy in fact. It's

T axgmntntiva in form. . AR

8 . TBE 'COURT: Well, your divect exsaination was rather

‘9 ,:ettnnstﬂ..

o | Now, read the qnuti.m again the way it is di:acud,_
) 4f you will, pleass. *zﬁ* |
= | (The ragmw rnd the question

8 n‘- ghldowes

1 | ;o ’ZM gshat,tn; 61' #act-.,r, Mr‘ n:lnzlcx;,. you
: hwan ta 1967 and‘ hive aom;:l.ﬁuauy “been’ in -
the business not ogzlg oﬁ m:l.l prder but of

selling retsil pornognphy?") _
3 NR. KATEZ: My thmt;lomu d:b,e ta:m md the argmnta- '

1. '

A t.iva chancmimtion pomog:aphy.
g "

15
6 -
W

18-

A THE cnzmwz It was gone into, the quantim is what this
| man asa
ot | HR. xawz 3+  What iz pornography. your Honox? "

| THS COUR‘.L‘:; It wis gone into from the éxiq.tna-i date you
24 : mt consistently through the testimony. I think thnt it is
'.-'prohahly & xatter of proper croms—-examination,

MR. KATZ:1 Your Honor. we ars only ulking about a

3 4.

26

20 e,
S eohcluuioml tera, 1 have no objection to eliciting anything

} ha 014 duting that pariod of time. But our Supreme Court has

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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21-2 1 | Alxesady made m qttﬁmpt to define oﬁncnnﬂty m poxnography.

.\ o 2 - They h_avqnl""t; anaanda&—,i your Honor. This is the 20th Century,
.3 m CQUR'J.“: 'ﬁtll, objection m::uhd.
| s | ‘ ‘ ‘“!b%: loan uk‘ your qnastiém
‘5 ’ M&.,mmg -w-n, T will w:l.thdf.m,thc quncion. ,
¢ | ¥uE CoURT ALl right, RS RN |
PO Tt is withdsawr, Re¥tate it.
8 N 1 BY MR. ﬁEEBHAﬂ Mr. B!:nder, wersn't you in the

9 i_ business in these héak st'.ores snd"‘tﬁis mil order business,
10 - oz' falling, anong ather things, pornography?

I T A I don't know. I can't mwe:: that qnution bocmul-
12 ‘.t dnn't: knou what poznoguphy is either. |
1B I _ g pid these bocks, for example, that you sold have
‘ R ;?hatcgmphiq illustrations in them, any of them?
. S | Yes, MNost of then do. ‘
6 f - 0 Did any of them depict men and women without their
v | clothes on? |
1-3".,::, ’ A | Yen.
15 0 pid ahy of these picturex dcpict men and women
B j in the act of copulation?
n A Yes, .
22 ' g D:l.d any of thou photographs depict women w.'..th
2 ;' women in acts of sexual ~-
2 3 A I pruumn 8Os J.‘ dian't rc;d avery book that we
5 | ever got our hands on that we sold,
- 2 "‘1 ¢  Is that because you lind s0 many books, Mr. Binder? |
| i A | Yes;, We £01d thousands of them, ,
' . ' wo| Q (. ﬂ,‘.housundav o."f tha books of thq kind that I am

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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21-3 - ! | Qescxibing?
2} A Uh=huls,

3 ' Q bpig ynu ai;éi;ili books which showed in explicit
s | detail acts nf -exual aonduct.batwnou.nakad men? Homosexuality?
s | A ""meﬁum 0. ‘
6 | " Q{ ) paxdéna m?j :},} ; :,?‘: :: 1: . :;:,
T X T presumn ‘there ut:e booksa
_a‘: ) Az a uatzoﬁ*gSfffnt youaknow such books uure s0ld
| by you, isn't that true? ‘
0 A That's boredor.t v U
i n o When you said *I presums so” what 4id yc“m mean by
21 thaee ’ - | |
B A I said I aidn't read evary book we xold, and I
4 | didn't look through the picturss of the books we sold,
8 : ] You did ses some bqoka you 86147
5. A agree to that.
ot o | Exguse me. That depidted hoMiexuazity, ig that
® | mo?
® | A.  That's correct.

‘?D i B Now, did you nluﬁ's&igznh&t'jou called adult
2 novelties at tha Swingexr's Boutique?
= A Yes. | |
% ;‘ Q. And that rieans, among other things, artificial
‘24 | penises, doesx it? | |

25 .|

A That's corxrect.
26
: @ Did you sell such devices in conntction with any
27
| other buiinoisaa that you had participated in?
28

l- Yes., Vista lLa Vie,
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21-4 0 Of course. we hm Ilrgfdy t:guikad about Vista La VieJ
® 2] v A . Uh-huh,
.8 .7 MR, KBATZ: Excuse me, your Honor, He are geﬁﬂng an

4 | dh-huh. That isn't a zespone. .
5] - m COURT: Is ‘there an objcction in there? :t have
" ¢ | nothing to rule on. |
1 . MR, KATZ: T would like an answer, Thera i§ no answer at
8 | +this point. | |
¢ 17 uHE COURF: Motion gfanted,
_ :m L "YHE WITNESS: Yes.
Lm| MR KATZ; Thank you.
12 @ ‘BY MR. HEEDMAH.: W¥hat d4id Mr. Shea do for ybu,

B % Mr, Binder, in connection witlh the Bollywood Shoppex as far as :3
| 4. | sales axe concernsd? '

() i 1 FO Wait_éd on both ien and women who came into the
16. ..;:;tora.-.‘ ' ’ '

L 26 by waiting on men mnd women who canme into the
b .store are you indicating that Mr. Shea 861d the kinds of items-o
» a He sold merchandise that we had in the store.

2 ' 0 Tncluding such books and photogtaphs we havc baen

1 talking about? -

2] » ' what's correct.

# 1 g including the adult novelties wa havs been talking |
#71 about? S ‘ | ‘
» . » A Thni'l co:i:écta

% bl 0 And was th‘at z;ikgiris‘c. true in your Las Vegas store, |
. 2T

. Bwingex's Boutigue?

A That's correct.
) iﬁ 1:. 5
B POV
]

S R S B . ] ] ) ,
o by e | CieloDrive.cCom ARCHIVES.
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2% i

- A P DRl ;; L A )
9  TNow, you indiceted that Me. Shea worked am &
gunc;al @lexrk and a ‘-hmdyman* nnd At the 'game time hn was the

- only employee who had a key. Did you hava scmeone who was
| acting as your managexr at that time?

A At one time Donald Shea was the manager of that

N pax:ticﬂlar stoxe, the House of Paperbacka, .

- g Now, vhen he was wm:kinq as a ganeral e:lm:k,

' hmwr, was he also working as a managar?

A Yo, | : _
Q- When he wasz workinq: a8 & handyman was he working ui
a marager? |
s NG, _
g D6 I understand then that you had someone slse who

: wag acting as your manager at that time?

A When I owned the Swinger's Boutique I had ==

| excuse mes When I had the Hollywood Shopper I was the only

one clse who had the key, T opened and ¢lossd each day.
At Swinger's Boutigue he had the key to the House

| of Paperbacks, which was a_notﬁar store completely.

The only other one who had the key to the store

was mygelf and my partner.

22

' Who was your partnexr?
A 7, Js Undexwood.
o Axe you still in some purtndnsh:lp with Mr.

A only in the ownership of & building.
¢ I see, Do you recall when Mz, Shea was hired by

| ¥ Bromberg for the first time to work in one of his heer bhars?

‘,,"_-2.“
b,
'* v
yoor

e ‘CieloDrive.cCOmMARCHIVES
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2)~6 1 ' . | S I can't recall the exact date, no. ‘
@ | | °  1f T told you that it was around May of 1969 would
3 | that be == - '
4 f A 1 couldn¥t.,
5 _ﬂ 0 . substantially correct in your judgment?
6 A ' No, I don't think it was that lat:o. It was

7 'earli.ar than thai;. ‘ :
8 | S What business wers you in in May of 1969. M,

"~ 9 | Bindex? ,
10 A In !dny of 1969 I was in the Swinger's Boutique
1| in Zas Vegas, | | | |
12 : s 0 My, Shea Joined yé:.:; in i.a,s Vagas that ysar, é:l.d he
3 | nogr | |
: 14 A That's correct. _
. , 15 » - @ . 2bout what month was that that he came up there?
16 a The end of May.
i | 0 He went to work for you in what "P“’“Y at that
18 | time?
19 A As & clerk and for training as manager for the
2 xbun of Paperbacks. _ | |
2 0 - How 1@1;9;:!};} he stay with you in Las Vagal?
22 | pAa 1:!,1:th over a mnth.
» | 9.~ ;mi e last 1n order to look for his wife who had--|
2 R f L 76’ joi.n his w;lfou f P ,;,? |
S T S | ptid ik wite? RS
L No; join h:l.: {ml.h: ;’ {*‘ B

A 0 | To join hfs wj.fc?- a

- On diﬁé«gﬁ‘&xmmn&dﬁ; b'li.f;,.f‘aindar, 1 understood you

; . | CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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Lot N W

L to say that he wen; hqpk to ook for Nikki.
.-' 21 A Well, he didn't know exactly where she was living,

-

1 She h&d seve:ca.l plagea 'Hhera she c’ould havu been.
4
, Q So as f.ar as you kncm whan mkki had returned to

- Lo Angeles Mr. Shea dlldn"t, really know exactly whare she was
)6" 5 }}' ‘:“-_.,.F,

e

| 1iving? ' -
| 2 I really «g:‘:an'tfaijq'{jai' that "quast:ion. I don't know |
* 1 for sure. , |
’ 0 Oh., As a matter of fact,; to youtr kntwledge, they

10. E ‘
| were having marital problems, were they not, at the time
1 . -

 Nikki left to come back to Los Angeles to go to this funeral?

A Not to my knowledge.

0 How about at the time you lent him some money to

14

16

get an apartment in Las Vegas? Were they having marital
difficulties, to your knowledge?

A They were having racial discrimination probléms
1w |

| in Las Vegas.
i .

o 0 Are you telling us that marriage, however, agarﬁ
o | from that, was a happy marrxiage? |
o | A They appeared to be vexry happy together.
" 0 Dpid Nikkik raturn to Las Vegas after coming down to
o Los Angeles to attend this funeral?
;4 A Yes,
s | g And when was that?
A I don't recall. It was about a week or so after

2
E 4 | We both went into Los Angeles that day.

@2 L
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' $22 1 Q all right. 2nd when she returned, I take it, she
L ) 3 | left Las Vegas again?
3, A That is coryrect.. |
4 Q Hew, how lohg was she in Vegas before she again

5. | cama to I.oa Angeles? . -

»

6 i A Again, X can t give you an exact time. A veek, '

7 | ten anyﬁ, two waak:‘s. 1 don’t know,

.s _ Q. ~, ‘ hnd :l.t wgt a wﬁgk, a;:pxoximtalyf oY two weeks
o aﬂtnx aﬁe left vsugi’u ffér ;h;zswoﬁd timo thai: Mr:; Shea «~

1o | A Went. to joi!;t haz:.. 5

1 Q Himself J.zefh? < f' ?L;ra

12- A Cormt,f .,-_ o 5 ; { %,,,

B | Q be you zecall :naking these answexs to these

) - quutians when you testified before the grand jury:
. I Mo And aftex they got married dia
o .shof.tg remain with you for a shor: period of tinme?

1 | | 7Y Yesn. .

s | R+’ Whex:e"did he work?

B ‘= “A A place called the House of Paperbacks,
2 which we had on a lease-management arrangement.

21 - "0 Did he still work at Swingexrs

2 Boutigue?

B "A o, |

% . b ¢ How long did he stay there from: the
% tine o;t' his marriage until he left?

% ‘ “A The marriage was on rocky gxound'

‘ 21‘ : at that time, and I loaned him aore money to
. 28 get an apartment,®
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.

13 |

14

15.

16

17

8
19 -

oo |

21

22

23 |

24

26 .

27

@’

27

1 time. } . LI iy e § o
e f o w f A

A wil, that was the problem, was the racial dis-

| erimination, about getting an apartment,

0 Is that what you meant by your testimony, “"the
narriage was on rocky ground“?
A That is baéica.‘lly it, |
That was the root cause, apparently, of their o
arguments.,

Q What argunents, Mr. Binder?

A Aout staying there in Vaegas.
‘The town was hostile towards Negroes,
¢ ° Las Vegas is well kiown for that, would you say,
Mr. Binder?
A In certain areas. .
Q Theéy aid get an apartment, didn't they, Mr. Bindexr?|
-} Idon't teally know how £o answer you.

':L‘h&y were atnying at a motel.

o3 -Are you telling ue that you cannot tell us whether

&l‘ -

- not ﬁr. Slma ;.na ﬁagdalene qot an apartment in Las Vegas?

i ;,,. .
2 renllgt don*t !mca-t» R T

-

G Po you recnll 1em§ing him & som of $250?
T lent him &’ il.oﬁ of« mnay over a long period of

’ Fooooe w00

Q Well, parﬁir:ularly do you rewember lending him

. the Bum of $250 after he was merried on July 1lst, while you
 wers still in Las Vegas?

A Not $250, no,
- Q Do you rerenber ‘1&11&_&':";9 him any money that he
might secure an apartment?

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES




0 .
% him some money to buy a gun or to buy tlese guns?
12
13

14 |

15

16

17

8

19

2 7

21

2 |

23

24

25

28 .

217

28 |

et | | - Revt

| as $500 from me at. tines,

. - . N
< | .7 ' 1! - { "’f B

,'A ; Yeﬂm“ ‘1* o ;‘,!5}_ hr. }-}N j:;-,. {' :
Lot e RA RS

Q How much was that? '

A I don*t temﬂ.l? thc exact amount,

It has huen som tima back. Don borrovwed as much

f-e'l‘f. et TR R e
Pt L .-.i

Q - Now, when you loaned him this money to get an

apartwent, are you telling us that you don't know whethér ox
' | not he used that noney to get an apartment?

A Whether he uked it for an apariment, I don't know.

Q How, among other rioheys you advanced him, you gave |

How much monéy was that?

I gave him $100 plus a couple of caperas.
pldn't you give him $150 to buy those guns?
o, it was $100,

Lol « IR

Do you yecall making this -~ these answers to
ﬁhase questions? |
'+ When SBhorty brought Lance Victor
over; and thereafter brought this girl Arlene
€6 your house, did you observe some guns that
Shorty had? |
A I gavé Shorty the woney to buy the guns,
and some cameras to use for a trade for those guns.

s I sée. How much money did you give
him? _
"B, I gave him $150 at that time,”
Doas that refrash your menory at ®R1l?
A Yex, quit:e. I told you the $100 was for the guns,
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| and that is how you.woxdé'd-i;t:, o L SIS 4 )

$50 was for him to l.iw on.
Q How about the valm m‘.’ tha cameras that you gave
| him? _ , . i om

- o,
&‘ -n"nt :ﬂ“‘{

Can you place' }any value on those?
A T don't recall what kind of cameias they ware.
We had quite a big selection at the store.

g 1d Mr. Shea ever repay you that $1502

A . Yes.

Q How did he do that?

A Part of it in partial payments for work rendered.
Q Cant you tell us whether or not Mr, Shea actually

| ever finished paying for those guns?

b8 Ho.

Q No?

A ¥o, that was his personal businass.
0 yhat about the cameras?

pid he brap_ay you for t:hé canexas?

8 Yo, I gave him i:ha cameras.,

Q ~ ®o your knowledge, did Mr. Shea really practice
guick draw with these guns, People's 9-A and 9-B, for identi-~
fication?

A To my knowledge?

o Yes,

A I saen him do it constantly.

Q | 311l right. Over approximately what period of tine
overall; Mr; Bindexr? |

A Oh, weeks #nd wonths on end.
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_-available at this tim‘l

& All right. By quick draw, you mean he takes the
gun ot of the hol‘st&r, and then puts it back in?

A Yes.
@ And he takes it out snd puts it back in?
A Yes. o ‘

Q And he does that with both guns?

a Both guns. o

#ie used to have ry daughter clock him with a stop~

watch to see how fast he got them out.

Q In your opinion, was he pratty fast in doing this?

PR

1“"

A Yes.

Qg in your opinion, was that the result of such
extensive pract.ida in quick drawing?

A hat is corrects .. e

HR. WEEDMAN: That is ail I bave, Mr. Binder. Thark you.|

THE COURT: Is this all;gentlemen?
MR. KATZ: ns, your HOnoyx. | M_af Mr. Binder be excused?

?

.'EHE COBR‘J:. : Yua. Than‘k you vérya much .

L Ed

4,

HR, *mm‘; Your Honor, \thinx m have run out of

-;- Lo, e -
witneues at thii t.:l.mé w.:nﬁ.“j,_:{ S
AR i e, T

THE GOUR'I.'e Do you want to- call yoni'\\ next witness now?

ra

MR, KATZ: 'Ionr Homq¢ ‘; y

e L

o i s

May Fwe nco;wcm AOWOrTow?
THE COURT: Yes, that is a point.

Are you satisfied to go until tomorrow?
MR. x;:as:.z T Yes. 'I.'hgnk you, youy Honox.

TEE COURT: Bacaute it might break right into youx

BN
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| testimony. It might happen to the defendant. Either way, I
| would be willing to give a iittle time here rather than arack
I into the widdle of the testimony.

MR, KATZ: It would be preferable to go until tomorrav.
THE COUNT: Do you want me to instruct the witness

| o return tomorrow?

MR, KATZ: We are through with this witness, your Honor. |

THE COURT: Oh, you will handle the witness.
MR, KATZ: Yes, your Honor.
THE COURT: Ladles and gentlemen, we will racess
until tomorrow at 9:30. Kindly return promptly.
Do nbt dimcuss the case with anybody at all, and
do not coma to any opinion or conclusion. Thank you very

e

il

- much, )
(At 3:45 p.m,, adjournment was taken
until 9:30 a.m., of the next day,
Wednesday, :'mly 28, 157%.)
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